
 

1 of 4 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, January 20, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Jason Martin, Calvary Baptist Church, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of the Willie D. McQueen, Jr. Employee of the Quarter Award.  (Dallis Warren, Police Chief / Lisa Olmeda, 
Human Resources Director) 
 
Presentation of Contest Award Winners and Sponsors of the Keep Rosenberg Beautiful 2014 Christmas Lighting and 
Decorating Contest Benefitting the Lord’s Kitchen. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 BOO-berg Volunteers. (Lydia Acosta, Recreation Programs 
Coordinator) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 Rosenberg Christmas Nights Volunteers.  (Lydia Acosta, Recreation 
Programs Coordinator) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to 
have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for December 16, 2014, and Regular Meeting 
Minutes for January 06, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1902, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of 
a trailer-mounted generator; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant 
City Manager of Public Services) 
 

 
 
 
 



 

2 of 4 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  Review and discuss potential appointment of a Charter Review Committee, and take action as 
necessary. (William Benton, Councilor) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1903, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas 
Development Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., a Texas limited 
partnership. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-02, an Ordinance providing for the disannexation 
from the corporate boundaries of the City of that certain 82.7 acres, more or less, in the Wiley Martin 
Survey, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184), 
pursuant to the petition for disannexation; adjusting the boundaries of Council District No. 4 to exclude 
the tract disannexed hereby, containing certain findings, providing for non-severability; and establishing 
an effective date. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1898, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement for Engineering Design Services 
for the Old Richmond Road and Jennetta Street Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and 
CivilCorp, LLC, in the amount of $177,262. 00. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1899, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-16 for 
construction of Sanitary Sewer Improvements along US Highway 59/I-69; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

7.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1901, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-04 for Street 
Sweeping Services; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, a General Services Contract related thereto, and/or all other necessary documentation 
regarding same. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1908, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Union Pacific Railway Company, in the amount of $7,200.00. (John Maresh, 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

9.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1909, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Union Pacific Railway Company, in the amount of $7,200.00. (John Maresh, 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

10.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1910, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Union Pacific Railway Company, in the amount of $7,200.00. (John Maresh, 
Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

11.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1911, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the 
City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $4,150.00. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services)  
 

12.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1912, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the 
City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $4,150.00. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services)  
 

13.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1913, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the 
City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $4,150.00. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services)  
 

14.  Hold Executive Session to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of the City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

15.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 



 

3 of 4 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

16.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1914, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Employment Agreement, by and between the City and Robert Gracia 
to serve as City Manager. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor)  
 

17.  Announcements. 
 

18.  Adjournment. 
 



 

4 of 4 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of special 
assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, any 
time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers that 
may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions or 
committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the presiding 
officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically provided for 
on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent 
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by 
all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of the Willie D. McQueen, Jr. 
Employee of the Quarter Award



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Contest Award Winners and 
Sponsors of the Keep Rosenberg Beautiful 

2014 Christmas Lighting and Decorating 
Contest Benefitting The Lord’s Kitchen. 

















 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation 
to 2014 BOO-berg Volunteers. 













 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation 
to 2014 Rosenberg Christmas Nights 

Volunteers. 















General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – December 16, 2014 
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – January 06, 2015 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 16th day of December, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath  Assistant Economic Development Director  
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Sergeant 
Anthony Schnacky  Police Sergeant 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor Jose Linares, Lion of Judah Church International, Rosenberg gave the invocation and led the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 
City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 



 
PAGE 2 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 
18, 2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1892, A RESOLUTION 
PROVIDING CONSENT FOR DESIGNATED PORTIONS OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL 
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY TO BE INCLUDED WITHIN THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY 
SERVICES DISTRICT, NAMED “FORT BEND COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NO. 6” TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE RESIDENTS RESIDING WITHIN 
THE DESIGNATED PORTIONS OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, AND TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES 
OF THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT.  
Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg received a copy of a petition to create Emergency 
Services District (ESD) No. 6 in an area south of the City. Portions of proposed ESD No. 6, if 
approved, would include portions of the City of Rosenberg’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). The 
petitioners are seeking approval to include a portion of the City of Rosenberg’s ETJ into proposed 
ESD No.6. 
 
Due to the size of the petition, this document was not included in the Agenda packet but is 
available for review in the City Secretary’s office.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1892 as presented. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1893, A RESOLUTION 
PROVIDING CONSENT FOR DESIGNATED PORTIONS OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL 
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY TO BE INCLUDED WITHIN THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY 
SERVICES DISTRICT, NAMED “FORT BEND COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NO. 8” TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE RESIDENTS RESIDING WITHIN 
THE DESIGNATED PORTIONS OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, AND TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES 
OF THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT. 
Executive Summary: The City of Rosenberg received a copy of a petition to create Emergency 
Services District No.8 (District) in an area west and southwest of the City. Portions of this District, 
if approved, would include parts of the City of Rosenberg’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). The 
petitioners are seeking approval to include portions of the City of Rosenberg’s ETJ in Emergency 
Services District No.8. 
 
Due to the size of the petition, the document was not included in the Agenda packet but is 
available for review in the City Secretary’s office.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1893 as presented. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-46, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (B) AND 
(D), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28, STOP 
STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 28-41 (B) AND (D) OF 
ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A FOUR-WAY STOP 
AT THE INTERSECTION OF AVENUE L AND GEORGINA STREET; PROVIDING A PENALTY 
IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF 
ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Executive Summary: The need for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue L and 
Georgina Street has been identified. The intersection of Avenue L and Georgina Street currently 



 
PAGE 3 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

functions as a two-way stop, with Avenue L stopping and Georgina Street being non-controlled. 
There is an existing sight restriction to the north, for eastbound traffic on Avenue L. Due to the 
sight restriction, the recommendation is to make this a four (4) way stop intersection.      
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way stop 
sign designations and will add said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-46 as presented. 
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1896, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND BIO 
LANDSCAPE AND MAINTENANCE, INC., FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY, OPEN ACREAGE, AND 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT MOWING, FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR, 
EFFECTIVE MARCH 01, 2015, IN THE APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF $123,191.94. 
Executive Summary: On February 05, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1614 
which awarded a General Services Contract (Contract) for right-of-way, open acreage, and 
wastewater treatment plant mowing. The Contract was awarded to Bio Landscape & 
Maintenance, Inc., (Contractor) in the amount of $113,949.66, for a one (1) year term with the 
option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms. The first one-year Contract extension 
was approved by City Council on December 17, 2013.  The acreage amounts for each mowing 
category have again been updated to account for drainage and street projects that occurred 
during the past year. Based on the current acreage amounts and unit prices, the total 2015 
Contract amount is approximately $123,191.94. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1896, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager 
to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension, by and between 
the City and Bio Landscape & Maintenance, Inc., for right-of-way, open acreage, and wastewater 
treatment plant mowing, for a period of one (1) year, effective March 01, 2015. 
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1882, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE BONBROOK PLANTATION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY 
AND BETWEEN BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P., BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P. AND CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS.  
Executive Summary: The revised Development Plan for Bonbrook Plantation contains 448.62 acres 
and 1,300 residential lots.  Bonbrook Plantation (Fort Bend County MUD No. 155) is located on both 
the north and south sides of Reading Road between Benton Road and Bridlewood Estates in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
It is important to note that plats have already been recorded for the majority of the 1,300 lots suggested 
in the proposed, revised Development Plan.  The remaining lots that have not been recorded are in the 
review process, pending approval and recordation.  The reason for the revised Development Plan is to 
change a 23.4-acre tract currently designated as multi-family residential to single-family residential, 
sixty-foot (60’) lots. 
 
The subject area is generally located at the northeast corner of Benton and Reading Roads.  The 
change represents a likely decrease in the density of the development.  Further, all proposed lots 
would comply with current standards.  Overall, 54 percent of the lots in the development will be sixty 
feet (60’) or greater in width at build-out, compared to only 42 percent per the previously-approved 
Land Plan. 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of these revisions on August 20, 2014.  
Therefore the next step is City Council consideration of a Resolution amending this exhibit of the 
Development Agreement for Bonbrook Plantation / MUD No. 155.  City staff finds no issues with 
the proposed amendment.  The area must still comply with all platting requirements, and plats 
must come before the Planning Commission and City Council.  Per the Planning Commission’s 
recommendation, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1882. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the 
Consent Agenda Items A-F. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.   
 

 



 
PAGE 4 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1891, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
APPOINTMENTS TO THE TEXAS MAIN STREET ADVISORY BOARD.  
Executive Summary:  On October 23, 2014, Rosenberg was one of two (2) communities designated by 
the Texas Historical Commission as official Texas Main Street cities. Rosenberg will officially enter the 
Texas Main Street Program on January 01, 2015. One of the first steps in the process is the appointment 
of the Main Street Advisory Board.  
 
On November 19, 2014, the state coordinator of the Texas Main Street Program visited Downtown 
Rosenberg to discuss the purpose of the Main Street Program, Main Street Advisory Board, and the four 
(4) Main Street Committees (Design, Economic Restructuring, Organization, and Promotion). After the 
meeting, nine (9) individuals expressed an interest in serving on the Main Street Advisory Board.  The 
member applications have been distributed under separate cover for City Council review.  Seven (7) 
individuals have expressed interest in serving on one of the committees, which will be established at a 
later date. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1891 to confirm the appointment of the nine (9) 
applicants to serve on the Texas Main Street Advisory Board. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Randall Malik, Economic Development Director gave a brief overview of the item. 
• Councilor McConathy suggested to table the item to allow advertising and to give the opportunity 

for others to apply for the Advisory Board. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to table the item until after 
advertising for applicants. 
 
Discussion: 

• Councilor Benton concurred with Councilor McConathy to advertise for volunteers. Traditionally 
we advertise for these positions. 

• Councilor Barta stated business owners should be allowed to serve on the Board. She doesn’t 
have a problem with business owners who own businesses in Rosenberg and live outside 
Rosenberg to serve, but does have a problem with those not having a business in Rosenberg and 
living outside of Rosenberg. 

• Councilor Grigar stated that time is of the essence on this and he suggested appointing these 
applicants tonight and then advertise for more members to possibly serve in an advisory capacity. 

• Councilor Pena stated Council needs to move on this and if more volunteers are interested they 
can be added later. 

• Councilor Euton asked how time sensitive this is. Randall Malik stated we need to hire a Main 
Street Manager and it will be established January 1, 2015. 

• Councilor Euton agreed that time is of the essence with this and Council needs to elect the 
applicants and open it up to others the second meeting in January. 

• Randall Malik explained the by-laws will have to be created and addressed at the meeting. The 
downtown merchants are a mixture of business owners and merchants. 

 
Upon voting the motion to table failed by a vote of 3 to 4 as follows:  Yeses:  Councilors Benton, 
McConathy and Barta.  Noes:  Mayor Morales, Councilors Pena, Euton and Grigar. 
 
Action:  Councilor Pena made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-
1891, a Resolution Regarding Appointments to the Texas Main Street Advisory Board, appointing those 
names included in the resolution, and advertise and appoint other members at a later date.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1890, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
APPOINTMENT OF A CITY COUNCIL MEMBER TO SERVE AS AN EX-OFFICIO MEMBER TO THE 
TEXAS MAIN STREET ADVISORY BOARD.  
Executive Summary:  The previous agenda item provided City Council an opportunity to appoint 
members to serve on the Texas Main Street Advisory Board (Board).  As with many other City boards and 
committees, staff recommends a City Council member to serve as an ex-officio liaison between the City 
Council and the Board. 



 
PAGE 5 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
Resolution No. R-1890 allows for City Council to select a City Council member to serve in this capacity. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Randall Malik gave an overview of the item. 
• Mayor Morales stated this is in Council District 1 and he would nominate Councilor Pena. 

 
Action:  Mayor Morales made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. R-
1890, a Resolution regarding appointment of a City Council Member to serve as an Ex-Officio Member to 
the Texas Main Street Advisory Board and to appoint Councilor Jimmie J. Pena to serve as the Ex-Officio 
Member to that Board. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1895, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN ENGINEERING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECT REPRESENTATION/INSPECTION 
SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN AN AMOUNT UP TO 
$100,000.00.  
Executive Summary:  This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to 
consider the proposal for Engineering Services for Providing Construction Project Representation 
Services (Proposal) for 2015.  
 
City Council has annually approved the Proposal from Jones and Carter, Inc., since its inception in 2009 
as a means to provide consistent construction project oversight and to control the overall construction 
management costs for Capital Projects. The contracted inspection services have worked out well for the 
City during the past six (6) years and the inspectors have been able to monitor and observe numerous 
construction projects simultaneously. The inspectors are able to communicate with the City’s Project 
Director on a daily basis. Jones and Carter, Inc., has a full-service construction phase department with 
adequate resources to manage multiple project inspections. They also have a sufficient number of 
inspectors that are familiar with the City of Rosenberg construction standards and are able to provide 
coverage when inspectors are unavailable due to vacations, illness or training. The current program also 
provides the greatest amount of flexibility to the City when the number of Capital Projects increases or 
decreases, as the City only pays for the actual hours of inspection time required.         
 
Prior to the City’s engagement of contracted inspection services with Jones and Carter, Inc., the 
engineering firm responsible for a specific project design and construction also provided the inspection 
services which were limited to only that project. With multiple projects underway simultaneously, the City 
was paying for multiple inspectors and this was not cost effective. In some cases, the City hired an 
engineering firm to design a project, but the firm did not offer construction phase/inspection services so 
the City had to hire another firm to provide the required services. In other instances, third party inspectors 
were not familiar with the City of Rosenberg construction standards resulting in construction delays, 
incorrect interpretations of the standards, or the already limited City staff members having to expend time 
and effort to review construction phase work. 
 
The inspection service fees for calendar year 2014 (January 2014 - November 2014) are approximately 
$95,000.00.  No changes have been made to the proposed Agreement for calendar year 2015. The 
Proposal for said services is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1895.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1895, authorizing the City Manager to execute an Engineering Services 
Agreement with Jones and Carter, Inc., for 2015 construction project representation/inspection services. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary regarding 
the item. 

 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. 
R-1895, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an 
Engineering Services Agreement for Construction Project Representation/Inspection Services, by and 
between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in an amount up to $100,000.00. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1897, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 



 
PAGE 6 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND FORT BEND COUNTY, FOR THE 
USE OF FORT BEND COUNTY MOBILITY FUNDS FOR A PROJECT REGARDING AVENUE H AND I 
WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITY LINE REPLACEMENT/RELOCATIONS.  
Executive Summary:  In 2007, the citizens of Fort Bend County approved mobility project bonds for 
certain infrastructure improvements within Fort Bend County. The City of Rosenberg was initially allocated 
$1.5 million, or fifty percent (50%) of construction costs (whichever amount is the lesser) for 
improvements to the US 90A (Avenue H) / FM 1640 (Avenue I) corridor. Fort Bend County has provided 
the attached Interlocal Agreement (Agreement) to formalize the funding allocation. Per the Agreement, 
the City would receive up to $1.0 million, for construction costs associated with the water and sanitary 
sewer line replacement/relocations. Fort Bend County has allocated the remainder of the funds to the 
Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for other utility relocations and right of way acquisitions that 
may be necessary. The Agreement also stipulates the City could receive additional funding if the amount 
allocated to TxDOT is not fully used; and likewise, if TxDOT requires additional funding for these specific 
purposes, the City may request reallocation of funding from another approved County mobility project to 
cover the additional funding amount necessary to meet the ten percent (10%) local share.   
On May 07, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1658 awarding the construction bid for the 
sanitary sewer line replacements. On June 17, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1801 
consenting to the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan priorities which included the water line utility  
replacement/relocation for Avenues H and I, and the downtown area. On August 26, 2014, City Council 
discussed, and agreed that the water line replacement/relocation should move forward. On September 
16, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1856, which authorized the engineering services 
required to facilitate the water line replacement/relocation.   
 
In order to fully fund the construction phase of the Project, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 
R-1897, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute the Interlocal Agreement regarding the 
allocation of 2007 Fort Bend County mobility project funds for improvements to Avenue H and I water and 
sanitary sewer utility replacement/relocations. The Interlocal Agreement will serve as Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. R-1897. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1897, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
an Interlocal Agreement, by and between the City and Fort Bend County, for the use of Fort Bend County 
Mobility Funds for a project regarding Avenue H and I water and sanitary sewer utility line 
replacement/relocations. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1886, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 
15-03, IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,168,000 FOR CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2014A.  
Executive Summary:  During the October 21, 2014 meeting, City Council approved Ordinance No. 2014-
41 authorizing and ordering the issuance of Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A, in an aggregate 
principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000.00 for improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility 
adjustments to Avenue H and Avenue I. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-03, in the amount of $3,168,000.00, will record bond proceeds for Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014A, and fund the capital expenditures for improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan 
Road and utility adjustments to Avenue H and Avenue I. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-03 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1886.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1886 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services gave an overview of the item. 
 
Questions: 
Q:  How much will the County contribute for Airport Road? 
A:  These are all County Mobility Funds. 
Q:  Did this have to be a budget amendment, should this have been budgeted? 
A:  We didn’t have good estimates for these projects and the bonds had not sold at that point. 
 



 
PAGE 7 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-
1886, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 15-03, in the amount of $3,168,000 for Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1887, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 
15-04, IN THE AMOUNT OF $75,614 FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE TEXAS MAIN STREET 
PROGRAM.   
Executive Summary:  During the July 01, 2014 meeting, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1808, 
authorizing staff to submit an application for participation in the Texas Main Street Program (Program).  
The City has received confirmation that Rosenberg was accepted into the Program. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-04, in the amount of $75,614.00, will utilize Hotel Motel Funds to set-up a budget 
for the Program and allow staff to proceed with the hiring of a Main Street Manager. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-04 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1887.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1887 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and gave an overview of the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
C:  Councilor Euton stated she is glad that hotel/motel taxes can be used for this. Councilors Pena, Grigar 
and Barta concurred. 
C: Councilor Benton stated he has concerns with $80,000 for three years. We can’t pay someone to 
manage every street in Rosenberg. 
A: Randall Malik, Economic Development Director stated this is a state program to utilize some of the 
state resources. This has been a priority for the past few years and was included in our strategic plan. 
Q:  Where is the job description for this position? 
A:  This will be a city employee to help Historic Downtown Rosenberg to promote events. Four 
committees will be established under promotions, economic restructuring, business events and 
organization of City codes and ordinances. This will allow downtown to be developed and come into the 
downtown district. 
C:  Councilor McConathy stated this is a three year commitment and there is fundraising to be generated 
as part of this to raise those funds. 
C:  Mayor Morales stated that when he and Randall Malik went to Austin and visited, Austin extended it 
up to fifteen years.  There is an informative website for this. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. 
R-1887, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 15-04, in the amount of $75,614 for the implementation of the Texas Main Street Program.  
The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1 as follows:  Yeses:  Mayor Morales, Councilors McConathy, 
Pena, Euton, Grigar and Barta.  No:  Councilor Benton. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1888, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 
15-05, IN THE AMOUNT OF $707,000 FOR THE I-69 UTILITY RELOCATIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS, 
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT NORTH SIDE WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT – PHASE II, AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE EQUIPMENT.   
Executive Summary:  During previous meetings, City Council approved agreements with Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for utility relocations and adjustments for the I-69 project.  City 
Council also approved an Agreement with Fort Bend County for Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) funding for Phase II of the North Side Water Line Improvements Project.  Staff is proposing the 
following budget adjustments to accommodate these agreements and also to purchase some much 
needed emergency response equipment for the Water/Wastewater Department. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-05, in the amount of $707,000, will allow for the following: 

1. Utility relocations and adjustments along I-69, which will be refunded by TxDOT once the work is 
complete. The agreements for this item were approved on September 02, 2014. 

2. Increase the amount originally budgeted for the CDBG North Side Water Line Project Phase II.  
The additional amount will be funded by additional grant funds from Fort Bend County. The 



 
PAGE 8 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

agreement for this item was approved by City Council on December 02, 2014.  The minutes for 
this meeting are not yet available. 

3. Purchase of a trailer mounted pump and a portable light tower to be used during emergency 
repairs for the water and wastewater systems. 

 
Budget Amendment 15-05 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1888.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1888 as presented. 
 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and gave an overview of the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: Is there no funding for this? 
A: The $36,000 will come from fund balance and the supplemental fund. 
C: Councilor Pena stated there is a need for the tower and the pump will be helpful in the future. 
Q: Councilor Benton asked what the pump is for and the cost of the pump? 
A: John Maresh explained it is a trailer mounted pump with a portable light tower. The pump cost is 
$24,000. 
Q: Councilor McConathy asked if this is the only light portable tower we have? 
A: Yes. It is primarily for utilities and if we have a main break at night. 
C:  Councilor Benton stated a water main broke in front of Fiesta on a Saturday night and the requested 
equipment is very necessary. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution No. 
R-1888, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 15-05, in the amount of $707,000 for the I-69 utility relocations and adjustments, the 
Community Development Block Grant North Side Water Line Improvements Project – Phase II, and 
emergency response equipment.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1889, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 
15-06, IN THE AMOUNT OF $103,950 FOR THE INSTALLATION OF POLE MOUNTED RADAR 
SPEED SIGNS, COMPENSATION STUDY, ROSENBERG CHRISTMAS NIGHTS AND POLICE 
DEPARTMENT TRAINING.   
Executive Summary:  Budget Amendment 15-06, in the amount of $103,950, will allow for the following 
items: 
 

1. The installation of fourteen (14) pole mounted radar speed signs as authorized by City Council.  
Four (4) of the signs will be placed in school zones and purchased through the Child Safety Fund 
and ten (10) will be purchased from an increase in sales tax revenues. The signs were approved 
by City Council on November 18, 2014. 

2. The Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis (Study) as authorized by City 
Council has been negotiated and a budget adjustment in the amount of $41,000 is needed to 
finalize the contract.  Sales tax revenues will also be used to fund this increase. A firm was 
selected to perform the study by City Council on November 25, 2014.  The minutes for this 
meeting are not yet available. 

3. Rosenberg Christmas Nights generated more contributions than budgeted. The excess 
contributions will be used for additional costs of the event. 

4. The Police Department is transitioning to a new handler for the K-9.  This requires additional 
training for the handler and K-9.  Funds are being transferred from the machinery and equipment 
account to cover the training costs.  

 
Budget Amendment 15-06 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1889.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1889 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary and gave an overview of the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to divide the Resolution so 
as to consider separately the question of the Compensation Study from the remaining items. The motion 
failed by a vote of 3 to 4 as follows:  Yeses:  Councilor Benton, McConathy and Barta.  Noes:  



 
PAGE 9 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
____________________________________________ 

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

Mayor Morales, Councilors Pena, Euton and Grigar. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: Councilor Barta asked how much sponsorship was received for Rosenberg Christmas Nights? 
A: $22,000 was contributed. We had some agreement on the décor. The cost is much higher the first 
year. We will get better pricing next year. 
C: Councilor Grigar stated the reminder came from HOT funding. 
C: Councilor Pena stated it is amazing how much we can discuss this. We understood the process and 
here we are questioning what we did. Everyone did a good job. 
C: Councilor Euton agreed and stated this is just an accounting entry to make the budget numbers 
balance when we do our CAFR to make sure everything is correct. 
C:  Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services stated it was paid for out of the HOT fund and this 
is the purpose of those funds. 
C: Joyce Vasut stated the $80,000 was in the original budget, we are increasing it by the additional 
$10,000. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-
1889, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 15-06, in the amount of $103,950 for the installation of pole mounted radar speed signs, 
compensation study, Rosenberg Christmas Nights and Police Department training.   
 
Comment: 

• Councilor Benton stated I will support the Budget Amendment, I will not support the 
Compensation Study. I reserve those concerns and go on record to support the amendment. 

 
Upon voting the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

10.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON PENDING OR 
CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION REGARDING ROSENBERG V. HARWIN EXCHANGE CENTER 
EMINENT DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE; AND, TO DELIBERATE THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, 
REASSIGNMENT, DUTIES, DISCIPLINE, OR DISMISSAL OF CITY MANAGER PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
An Executive Session was held to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation 
regarding Rosenberg v. Harwin Exchange Center eminent domain proceedings pursuant to Section 
551.071 of the Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 

11.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 9:40 p.m. 
 

12.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
There were no announcements. 
 

13.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:40 p.m. 



 
PAGE 1 of 4 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 6, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 6th day of January, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
 
ABSENT 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut  Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
James Lewis  Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Department 
Anthony Schnacky  Police Department 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Reverend Dave Hodges, Grace Community Bible Church, Richmond gave the invocation and led the 
pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION TO MR. BENNY WLECZYK FOR HIS SERVICE AS A 
DIRECTOR OF THE FORT BEND SUBSIDENCENVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Mayor Morales presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Mr. Benny Wleczyk for his service as a Director 
of the Fort Bend Subsidence District for the City of Rosenberg from February 01, 2013 through January 31, 
2015. 
 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS. 
Mayor Morales and Councilor Benton presented Image Committee Beautification and Renovation 
Awards to: 



 
PAGE 2 of 4 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 6, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
Present: 

 First United Methodist Church 1106 4th Street 
 Joe and Doris Gurecky 1820 Allen Street 
 McDonald’s – Cyndy Spacek and Mike Schmidt 3417 1st Street 

Not Present: 
 Charles and Tammy Rosales 1734 Jones Street 

  
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is 
our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular 
Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 25, 2014, 
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 25, 2014, AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR 
DECEMBER 02, 2014. 
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-01, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING TO SECTION 28-71 OF DIVISION 4 OF ARTICLE II OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, A NEW PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT OF TWENTY-FIVE (25) MILES PER HOUR 
ALONG SALLY ANNE DRIVE FROM LANE DRIVE TO THE EAST CITY LIMIT LINE, APPROXIMATELY 
ONE-THOUSAND AND FIFTY (1,050) FEET; AND REPEALING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT OF 
THIRTY (30) MILES PER HOUR ALONG SALLY ANNE DRIVE FROM LANE DRIVE TO THE EAST CITY 
LIMIT LINE, APPROXIMATELY ONE-THOUSAND AND FIFTY (1,050) FEET; MAKING CERTAIN 
FINDINGS, AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF SPEED LIMIT SIGNS ALONG SUCH STREET; 
PROVIDING A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary: Staff has prepared Ordinance No. 2015-01 to establish a 25 mile per 
hour speed limit on the portion of Sally Anne Drive located from Lane Drive to the east City 
Limit line. The current speed limit within the Rosenberg City limits is 30 miles per hour and the 
speed limit is reduced to 20 miles per hour within the Richmond City limits. Due to this 10 mile 
per hour speed limit differential at the Rosenberg/Richmond City limit line, it would be 
appropriate to reduce the speed limit within the Rosenberg City limits to 25 miles per hour. 
Based on the Texas Transportation Code, City Council has the ability to lower the speed limit 
to 25 miles per hour without the need to conduct a traffic study.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-01, establishing the aforementioned 
speed limit along a portion of Sally Anne Drive. 
 



 
PAGE 3 of 4 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 6, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1894, A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING 
THE REAPPOINTMENT OF BENNY WLECZYK TO A TWO-YEAR TERM OF OFFICE ON THE FORT BEND 
SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS BEGINNING FEBRUARY 01, 2015.  
Executive Summary: Every two years, the Fort Bend Subsidence District (FBSD) requires the 
appointment of a representative from the City of Rosenberg to its Board of Directors.  Benny 
Wleczyk is currently serving in this position.  This appointment must be made by January 16, 2015, 
and the representative’s term of office begins on February 01, 2015.  A copy of the letter from Mr. 
Michael Turco, General Manager for the FBSD, and Resolution No. R-1894 was included in the 
agenda packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1894 regarding the reappointment of Benny 
Wleczyk to the Fort Bend Subsidence District Board of Directors. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF RIVERS MIST SECTION TWO, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 15.597 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158); 46 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS, 3 
RESERVES (4.2658 ACRES).  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two is located off of Furleson Drive, 
southwest of the intersection of Reading Road and Sorens Mist Boulevard.  The proposed Plat is in 
the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 158. 

The proposed Plat consists of 15.597 acres, 46 lots, two (2) blocks, and three (3) reserves with a 
total of 4.2658 acres.  All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width.  This is in 
accordance with the approved Land Plan for Rivers Mist dated May 2006.  The Preliminary Plat of 
this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on August 20, 2014.  The Commission 
subsequently recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on November 19, 2014. 

The proposed Final Plat meets all applicable regulations of the City of Rosenberg and is not 
in conflict with the Land Plan for Rivers Mist or with the approved Preliminary Plat.  Staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of Rivers Mist Section Two. 
 

 E.  Item E. was pulled and not considered. 
CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF SUMMER LAKES SECTION SEVEN, BEING 
A SUBDIVISION OF 23.92 ACRES OUT OF THE W.M. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 
144); 53 LOTS, 5 BLOCKS, 8 RESERVES (7.4454 ACRES).  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven is located off of Reading Road 
and Round Lake Drive in the eastern portion of the Summer Lakes development.  The Plat consists 
of 23.92 acres, 53 residential lots, and eight (8) reserves with a total of 7.4454 acres. 

The proposed Plat contains 21 sixty-foot (60’) lots and 32 seventy-foot (70’) lots.  The Plat complies 
with the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  
The Land Plan, which is attached for reference, identifies the area of the Plat as single-family 
residential development.  The Development Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet 
(50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square feet.  All proposed lots comfortably meet these 
requirements.  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on June 
18, 2014.  The Commission subsequently recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat 
on November 19, 2014. 

The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Seven is not in conflict with any applicable 
regulations, with the Development Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144, or with 
the approved Preliminary Plat.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Summer 
Lakes Section Seven. 
 



 
PAGE 4 of 4 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 6, 2015 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1885, A RESOLUTION REGARDING 
THE APPOINTMENT OF A BLUE RIBBON FACILITIES TASK FORCE TO ASSIST WITH THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF A FACILITIES MASTER PLAN TO ADDRESS THE CITY’S CURRENT AND FUTURE 
FACILITY AND SPACE REQUIREMENTS. 
Executive Summary: Pursuant to conversations held during the November 25, 2014 City 
Council Workshop, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1885.  The Resolution will 
name the participants that have agreed to serve on the City’s Blue Ribbon Facilities Task 
Force. 
 
Once established, the Task Force will begin its work in support of the City’s ongoing efforts to 
address current and future space needs through the development of a Facilities Master 
Plan. 
 

Mayor Morales stated that Consent Agenda Item E. will be pulled at the developer’s request. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Consent 
Agenda Items A, B, C, D, and F.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

 

2.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON PENDING OR CONTEMPLATED 
LITIGATION REGARDING ROSENBERG V. HARWIN EXCHANGE CENTER EMINENT DOMAIN 
PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.  
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to adjourn to 
Executive Session.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
An Executive Session was held to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation 
regarding Rosenberg v. Harwin Exchange Center eminent domain proceedings pursuant to 
Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

3.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
The Executive Session was adjourned and the meeting was reconvened into Regular Session at 7:27 
p.m. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to settle the 
eminent domain proceedings with Harwin Exchange Center not to exceed $21,000, plus closing 
costs and legal fees.  The motion was approved by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
There were no announcements. 
 

5.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 

  
____________________________________________ 

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B 
Resolution No. R-1902 - Awarding Bid for Purchase of Trailer-Mounted 
Generator 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1902, a Resolution awarding a bid for the purchase of a 
trailer-mounted generator; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf 
of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

515-0000-550-7040 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Resolution No. R-1902 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:  
  
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As part of the continued effort to improve emergency response capabilities, the FY2015 Budget includes 
funding for the purchase of a second trailer-mounted generator for the Utilities Department. Staff has 
received proposals from the Houston-Galveston Area Council cooperative purchasing program 
(HGACBuy) for the purchase of one (1) trailer-mounted generator that is identical to the unit purchased in 
FY2013. Staff is recommending the purchase of a Kohler 210 KW generator from Loftin Equipment 
Company, Inc., located in Houston, Texas, through the HGACBuy program. The total cost of the trailer-
mounted generator is $75,818.00, including HGAC administrative fees. Funding is allocated for this 
purchase in the FY2015 Budget.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1902, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. Should City Council award the 
purchase to Loftin Equipment Company, Inc., the proposal for the trailer-mounted generator will be added 
to Resolution No. R-1902 to serve as Exhibit “A”. 
 



\\primary\Shared\CURRENT AGENDA\Agenda - CCC Forms\2015\01-20-15\R-1902 - Trailer Mounted Generator\working docs\Bid Summary Form.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BASE 

BID 
1.  
 

Loftin Equipment Company, Inc.  
Houston, TX  
(Kohler 200REOZT) 

 
$75,818.00 

 
BID SUMMARY 

Trailer-Mounted Portable Generator 
 





 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1902 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING A BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 
TRAILER-MOUNTED GENERATOR; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of a bid to 

__________________________________, in the amount of $________________ for 

the purchase of a trailer-mounted generator. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 20, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Charter Review Committee Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss potential appointment of a Charter Review Committee, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1.  None 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

William Benton/rl 

William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position 
One 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Agenda item has been included to allow City Council the opportunity to discuss the potential 
appointment of a Charter Review Committee. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 
Resolution No. R-1903 - Amendment No. 5 to Brazos Town Center 
Development Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1903, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas 
Development Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., a Texas limited 
partnership. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  167 (Brazos Town 

Center) 

1. Resolution No. R-1903 
2. Vicinity Map – Brazos Town Center Amendments 4 and 5 Aerial Map 
3. Town Center Lofts - Multi-Family Concept Plan 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-30-14 
5. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On September 30, 2014, Resolution No. R-1860 for the Amendment No. 5 to the Brazos Town Center 
Development Agreement, generally concerning multi-family development of the 10.8 acre tract located at the 
intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive, received only three (3) votes in favor and therefore did 
not pass.  Councilor Benton requested that this item again be placed on a City Council Agenda in January for 
further discussion and consideration.  For clarity, staff has assigned a new Resolution number, Resolution No. R-
1903, so City Council may discuss and reconsider Amendment No. 5, attached thereto as Exhibit “A”.  Provided 
for reference below is the executive summary from the item originally presented to City Council in September: 
 
NewQuest Properties, the developer of Brazos Town Center, has requested a fifth amendment to their 
Development Agreement and Conceptual Plan.  The proposed Amendment No. 5 and Revised Exhibit “B,” 
Conceptual Plan, involves one (1) tract.  An aerial/vicinity map is attached to the previous Agenda item for 
reference: 

1. The vacant 10.8-acre tract located at the intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive and 
currently designated for office development on the approved Land Plan. 
 

The developer proposes to develop the 10.8-acre tract as 234 apartment units.  City ordinances contain a 
number of requirements with which the project would not comply, including the number of parking spaces, 



density (14 units per acre maximum), maximum of 200 units, and two (2) story maximum height.  To 
compensate for not meeting these requirements, pursuant to the Planned Unit Development (PUD) provisions of 
the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the developer proposes the following standards be added to the Development 
Agreement: 

 Said multifamily development shall be at least seventy (70) percent masonry exterior; 
 Said multifamily development shall be comprised of no more than two hundred thirty-four (234) units, at 

least seventy-five (75) percent of which have direct attached garages, and at least sixty (60) percent of 
which are one-bedroom; 

 Maximum density of twenty-two (22) units per acre; 
 Maximum overall height of three (3) stories, and maximum height of two (2) stories for buildings fronting 

on Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive rights-of-way; 
 Minimum parking ratios of 1.5 spaces per one-bedroom unit, two (2) spaces per two-bedroom unit, and 

2.5 spaces per three-bedroom unit; and, 
 Site to consist of a minimum of fifteen (15) percent landscaping, open space, and amenities (including 

amenity center, gym, and pool). 
 
At the regular meeting on September 17, 2014, by a vote of 4-2, the Planning Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development 
Agreement. Amendment No. 5 is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1860.   
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1903 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., A 
TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas, 

Development Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 Hwy 59-FM 762, L.P., a 

Texas Limited Partnership. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment No. 5 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



AMENDMENT  NO. 5 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, TEXAS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 

 

  This  Amendment  No.  5  to  the  Town  Center,  Rosenberg,  Texas  Development  Agreement 
(“Amendment”) is effective as of ____________________, between THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a 
Texas  home‐rule municipal  corporation  (“City”),  and A‐S  70 HWY  59  –  FM  762,  L.P.,  a  Texas  limited 
partnership (the “Developer”). 

  WHEREAS,  the  parties  entered  into  The  Town  Center,  Rosenberg,  Texas  Development 
Agreement  dated,  December  7,  2004  (the  “Original  Development  Agreement”;  as  amended,  the 
“Development Agreement”) whereby the City and the Developer agreed upon the terms and conditions 
for the development, financing and reimbursement for certain infrastructure related to a development 
in  the  City  now  commonly  referred  to  as  Brazos  Town  Center;  and  the  parties  entered  into  an 
Amendment No. 1 Agreement dated, October 4, 2005  (“Amendment No. 1”); and  the parties entered 
into  an  Amendment  No.  2  Agreement    dated,  June  7,  2011  (“Amendment  No.  2”);  and  the  parties 
entered into an Amendment No. 3 Agreement dated, December 18, 2013 (“Amendment No. 3”); and the 
parties entered  into an Amendment No. 4 Agreement dated September ___, 2014  (“Amendment No. 
4”); and the parties seek to enter into an Amendment No. 5 Agreement. 

  WHEREAS, the Developer has determined that it is necessary to amend the original conceptual 
plan to designate additional residential tracts. 

  WHEREAS, the parties seek to amend the Development Agreement as provided herein and enter 
into this Amendment. 

  For  and  in  consideration  of  the mutual  promises,  obligations,  covenants  and  benefits  herein 
contained,  and  for  other  good  and  valuable  consideration,  the  City  and  the  Developer  agree  and 
contract as follows: 

1. The  term  “Development  Agreement”  in  the  preamble  of  the Development  Agreement  is 
amended to include the terms and conditions contained in this Amendment No. 5. 
 

2. The  term  “Developer’s Conceptual Plan”  in  the preamble of  the Development Agreement 
shall refer to “Developer’s Conceptual Plan Revised Exhibit B,” which is attached hereto and 
labeled as such.   

 
3. Exhibit  B  attached  to  the Development Agreement  is  hereby  deleted  and  replaced  in  its 

entirety with the “Developer’s Conceptual Plan Revised Exhibit B” attached hereto. 
 
4. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, as amended by paragraph 2 above, provides for the option to 

develop a multifamily community  in  lieu of an office use on  the 10.8‐acre  tract  labeled as 
Restricted  Reserve  “A”  in  “Exhibit  B”  to  the  Development  Agreement.    Said multifamily 
development shall be at least seventy (70) percent masonry exterior, comprised of no more 
than  two hundred  thirty‐four  (234) units, at  least  seventy‐five  (75) percent of which have 
direct attached garages, and at least sixty (60) percent of which are one‐bedroom.  Further, 
the tract shall be subject to the following requirements: 

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1903



 
a. Maximum density of twenty‐two (22) units per acre; 
b. Maximum overall height of three (3) stories, and maximum height of two (2) stories 

for buildings fronting on Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive rights‐of‐way; 
c. Minimum  parking  ratios  of  1.5  spaces  per  one‐bedroom  unit,  two  (2)  spaces  per 

two‐bedroom unit, and 2.5 spaces per three‐bedroom unit; and, 
d. Site  to  consist  of  a  minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  percent  landscaping,  open  space, 

amenities (including amenity center, gym, and pool) or a combination thereof. 
 

5. Except as modified and amended by this Amendment, all of the terms and conditions of the 
Development Agreement remain in full force and effect.   

 
6. This Amendment may  be  executed  in  two  or more  counterparts,  each  of which  shall  be 

deemed an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument.    Facsimile  signatures and/or  signatures  scanned and emailed hereon  shall be 
treated for all purposes as original signatures. 

 
7. Capitalized  terms  used,  but  not  otherwise  defined  herein,  shall  have  the  meaning(s) 

ascribed to them in the Development Agreement. 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS]   



            DEVELOPER: 

            A‐S 70 HWY 59‐FM762, L.P., a Texas limited partnership   

BY:   A‐S 70, L.C., a Texas limited liability company, its 
general partner 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Steve D. Alvis 
  Member‐Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

 

CITY: 

City of Rosenberg, Texas, a municipal corporation 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Robert Gracia 
  City Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Scott Tschirhart 
  City Attorney 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 









reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Ordinance No. 2015-02 - MUD No. 184 Disannexation 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-02, an Ordinance providing for the disannexation from 
the corporate boundaries of the City of that certain 82.7 acres, more or less, in the Wiley Martin Survey, 
Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184), pursuant to the 
petition for disannexation; adjusting the boundaries of Council District No. 4 to exclude the tract 
disannexed hereby, containing certain findings, providing for non-severability; and establishing an effective 
date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  184 (Stonecreek 

Estates) 

1. Ordinance No. 2015-02 
2. Vicinity Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[X] City Engineer CAK/rl 
[   ] (Other)

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On August 26, 2014, City Council consented to the creation of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 
184.  Related Development and Utility Agreements were approved on the same date.  City Council will recall 
that, while the majority of the 500+ acre tract is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), there is a 500’ 
strip of the City Limits that runs through the property along Dry Creek.  The strip was annexed in 1985. 
 
The developer has approached City staff (see attached petition) regarding the City disannexing all but a 10’ strip 
of the City Limits in their development.  This is best depicted in the attached vicinity map.  Much of the property 
is in the creek and therefore in the floodplain and/or floodway.  It also appears based on staff’s research that the 
City’s portion of the taxes levied on this tract for 2014 is only approximately $108.  The advantage to the 
developer of the City disannexing the majority of the tract is that the District can sell bonds more quickly to 
reimburse the developer because the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) will not consider the 
City’s tax rate on top of the District’s tax rate when they approve bond issuance. 
 
It is also advantageous to both the City and the developer to not have lots and streets in the development in 
multiple jurisdictions.  This would otherwise have the potential to cause confusion as to what entity (City or 
County) is responsible for maintenance, emergency response, and other issues.  Additionally, keeping 10’ of 
City Limits, as opposed to releasing the City Limits altogether, avoids the potential for our ETJ being reduced 
now or at any point in the future. 
 
Finally, in many cases, disannexation may result in the City having to refund taxes collected to the landowner 
per Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Government Code.  However, in this case, the landowner has acknowledged 
through their petition that “the amount of property taxes and fees collected by the City during the time the land 



has been located within the City is less than or equal to the amount of money that the City has spent for the 
direct benefit of the land during that same period.” 
 
City staff has reviewed the requested disannexation and has no objections.  Therefore staff recommends 
approval of Ordinance No. 2015-02. 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, PROVIDING 
FOR THE DISANNEXATION FROM THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, OF THAT CERTAIN 82.7 ACRES, 
MORE OR LESS, IN THE WILEY MARTIN SURVEY, ABSTRACT 56, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 184), PURSUANT TO THE PETITION FOR 
DISANNEXATION; ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARIES OF COUNCIL 
DISTRICT NO. 4 TO EXCLUDE THE TRACT DISANNEXED HEREBY; 
CONTAINING CERTAIN FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR NON-
SEVERABILITY; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Section 43.142 provides that a home-
rule municipality may dis-annex an area in the municipality according to rules as may be 
provided by the charter of the municipality and not inconsistent with the procedural rules 
prescribed by Chapter 43; and, 
  
 WHEREAS; Section 1.04 of the City Charter provides that the City may dis-annex 
territory by ordinance; and, 
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has received a 
Petition for Disannexation (the “Petition”) regarding 82.7 acres, more or less, in the Wiley 
Martin Survey, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas, from the owner of such tract; and, 
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds and determines that all requisites for dis-
annexation pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Texas Local Government Code and 
the Home Rule Charter of the City have been followed; and, 
  
 WHEREAS, the petitioner acknowledges, and City Council finds, that the amount 
of property taxes and fees collected by the City during the time the land was located 
within the City is less than or equal to the amount of money that the City has spent for 
the direct benefit of the land during the that period; and, 
  
 WHEREAS, the petitioner acknowledges, and City Council finds, that the petition 
waives any remedies or rights in law or equity pertaining to recovery of property taxes 
and fees collected by the City; and, therefore, the City shall not be required to refund 
any taxes or fees to the petitioner; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the petitioner acknowledges, and City Council finds, that the petition 
does not allege that the City Council failed or refused to provide services or to cause 
services to be provided within the territory with a period required by statute or specified 
in a service plan prepared for the territory; and, therefore, the dis-annexation does not 
fall under the purview of Texas Local Government Code Section 43.141; and, 
  

WHEREAS, the petitioner acknowledges, and City Council finds, that the territory 



2 

to be dis-annexed does not include the dis-annexation of a road or highway; and, 
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council hereby further finds and determines that the dis-
annexation of the 82.7 acres is necessary and appropriate and in the best interests of the 
City; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

  Section 1.  The above findings are hereby incorporated for all purposes as if 
each word was set out herein; the petition for dis-annexation is attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A” and is hereby incorporated for all purposes as if it were set out fully herein; and, the 
map of the territory to be dis-annexation is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and is hereby 
incorporated for all purposes as if it were set out fully herein. 
  
 Section 2.  As of the effective date of this Ordinance, the land and territory 
shown on Exhibit “B” is hereby dis-annexed from the corporate limits of the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, and said territory as described shall hereafter be removed from the 
boundary limits of said City, and the present boundary limits of said City are altered and 
amended so as to remove the territory from the corporate limits of the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
  
 Section 3. The City Council hereby finds and determines that the property herein 
disannexed should be excluded from Council District No. 4 and, in this regard, hereby 
approves the exclusion of such tract and parcel of property from Council District No. 4, and 
directs that the City’s official map depicting the boundaries of the City’s four (4) single-
member district be modified, amended, and redrawn to reflect such exclusion. 
  
 Section 4. As of the effective date of this Ordinance, the land and territory so 
described and so amended shall no longer be part of the City of Rosenberg, Texas and 
the land and territory shall no longer bear any of the taxes levied by the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas and the future inhabitants thereof shall no longer be entitled to any 
rights or privileges as citizens; nor shall they be bound by the acts, ordinances, 
resolutions, and regulations of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, as such shall be limited in 
application to the citizens and corporate limits of said City. 
  
 Section 5. The City Secretary be, and she is hereby, authorized and directed to 
forthwith cause a certified copy of this Ordinance to be delivered to the County Clerk of 
Fort Bend County, Texas, as required by § 41.0015, TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 
  
 Section 6. This Ordinance is not severable. 
  
 Section 7. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after passage. 



3 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 
“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 
Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 
____________ 2015. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 

 



PETITION FOR DISANNEXA TION FROM 

THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 


THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS: 

The undersigned, Dry Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 
(the "Petitioner"), acting pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 43, Texas Local Government 
Code, particularly Section 43.145 of that Code, together with all amendments and additions 
thereto, respectfully petition the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the "City"), for 
the disannexation of the tract of land described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" (the 
"Land"). In support of this petition, the undersigned would show the following: 

I. 

The Petitioner holds fee simple title to the Land sought to be dis annexed and there are no 
lienholders on the Land. 

II. 

Petitioner desires that the Land be disannexed in accordance with Section 43.145 of the 
Texas Local Government Code and not for failure to provide services as that process is set forth 
in Section 43.141, Texas Local Government Code. 

III. 

Petitioner acknowledges that the amount of property taxes and fees collected by the City 
during the time the Land has been located within the City is less than or equal to the amount of 
money that the City has spent for the direct benefit of the Land during that same period. 

IV. 

Petitioner waives any remedies or rights as set forth in law or equity pertaining to 
recovery of property taxes and fees collected by the City relative to the Land. 

V. 

Petitioner hereby represents and certifies that the Land is composed of at least three 
contiguous acres that are unimproved and is adjoining the boundaries of the City. 

517891 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Ordinance No. 2015-02



______ _ 

EXECUTEDthis __--'~_daYOf___~-u,'-----=------,2014. 

DRY CREEK (HOUSTON) ASLI VII, LLC 
a Delaware limited liability company 

By: 	 Avanti Strategic Land Investors VII, L.L.L.P. 
a Delaware limited liability limited partnership 
Its sole member 

By: 	 Avanti Properties Group II, L.L.L.P. 
a Delaware limited liability limited 
partnership 
its managing general partner 

By: 	 Avanti Management 
Corporation 
a Florida corporation 
Its sole general partner 

By:_~_.L.-~ 
Andrew Dubill 
Vice President 

THESTATEOF E l. CJ~' 0..4 § 

§ 


COUNTY OF § 


This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ~ day of December, 
2014, by Andrew Dubill, Vice President of Avanti Management Corporation, a Florida 
corporation and sole general partner of Avanti Properties Group II, L.L.L.P., a Delaware 
limited liability limited partnership and managing general partner of A vanti Strategic 
Land Investors VII, L.L.L.P., a Delaware limited liability limited partnership and sole 
member of DRY CREEK (HOUSTON) ASLI VII, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company, on behalf of said partnerships, company and corporation. 

~~y~ Notary Public Stale of Florida 
~..6~ Nancy Matteson ~ !/1~.,.7Y>: Z My CommllltiOn 55 214066vt",,..' EKpirell 08108/2018 NOtarY~tateof rLO~ 104 

(NOTARY SEAL) 


517891 



Exhibit A 

A METES & BOUNDS description of an 84,4 acre tract of land, more or less, in the Wiley Martin 
Survey, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through, and across that certain 
called 371.8877 acre tract recorded under County Clerk's File Number 2013131554. Official 
Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, and that certain called 130.5756 acre tract recorded 
under County Clerk's File Number 2013129252, Official Public Records, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System. South Central Zone, 
NAD83, based upon GPS observations. 

Commencing ata % inch iron rod with cap marked "EHR&A't found in the northwesterly right
of-way line of Berdett Road for the south comer of said called 371.8877 acre tract. said point 
also being in the southwest Une of said Wiley Martin Survey, Abstract 56, same being the 
northeast line of the adjoining Henry Wilcox Survey, Abstract 342, and the northeast line of an 
adjoining called 607.75 acre tract recorded in Volume 64, Page 109, Deed Records, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; 

Thence North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 seconds East (called North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 
seconds East) along the southeast line of said called 371.8877 acre tract, same being the 
northwest right~of~way line of Berdell Road, approximately 1,739 feet to the south corner of the 
existing City of Rosenberg City Limits (Annexation Number 21, Sec. 5·48), for the south corner 
and Place o·f Beginning of the herein described tract; 

Thence North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 seconds East (called North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 
seconds East) along the southeast line of said called 371.8877 acre tract and said existing City 
of Rosenberg City Limits, same being the northwest right-of-way line of Berdett Road, at 
approximately 250 feet pass the centeriine of Dry Creek, and continuing for a total distance of 
approximately 500 feet to the east corner of the herein described tract and the east corner of 
said existing City of Rosenberg City Limits; 

Thence northwesterly atong the northerly line of said existing City of Rosenberg City Limits, 
being a line 250-fe9t northerly of the centerline of Dry Creek, approximately 7,340 feet to a point 
on said line at its intersection with the northwest line of the aforementioned called 130.5756 
acre tract, same being the southeast line of an adjoining called 21.29 acre tract recorded under 
County Clerk's File Number 2008017096, Official Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, for 
the north corner of the herein described tract, from which point a 14 inch iron pipe found at the 
intersection of the northwest line of said called 130.5756 acre tract. and the southwest right~of
way line of A. Meyers Road bears approximately North 22 degrees 20 minutes 28 seconds 
East, 1,017 feet; 

517891 



Thence South 22 degrees 20 minutes 28 seconds West (called South 22 degrees 20 minutes 
28 seconds West) along the northwest line of said called 130.5756 acre tract, same being the 
southeast tine of said adjoining called 21.29 acre tract, at approximately 257 feet pass the 
centerline of Dry Creek, and continuing for a total distance of approximately 529 feet to a point 
on said line at its intersection with the southerly line of the aforementioned existing City of 
Rosenberg City Limits for the west corner of the herein described tract, said pOInt being in the 
southeast line of the adjoining residue of a called 400.814 acre tract recorded under County 
Clerk's File Number 2006019259, Official Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas; 

Thence southeasterly along the southerty line of said existing City of Rosenberg City Limits, 
being a line 250-feet southerly of the centerline of Dry Creek, approximately 7,264 feet to the 
Place of Beginning and conts4ning 84.4 acres of rand, more or less. 

This document was prepared under 22 TAC §663.21, does not reflect the results of an on the 
ground survey, and is not to be used to conveyor establish interests in real property except 
those rights and interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the 
boundary of the political subdivision for which it was prepared. 

SAVE AND EXCEPT 

A METES & BOUNDS description of a 1.7 acre tract of land, more or less, in the Wiley Martin 
Survey, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas. being over, through. and across that certain 
called 371.8877 acre tract recorded under County Clerk's File Number 2013131554, Official 
Public Records, Fort Bend County. Texas, and that certain called 130,5756 acre tract recorded 
under County Clerk's File Number 2013129252, Official Public Records, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone, 
NAD83, based upon GPS observations. 

Commencing at a % inch iron rod with cap marked "EHR&A" found in the northwesterly right
of-way line of Berdett Road fOir the south corner of said called 371 ,8877 acre tract, said point 
also being in the southwest line of said Wiley Martin Survey, Abstract 56, same being the 
northeast line of the adjoining Henry Wilcox Survey, Abstract 342, and the northeast line of an 
adjoining called 607.75 acre tract recorded In Volume 64, Page 109, Deed Records. Fort Bend 
County, Texas; , 

Thence North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 seconds East (caned North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 
seconds East) along the southeast line of said called 371.8877 acre tract, same being the 
northwest right-of-way line of Berdett Road, approximately 1,984 feet to a point in a line being 
southerly 5-feet perpendicular from and parallel to the centerline of Dry Creek for the south 
corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described tract; 

Thence North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 seconds East (called North 21 degrees 34 minutes 18 
seconds East) along the southeast line of said called 371.8877 acre tract, same being the 
northwest right-of-way line of Berdett Road, at approximately 5 feet pass the centerline of Dry 
Creek, and continuing for a total distance of approximately 10 feet to the east comer of the 
herein described tract; 

517891 



Thence northwesterly along the northeriy line of the herein described tract, being a line 
northerly 5~feet perpendicu~ar from and parallel to the centerUne of Dry Creek. approximately 
7,366 feet to a point on said line at its intersection with the northwest line of the aforementioned 
called 130,5756 acre tract, same being the southeast line of an adjoining caUed 21.29 acre tract 
recorded under County Clerk's File Number 2008017096, Official Public Records, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, for the north corner of the herein described tract, said point being In an easterly 
Hne of the City of Rosenberg City LImits, from which point a % inch iron pipe found at the 
intersection of the northwest iine of said called 130.5756 acre tract and the southwest right~f
way line of A Meyers Road bears approximately North 22 degrees 20 minutes 28 seconds 
East] 1,269 feet; 

Thence South 22 degree~ 20 minutes 28 seconds West (called South 22 degrees 20 minutes 
28 seconds West) along the northwest Une of said called 130.5756 acre tract, same baing the 
southeast lina of said adjoining called 21.29 acre tract, and being along the City of Rosenberg 
City limits, at approximately 5 feet pass the centerline of Dry Creek, and continuing for a tots.I 
distance of approximately 10 feet to a point on said line at its intersection with a line being 
southerly 5·feet perpendicular from and parallel to the centerline of Dry Creek or the west comer 
of the herein described tract, said point being in the southeast line of the adjoining residue of a 
called 400.814 acre tract recorded under County Clerk's File Number 2006019259, Official 
Public Records, Fort Bend County, Texas; 

Thence southeasterly along the southerly line of the herein described tract, being a line 
southerly 5-feet perpendicular from and parallel to the centerline of Dry Creek, approximately 
7,366 feet to the Place of Beginning and containing 1.7 acres of land, more or less. 

This document was prepared under 22 TAe §663.21, does not reflect the results of an on the 
ground survey, and is not to be used to conveyor establish interests in real property except 
those rights and interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the 
boundary of the political subdivision for which it was prepared. 

517891 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "B" to Ordinance No. 2015-02



!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

BERDETT

A MEYERS

RICEFIELD

BE
NT

ON WATERWALK

SAGAMORE BAY

NA
UT

ICA
L

MU
LB

ER
RY

 FA
RM

MUSKOGEE

LA
UR

AB
EE

CH
AP

EL
 BA

Y

BLACKBERRY COVE

BELLE MEADOW

BERRY GLENN

WINDHAM BANKS

PORT GIBSON

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Farm-to-Market
Public Road

Area of Disannexation
10 ft Strip Not to be Disannexed
MUD 184
FBCAD 2014 3rd Quarter Parcels
Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: January 07, 2015
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2015\MUD184_Disannex_VicinityMap.mxd

Disannexation Associated with MUD 184
City of Rosenberg, Texas

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:18,000
1 inch = 1,500 feet

Scale:
or

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000500
Feet



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 
Resolution No. R-1898 – Old Richmond Road Reconstruction Engineering 
Services Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1898, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement for Engineering Design Services for 
the Old Richmond Road and Jennetta Street Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and 
CivilCorp, LLC, in the amount of $177,262.00. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

422-0000-550-7034  
(CP 1305) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1898 
2. Resolution No. R-1705 – 10-15-13 
3. Resolution No. R-1693 – 09-17-13 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-15-13 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-17-13 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-24-12 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Project Director  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The FY2014 Capital Improvement Project list approved by City Council on September 17, 2013, included 
the reconstruction of Old Richmond Road. On October 15, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-
1705, which approved the reconstruction of Old Richmond Road and Jennetta Street, including necessary 
drainage improvements with the participation of Fort Bend County Road and Bridge. To date, the Public 
Works Department has replaced all drainage culverts and is in the process of cleaning the drainage 
ditches. However, Fort Bend County Road and Bridge has not been able to schedule the roadway 
reconstruction due to their workload.  
 
In an effort to move the project forward, staff has obtained an Engineering Services Proposal from 
CivilCorp, LLC, which is the firm initially selected by City Council on October 24, 2012, to design this  
project. Per the proposed Engineering Services Agreement (Agreement), the existing roadways will be 
reconstructed by removing the existing asphalt pavement and base material. Flexible base material will be 
placed on a treated subgrade, with a hot mix asphalt overlay to create a 22 to 24 feet wide pavement 
section. An alternate bid will also be received for the use of concrete pavement in-lieu of the flexible base 
and asphalt. The design phase will also evaluate the addition of left-turn lanes at select intersections and 
the potential need for additional right-of-way in order to construct turn lanes. Drainage system 
improvements for the dead end portion of Avenue F, east of Jennetta Street are currently not included in 
this engineering scope of services, but could be added at a later date by amending the scope of services, 



or by entering into a separate agreement.  
 
The 2013 Certificates of Obligation allocated $500,000.00 for this Project, which is sufficient to fully fund 
the drainage work being performed by Public Works and the engineering design. Remaining funds could 
be used toward the construction phase. The preliminary construction cost estimate is $1.8 million and it is 
anticipated the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) will provide the remaining funding required for 
construction of said improvements.  
 
Staff is recommending approval of Resolution No. R-1898.  The Resolution will authorize the City Manager 
to negotiate and execute an Engineering Services Agreement for the Old Richmond Road and Jennetta 
Street Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and CivilCorp, LLC, in the amount of $177,262.00. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1898 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AN AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING DESIGN 
SERVICES FOR THE OLD RICHMOND ROAD AND JENNETTA 
STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND CIVILCORP, LLC, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $177,262.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute an 

Agreement for Engineering Design Services (Agreement) for the Old Richmond Road 

and Jennetta Street Reconstruction Project, by and between the City of Rosenberg, 

Texas, and CivilCorp, LLC, in an amount up to $177,262.00.  A copy of such Agreement 

is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 

 

 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1898

























































RESOLUTION NO. R -1705

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF OLD
RICHMOND ROAD AND JENNETTA STREET, INCLUDING DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS, AND AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER
TO SUBMIT A REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE TO FORT BEND
COUNTY AND TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ALL NECESSARY
DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SAME IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $500, 000.00. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby approves the

reconstruction of Old Richmond Road from the approximate limits of 8th Street to east of

Hardcastle Street and Jennetta Street from the approximate limits of Old Richmond

Road to Avenue H, including drainage improvements. Additional drainage system

improvements for the dead end portion of Avenue F, east of Jennetta Street are also

authorized, if funding is available. 

Section 2. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the

Interim City Manager to submit a request for assistance to Fort Bend County and to

negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, all necessary documentation

regarding same in an amount not to exceed $ 500,000.00. , e

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this Llf day of 2013. 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1693 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING THE FY2014 CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN. 

* * * * * 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg has identified its priorities 

for Capital Improvement Projects; and, 

WHEREAS, the Interim City Manager has recommended twenty-nine (29) 

Capital Improvement Projects to be addressed in FY2014; and, 

WHEREAS, the FY2014 Budget includes funding for some of the recommended 

Capital Improvement Projects and recommendations for funding other projects; now, 

therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. City Council hereby approves the FY2014 Capital Improvements 

Plan for the City of Rosenberg which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" . 

Section 2. A preliminary funding allocation for specific Capital Improvement 

Projects is attached hereto as Exhibit "B". -tk 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this t!t:.. day of ~ tWJ013. 

ATIEST: APPROVED: 

Linda ek, City Secretary 
x ROSf" 

t-~* ...................... ~~~ 
.... l \"P 
Of \(;) 

• i ~ • 
~\"" .... /~ 
~ .............• -~'-' 

BERG. --



FY2014 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

GENERAL PROJECTS 

City Radio/Communication System Replacement 

Parking Facilities in Downtown 

Renovate Downtown Building 

Replace 1995 Gradall 

STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS 

Airport Avenue Project - Phase One 

Bamore Road - Phase Three 

Barnore Road - Phase Four 

Bryan Road - Phase One 

Drainage Improvements East of lane Drive 

Dry Creek Drainage Improvements 

fM 2218 from US Highway S9 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

Old Richmond Road Reconstruction 

One-Way Pairs Project - Avenue H and Avenue I (TxDOT) 

Sea bourne Creek Drainage - Phase Three 

Sidewalks - Replace/Removal of Existing 

Spur 10 Extension to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

Street Overlay and Reconstruction Program 

US Highway 59 Expansion from fM 762 to Spur 10 (TxDOT) 

WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS 

Alternate Water Project 

Backup and Portable Generators for Utility System 

fM 2977 Water Line Extension 

North Side Sanitary Sewer Improvements - Phase Nine 

Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station 

Spacek Road Sewer Line 

Terry High School Reclaimed Water Project 

Utility Adjustments for US 59/1-69 Project (TxDOT) 

Utility Extensions to serve FM 2218 Rosenberg Business Park 

Utility Replacement/Relocation for Avenue H, Avenue I and Downtown 

Water Plant No.5 Improvements 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1693 

reneel
Rectangle



Exhibit "8" to Resolution No. R-1693 

FUNDING ALLOCATION FOR FYZ014 CAPITAl IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

Projects with Available Funding 

General Projects: 

City Radio/Communications System Replacement-
$2,700,000 - 2012A COs, 2013 COs, Homeland Security Grant 

Parking Facilities in Downtown -
$250,000 - ROC Funding 

Renovate Downtown Building-
$900,000 - 2010B COs, ROC Funding 

Replace Gradall-
$260,000 - Fleet Replacement Fund 

Street and Drainage Projects! 

Airport Avenue Project - Phase One-
$2,712,280 - 2013 COs, County Mobility Project Fund 

Bamore Road - Phase Three -
$2,444,274 - 2007 COs, 2013 COs, County Mobility Project Fund 

Bamore Road - Phase Four -
$1,662,024 - 2013 COs, County Mobility Projects Fund, ROC Funds 

Dry Creek Drainage Improvements (Phased)
$1,593,000 - 2007 Bond Funds, 2014 Bond Funds 

FM 2218 from US Highway 59 to State Highway 36-

TxDOT Funding 

Old Richmond Road Reconstruction -

$500,000 - 2013 COs 

One-Way Pairs Project - Avenue H and Avenue 1-
TxDOT Funding 

Seabourne Creek Drainage - Phase Three-
$342,700 - 2010 COs, 2012 COs, 2013 COs, FY2012 Street Program, FY2013 Street Program 

Sidewalks - Replace/Removal of Existing

$250,000 - 2013 COs 

Spur 10 Extension to State Highway 36 -

TxDOT Funding 

Street Overlay and Reconstruction Program
$300,000 - FY2013 Operating Budget 

US Highway 59 Expansion from FM762 to Spur 10-

TxOOT Funding 

reneel
Rectangle



Water and Wastewater Projects: 

Backup and Portable Generators for Utility System-
$800,000 - 2012 cas, Fort Bend County Grant, Water /Wastewater Supplemental Fund 

FM 2977 Water line Extension -
$700,000 - FM 2977 Water Improvement Fund, Impact Fee Fund 

North Side Sanitary Sewer Improvements· Phase Nine-
$288,800 - Community Development Block Grant, Water/Wastewater Fund 

Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station -
$300,000 - Bryan/Spacek Road Impact Fee Fund 

Terry High School Reclaimed Water Project
$1,555,000 - 2010B cas, 2012 cas 

Utility Adjustments for US 59/1-69 Project
TxDOT Funding 

Utility Replacement/Relocation for Avenue H, Avenue I, and Downtown (Sewer)

$1,145,355 - 2013 COs 

Water Plant No.5 Improvements-
$3,500,000 - 2012 cas, 2013 cas, Impact Fee Fund 

Projects Not Funded or Partially Funded 

Street and Drainage Projects: 

Bryan Road - Phase One 

Drainage Improvements East of lane Drive 

Water and Wastewater Projects: 

Alternate Water Project 

Spacek Road Sewer Line 

Utility Replacement/Relocation for Avenue H, Avenue I, and Downtown (Water) 

Utility Extensions to serve FM 2218 Rosenberg Business Park 





















KAYES
Rectangle



KAYES
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 
Resolution No. R-1899 - Awarding Bid No. 2014-16 for Sanitary Sewer 
Improvements along US Highway 59/I-69  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1899, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-16 for 
construction of the Sanitary Sewer Improvements along US Highway 59/I-69; and authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or 
agreements regarding same.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

515-0000-600-7031 (CP1508)  

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal 
3. Kalkomey Correspondence w/out Attachment – 12-08-14 
4. Resolution No. R-1899 
5. Project Location Map 
6. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)      

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Bids were received on Wednesday, November 05, 2014, for construction of the Sanitary Sewer Improvements 
along US 59/I-69, necessary to relocate an existing sanitary sewer line between Bamore Road and Fairgrounds 
Road that is in conflict with the US 59/I-69 expansion project. A total of four (4) bids were opened and tabulated 
as indicated on the attached bid summary form.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2014-16 be awarded to Triple B Services, L.L.P., for the Base Bid amount of 
$250,000.00. The attached correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, recommends same. Should 
the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from Triple B Services, L.L.P., will be attached and serve as 
Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1899. The contract time is 90 calendar days. 
 
The US 59/I-69 Utility Adjustments are included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan approved by City 
Council on June 17, 2014. The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Utility Agreements previously 
approved by City Council will allow for full reimbursement of the costs related to relocation of said sanitary sewer 
line.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1899 which will award Bid No. 2014-16 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to facilitate the 
Agreement. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BID 

 
CALENDAR 

DAYS 
 

1. 
 

Triple B Services, LLP 
820 Old Atascocita Road 
Huffman, Texas  77336 
 

$250,000.00 90 

2. 
 

Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc 
3114 Blackwood Road 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

$251,202.51 90 
 

3. 
 

JTM Construction, LLC 
P.O. Box 1756 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

$259,886.00 90 

4. 
 

Horseshoe Construction, Inc. 
2309 S. Battleground Road 
LaPorte, Texas  77571 

$490,772.00 90 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2014-16 

SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS ALONG US HWY 59  
FROM BAMORE ROAD TO FAIRGROUNDS ROAD 

 



14

w

Bid of Triole B L. L. P. 

110

BID FORM

and existing under laws of the State ofTexas, a partnership of

ADDENDUM NO. 1

IMOR 1 • 

an individual proprietorship, a corporation organized

for Construction of Sanitary Facilities in Sanitary Sewer Improvements Along US Highway 59 from Bamore Road to
Fairgrounds Road. 

To: The City ofRosenberg

P.O. Box 32

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Attention: Mr. Vincent M. Morales Jr., Mayor

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The undersigned bidder has carefully examined the Instructions to Bidders, this Proposal, the General Conditions of
Agreement, the Technical Specifications and the drawings for the work herein above described and referred to in the

Invitation to Bid and has carefully examined the site of the work and will provide all necessary labor, superintendence, 
machinery, equipment, tools, materials, services and other means of construction to complete all the work upon which he
bids, as called for in the Contract, the Specifications and shown on the drawings, and in the manner prescribed therein and

according to the requirements of the Engineer as therein set forth for the amounts below. 

Item Description of Item with Unit Bid Price in Written Approx. 

No. Words. Unit Quantity Unit Amount Total Price

Cement stablized sand backfill for sanitary sewer
line and manholes, complete in place. 

iyu,mo C%i RO—y-) 4- 

Ztyz> EVYtt'S C.Y

Per Cubic Yard

2. Trench safety system for 1 - 24" pipe, all depths. 

Z o Y- 0 ao l (a, 3 4- ' 

CVY* Q1 L.F. 

Per Linear Foot

PB -9

278 S L4q.00 $ 1302ta.00

2,012 $ Q. 10 



ADDENDUM NO. 1

Item Description of Item with Unit Bid Price in Written Approx. 

No. Words. Unit Quantity Unit Amount Total Price _ 

3. Move -in and start-up, including performance and
payment bonds for 100 percent ( 100 %) of the

contract amount. 

s. • ... s.. ..., . • 

55)uo.so 55x* .$O

4. 8 -inch PVC SDR26 sanitary server pipe,ail depths, 
including air testing, mandrel testing, bedding and

backfill), complete in place. 

utt _ j l i t rg r11) 11 a_'-> .4.- 

aV'(D % ink L.F. 88 $ $ aoa00. W
Per Linear Foot

12 -inch PVC SDR 26 sanitary sewer pipe, all
depths, ( including air testing, bedding and backfill), 
complete in place. 

Q p [' fin S L.F. 1, 540 $ 5 C0 $ 5 39oQ 00
Per Linear Foot

6. 24 -inch PVC PSI 15 ( ASTM F679) sanitary sewer
pipe, all depths, ( including air testing, mandrel
testing, bedding and backfill), complete in place. 

iS Yti%5 L.F. 337 $_() C).00 $_ 30330.0_ 
Per Linear Foot

7. 12 -inch C -900 PVC force main, all depths

including bends, fittings, bedding, backfill, and
testing), complete in place. 

4YD CDM - j L.F. 47 $ 5C $ 144W5. 00
Per Linear Foot

17--W



ADDENDUM NO. 1

Item Description of Item with Unit Bid Price in Written Approx. 

No Words Unit _ Quantity Unit Amount Total Price

8. Sanitary sewer manhole, all depths, complete in
place. 

y ulxt- . 11n  ,  o  e

1 Q. n a- ?9 t2 C o_nr S EA. 5 $ _ iq $ iOQ OCR

Per Each

9. Sanitary sewer drop manhole, all depths, with PVC
liner, complete in place. 

U2&9 CiIQIICL 

LA ? BYO Cdr irk EA. I $ 30000
Per Each

10. Abandon 12 -inch sanitary sewer line, all depths, 
complete in place. , , -^ - ,,

1 { 
C_! LY LX M _ JJOU iSOL4ad [ d0l 10-M) 

V wfi) A(Y- a5 EA. 1 $ I (X) a.00. $1 i 000.00
Per Each

11. Abandon 24 -inch sanitary sewer line, all depths, 
complete in place. 

A ? C r,:- t^ t.v. t , EA. 1 $ 13u)().00 $ J30OO. cc
Per Each

12. Cut, cap, and abandon sanitary sewer manhole, 
complete in place. 

@ J-MA A - h i Sn l & [ 0-,An

74 Ycp y O/ V- % EA. 6 $ ° aooob $ coOco
Per Each

13. Connect existing sanitary sewer to proposed
sanitary sewer manhole, all depths, all sizes, 

complete in place. 

Spa + 4x&5ac,,ad do Llt

d 7 Q VQ EA. 2

Per Each

12M] 



ADDENDUM NO. I

Item Description of Item with Unit Bid Price in Written Approx. 

No Words Unit Quantity Unit Amount Total Price

14. Remove existing sanitary sewer manhole, all depths, 
complete in place. 

15. 20 -inch steel split casing on 12 -inch PVC force
main, all depths ( including bending, fittings, 

bedding, backfill, and testuig), complete in place. 

uk

a  . • - - 

LU-Lear Foot

TOTAL BASE BID

CALENDAR DAYS

PB -4

400. oo $ 400.00

75 $ N5.00 $ 1CM5.00

01150 coo. 00

90 Days



ADDENDUM NO. 1

The total value of the work equals the total of the following items, each of which shall be billed separately by
Contractor to Owner: 

a. Incorporated Material

b. Non - Incorporated Material

c. All Other Costs and Fees

TOTAL BASE BID

11. ca cy
Q Q OLD. (- z ( 0

ac() LM- 00
Must equal Total Base Bid above) 

The amounts set forth above are current estimates by Contractor of the amounts that will be determined during
the progress of the Work. The separated progress billings from Contractor to the Owner/Engineer shall reflect
the actual amounts expended for the items enumerated in (a), ( b), and ( c), above. 

SUBSTITUTIONS: If necessary, attach detailed explanation to proposal. 

1. NQ
Add) (Deduct) O.t 

2. - a
Add) (Deduct) 0.00

It is understood and agreed that the work shall be complete in full within 90 calendar days after the date on which

work is to be commenced as established by the Contract Documents. 

It is agreed that the contract price may be increased or decreased to cover work added or deleted by order of the
Engineer, in accordance with the provisions of the General Conditions ofAgreement. 

The award may be made on the Base Bid alone or the Base Bid and any or all of the Items listed under Alternates
or Substitutions, if any. 

The undersigned agrees that the amounts bid in this proposal will not be withdrawn or modified for 90 days
following date ofbid opening. 

It is understood that the bid security accompanying this proposal shall be returned to the undersigned unless, in
case of the acceptance of this proposal the undersigned should fail to enter into a construction contract and
execute bonds as provided in the specifications. In the event the undersigned should fail to enter into a
construction contract and execute bonds as required within 14 calendar days after the Engineer has given
unsigned contracts to the Contractor, it is understood and agreed that the bid security shall be forfeited to the

Owner and shall be considered as payment for damages due to delay and other inconveniences suffered by the
Owner as a result of such failure on the part of the undersigned. 

It is understood that the Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids. 

In the event of Award of the Contract to the 'undersigned, the undersigned agrees to furnish Performance and
Payment Bonds as provided in the Specifications. 

The undersigned certifies that the bid prices contained in this proposal have been carefully checked and are
submitted as correct and final. 

Im



ADDENDUM NO. 1

Date ft)U 5, Ot Signed Triple B Services, L. L. P. 

Company) 

By I b ( e
bWL(CC ( Title) a- i?r6V:t Pd y,,Uh

s

SEAL (ifBidder is a Corporations) 

Acknowledge reciept ofAddenda Below: 

Addendum No. 

Date Received 3D

000 -- 

P8 -6

Oka A+asCff)Cj' A

t-+^ rjc, 1 —l` 133to — 
Address) 

310-14 390 cl _ 
Telephone Number) 



Liberty Interchange Corporate Center

u l U  
450 Plymouth Road, Suite 400

e Plymouth Meeting, PA. 19462 -1644
Ph. (610) 832 -8240

BID BOND

Bond Number: N/ A

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we
TRIPLE B SERVICES, LLP

as principal ( the "Principal'), 

and LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY, a Massachusetts stock insurance company, as surety ( the
Surety'), are held and firmly bound unto
CITY OF ROSENBERG

as obligee ( the " Obligee "), in

the penal sum of

FIVE PERCENT OF THE GREATEST AMOUNT BID

Dollars ($ 5% GAB ) 

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for: 

US 59 BAMORE ROAD TO FAIRGROUND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal within the period specified therein, or, if no

period be specified, within sixty ( 60) days after opening, and the Principal shall enter into a contract with the
Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding
or contract documents, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter into such contract and give such

bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference in money not to exceed the penal sum
hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith
contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void; 
otherwise to remain in full force and effect. In no event shall the liability hereunder exceed the penal sum hereof. 

PROVIDED AND SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION PRECEDENT, that any claim by Obligee under this bond must
be submitted in writing by registered mail, to the attention of the Surety Law Department at the address above, 
within 120 days of the date of this bond. Any suit under this bond must be instituted before the expiration of one

1) year from the date of this bond. If the provisions of this paragraph are void or prohibited by law, the minimum
period of limitation available to sureties as a defense in the jurisdiction of the suit shall apply. 

DATED as of this 4TH day of NOVEMBER 2014

WITNESS / ATTEST: 

TRIPLE B SERVICES, LLP

Pr' ip 1) 
1

By: ( Seal) 
Name. 

n0. ( 
Title: 

Jve. _W0 L AdYYUY1- 
LI MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Surety

Seal) 

Robert M. Overgeyyy. lf'r.
Fact

LMIC -5000 Rev. 3/04



THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID ..UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND. - 
Tbis Pgwer of Attorney limitsthe acts of those named herein, and they have no authority tobind'the Coin pa6y except in the manner and to the extent herein stated. 

Cettificafg N9• 6669529

American Fire and CasnaltyCompany Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company _ West American Insurance Company = 

P-OWER OF ATTORkey, _ 

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BYTF15SE PRESENTS: That American Fire B Casualty Cbmpiny and Ths 0hio- Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws oi- 
the State of New Harnpsliire, that Ljl* qMutual Insurance Company is'a_ForpQ. m'  dulyOrganized ar> er thotafntsof the $tale of M spcfiosetts, and WestAm2ricarilnsurani a Corakny - 
is a cgr oration dulyorganized underlheaailrss ofthe $tatg òf Indianajhereiprbllec wely called the `CompariiPs'),. puisu£urt andbyauth4herein set forth; does herebyname, oonslltirte: 
and appoint! ' Caro1 _F Hock 7 bbert M. Overb, y Jr.* Suianne D` Law'refiae

all of rte city ofeou §ton - slate oCT etch ipdNidually if there be more than bare n anted its true and lavdul aWnley-+trfact to mice, eireeufe; seaK acknowledge
and delivet, for aifd or Sts behalf as surely Arid as its act and dego; any -and ! ifundgrtakings - grids, recOgnirarrces arilothersurety Qbfigations; in-ptirsuanceof these presents andshaG- 
be as binding upon the Companies as if thgyTiavebeen duly sigrieii bylhe- ires'rdent and attestedbythe " dcfbtiry of_fie Companies intheieown properpersons. 

IN WETNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney fps been subscdbed_ by ag authonzgd 9fficeror officipt of he companies and ttir fr o_i t6 seals of the Coiripa* i - fi ve been affi; 
thereto this- is , rlayof August- 2014. 

Amencan hf and. Gasualty Company i
Th OhloCasualEy Insurance omny: 

11

LibeityMutualinsuranceCompany- 
l - We ,- _ ' pany. 

Bit. - 

STATE OE PENNSYLVANIA` = ss
Gavid K Carp Assistant Secretary 1

to
lQL)NTY OF ivtONT(% Mv RY. 

1. f On this isT t_ day 9f August - ' 201 A _ ffcfore si personally appeared Ravrd M Cprey, w1l o, ackpQWtedged himself to be. the.A8sWtUecrqt@tytUecrgtaty
at Ga5 alty Company, Litaerty Mutual Insirrance.Company TheAhio G scatty Insurance

Of 'Am6doar. Fire Snt. __+ 

Company and WstAmren'lnsurence Compayandife; ahbing athorized so fo do_ 
p execute tiieioregping instrument for tie purposes therein cohtained by signing on behalfof tfie corporatioiis byhimself as a dui) authorized officer. f

1N 1NIiNESS WFiERFOF, I have hereunto subso' afidattixgd my notarial seal at Piym4A lyteeting, Pe irfsyAcania on the day acid yeai frst aboveyurittet} a t

By .. - 
ta Noo T.! t rr } r y Teresa Pastella ry ' ubli

Z

d 10 E^ wr , r rasw`. s „&:: c. k' t- 7a;ni.. r c- 0

fy lhispctwerbfAttotrrey is made aril exeFut- Yfan - 
s

Drily of the following Bylauus a 6uthp(zdons ofAinericaq fli and Casiui(t g94aity, The Ohio Casualty Insurance: i 
A Company IaberryMutual Insurance Company; 

w

Insurance eompanywhich r'esolulions re qow mTull force and e$ecf rea6idg asTollows: _ = w a
AiZTICLfiV bFFICERS- Sectir3n12: Po pfAttgmey. AnyofficerototheroffiaitQiiheCorporatonauthorizedfoTthatpurpasemvuritngbytheCttaitrnanorthePresidenf and subj_ecf Q_ 
to auclt Umdation as the Gfiairtnari orthe President ma prescribe Half alipoiilt such attorneys in -fact as maybe necess@rir fo aCYan behalf of the Cofporatrori t2fiiake execute_ seal,. 

O ackriowled a airddeGverassiirelyaoy and allutldertakings botrd's „recegnitance and other solely gbligafiorts Slrch atlomeys In faCf, subteci the fimitstigns set ford riftjietrspectiVe
y powers of tom y shall; tiaVe,fullpoVUer tottini the (; orporation by their signatureand itecutioritrf anysuc?i insfrunierfts and to att8 ttrerefo filesealofthg;Cor irpfion When -so= - 

p a exMcuted, suctrinstrumentsshall fie as bolding asrfsigned by thefiresidentandattested to bytheSecr etary:Any powerocauthorilygranfed tong rgp'resentatrve or attorney fn= factunder
theprovisions of this arocte may 4e reuoKed at anytime hythe BoaN; the Chaimtan ttfi President or by the officeroroffigersgrantirtg';~Uch power Qrauthonty _ 

z ARtICLE QIi ; FXecubon of Cooraas'- Sgt; Trp S Surety8onds and- Undedakmgs~ALiy`officer of thè Corrtpany arrtEion ze0 forthst purpose in wrifi ǹg 6 rihe.cl'iaionan ortie midertt; p

bnd suCka fo such Gmitatidns as iliachairman ortfie preskfent Tay'p'resc̀ribe stall appoirtt such titfomeys iu fact; as inayEre necessary to act in ehplf oftfie omtian to make; execuTe . Lfi
O;` seal, acknowli dge and7Jetiver assufetxany_and all tiriderlakings bonds re> oyttizpn gild ptbeb sureiypb6gabt ;ifs ;Such altorrteyslti= fdctubject Ie ttie Frttil Upris set forth int eir z
2 ' tospeofive jfowr ofattomMY .sha)Ehaybfui} owes tq hindtiie 6ofiipanj bXingir sign 8nr 2xeeu onof, riy suci lns',uMentsaridto aft'ach (hereto the seaCofttie Company 1t31ii €nsa .y

exeart_ed such iiis̀trum_dnfs shall be asbiriding. as "rt5 ned by the president and aitMSteatrythe secfetary. 

CertifibatebfDe "stgnation = Tie Preside ( 8f ttie Company, C09 pyrsUantio the QylaWs ofthe 1rr)patiyLautholrces Ciavia M. Carey, ASSistaM? reftir to appo>nt suc i attome in
face f as maybe=riecessaryioadin' 6efiatf666 Companylrmake, exeoiife seat, ackiwwledge_and aelivdr as surety iFyand all,6nderfakindi hands; tiecogpizanCesarid òther'sruèty
obligations= 

auth6tizatton - By tinanimous'tonsern of thM Compan y l3bardrof Dire ors, the- mpapyl orisents that f simile or triMChanicalty ,reproduced signature ofaay assRtantsecretary-ofthe
Copipany, wherever appearing up_òn a ceilified.oyof- power of a-ttomeyissued by the Conip"airy in conn6ctidn with-sureiybonds, shall boon idand binding upon the -C'ompàny with" 

same force end eflectasthough riianrially ffuteti

1,- GregoryW. Daireriport, the- undersigned, Assistant Secretary ofAmerican Fire and Casually Corrtpariy The Ohio ; Casuafty InsuranceCompany liberty Mutual Insurance "Company, arid-" 
West Americarr Insurance Company do-hereby ! eerfify that the odginatlfowernf attomeyof which the foregoing is a fug” thie-and cbffvd Opy of the -Power of Attorney executed by said. 
Eomparnes. is in full #orce and effect and has not beep revoked. _ 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand -and affiiied the seats of said Companies' this ay of . 2rT - 

a' 3 za ri5i1 - 

a*' >t" z"" .. i. -j,q r ' h, 
i% ( : t5: i gY; 

i ;
1

h + Ri5 GregoryW BavBnpaft, xls5istani5eatary: 
mot ='' - 

L 4$_] 2873 14oi - = -- % -- - X51 o130D



Liberty
Mutual. 

SURETY

Important Notice

TO OBTAIN INFORMATION OR TO MAKE A COMPLAINT: 

You may write to Liberty Mutual Surety at: 

Liberty Mutual Surety
Interchange Corporate Center
450 Plymouth Road, Suite 400

Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 -8284

You may contact the Texas Department of Insurance to obtain information on
companies, coverages, rights or complaints at: 

1 - 800- 252 -3439

You may write the Texas Department of Insurance: 

P. O. Box 149104

Austin, TX 78714 -9104
Fax: (512) 475 -1771

Web: htta: / /www.tdi.state.tx.us

E -mail: ConsumerProtectionO- tdi.state.tx.us

Premium or Claim Disputes

Should you have a dispute concerning a premium, you should contact the agent first. If you

have a dispute concerning a claim, you should contact the company first. If the dispute is not
resolved, you may contact the Texas Department of Insurance. 

Attach This Notice To Your Policy: 

This notice is for information only and does not become a part or condition of the
attached document. 

LMIC -3500 Page 1 of 2 Rev. 7. 1. 07



r

r.= 

NOTIFICACION IMPORTANTE

PARA OBTENER INFORMACION O REALIZAR UNA QUEJA: 

Usted puede escribir la notificaci6n y dirigida a Liberty Mutual Surety en la siguiente
direcci6n: 

Liberty Mutual Surety
Interchange Corporate Center

450 Plymouth Road, Suite 400

Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 -8284

Usted puede contactar al Departamento de Seguros de Texas para obtener
informacion acerca de las companias, coberturas, derechos o quejas: 

1- 800 - 252 -3439

Usted puede escribir al Departamento de Seguros de Texas a la siguiente direcci6n: 

P. O. Box 149104
Austin, TX 78714 -9104

Fax: (512) 475 -1771

Web: http: / /www.tdi.state.tx.us

E -mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi .state.tx.us

Disputas acerca de primas o reclamos

En caso de que usted quiera elevar una disputa concerniente al tema de primas, por favor
contacte en primer lugar a su agente. Si el tema de la disputa es relativo a un reclamo, por
favor contacte a la compania de seguros en primer t6rmino. Si usted considera que la
disputa no es apropiadamente resuelta en estas instancias, entonces usted puede contactar
al Departamento de Seguros de Texas.. 

Adjunte esta notificaclon a su p6liza: 

Esta notificaci6n es a los solos fines de su informaci6n y la misma no forma parte o
condiciona de manera alguna el documento adjunto. 

LMIC -3500 Page 2 of 2 Rev. 7. 1. 07





 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1899 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2014-16 FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 
ALONG US HIGHWAY 59/I-69; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF 
OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2014-16 to 

____________________________, in the amount of $__________________ for 

construction of the Sanitary Sewer Improvements along US Highway 59/I-69, as 

necessary to relocate an existing sanitary sewer line that is in conflict with the US 

Highway 59/I-69 expansion project. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



johnm
Callout
Fairgrounds Road

johnm
Callout
Bamore Road

johnm
Callout
Bamore Road

johnm
Rectangle

johnm
Callout
Sanitary Sewer Line Relocation Project Limits

johnm
Callout
US Hwy 59 / I-69





johnm
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 
Resolution No. R-1901 – Awarding Bid No. 2015-04 for Street Sweeping 
Services 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1901, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-04 for Street 
Sweeping Services; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, a General Services Contract related thereto, and/or all necessary documentation regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

101-5022-530-5710 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Kustom Sweeping, LLC – Proposal 
3. Street Sweeping Map 
4. Resolution No. R-1901 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 

John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services  
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On Wednesday, January 07, 2015, bids were received and opened for the City of Rosenberg (City) Street 
Sweeping Services Contract. One (1) bid was received. The bid documents were published in the 
newspaper, placed on the City’s website and staff also emailed bid documents to six (6) contractors.  
 
A summary of the bid is attached for your review. Kustom Sweeping, LLC, submitted the only bid in the 
base amount of $75,256.92 for twelve (12) monthly street sweeping cycles covering 102.81 curb miles at 
$61.00 per curb mile and an alternate bid item in the amount of $23,223.00 for four (4) additional street 
sweeping cycles during the months of November through February covering 77.41 curb miles at $75.00 
per curb mile. The total bid including the alternate sweeping is $98,479.92 for a one-year term. Kustom 
Sweeping, LLC, is currently providing the street sweeping services for the City at a base rate of $55.00 per 
curb mile and the work is being performed in an acceptable manner. The FY2015 Budget allocated 
$104,045.00 for the Street Sweeping Services Contract.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1901, awarding Bid No. 2015-04 to Kustom Sweeping, 
LLC, in the amount of $98,479.92 for the Street Sweeping Services Contract, base bid and alternate bid for 
a one (1) year term effective February 01, 2015; and authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and 
execute all required documentation. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL 
BASE   
BID 

 

 
ALTERNATE 
BID ITEM 1 

 
TOTAL BID 

 
CALENDAR 

DAYS 
 

1.  
 

Kustom Sweeping, LLC 
PO Box 580591 
Houston, TX 77258 
 
 

$75,256.92 
 

$23,223.00 $98,479.92 Annual 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2015-04 

STREET SWEEPING SERVICES 







































































!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!
!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!!

!!!!!!!!

PERSIM
M

ON

CLEISTES

MAJESTIC OAK

M
ALAXIS

DEL W
EBB

CATALPA

H

N

J

D

1ST

G

F

K

4TH

L

R

P

O

A

M

BAM
O

RE

LANE

E

6TH

8TH

LO
U

IS
E

7TH5TH

AIRPORT

BLUM
E

SP
AC

EK

BRYAN

C

B 
F 

TE
RR

Y

B

MONS

CUMINGS

W
ARD

LAM
AR

OLD R
IC

HMOND

RA
D

IO

2N
D

BAK
ER

MUSTANG

RICE

JO
N

ES

WALNUT

KLAUKE

W
ES

T

GOLFVIEW

VI
ST

A

AL
AM

O

AUSTIN

DALLAS

REESE

DYER

BROOKS

RE
AD

IN
G

CR
IS

LONG

RIVER

TIMBER

TEXAS

CAY

GEO
RGE

CO
LE

JU
NKER

3RD

DAM
O

N

MEADOW

SALLY ANNE

FORT

PAR

M
ILLIE

SOUTHGATE

FRANCES

LINDSEY

RIVERW
O

O
D

WILLIAMS WAY

PARROTT

TO
RI

HILLCREST

EASY

KLARE

WILSON

TO
BO

LA

W
INSTON

FOSTER

LA
RK

BERNIE

COMMERCIAL

PERRY

HOMESTEAD

RUSTIC

LA
ZY

GR
AE

BE
R

DOW
LING

FANNIN

ROHAN

LEAMAN

TRAVIS

HERBIE

RA
VE

N

DI
VI

N

RUD
E

RYCHLIK

LAUREL OAKS

GEO
RGINA

BRAZOS TOWN

QUEBEC

LAW
REN

CE

STONERIDGE

WALENTA

LO
RY

DELTA

HERNDON

RUBY

JAM
ES

SPRUCE

RIP
PLE CREEK

M
AH

LM
ANN

WALID

DAVIS

DAVID

BERNARD

M
EBANE

PARMA

MAGNOLIA

JA
CK

SO
N

HE
M

PL
E

DAN
ZIGER

M
ULCAH

Y

COTTER

CALLENDER

H
UN

TINGTO
N

WOODWAY

ELIZABETH

UN
IO

N

VERA CRUZ

GREENWOOD

CEDAR

S
VILLAGE CLUB

CH
UPIK

TAYLAN

JEN
NETTA

CA
RD

IN
AL

TERESA

M
ILES

H
ILL

WILBURN

PECAN

RI
CH

AR
D

FRONT

ELM

HAWTHORN

LIVE OAK

COUNTRY CLUB

TALASEK

DE
BB

IE

PRAIRIE

TOWN CENTER

REDBUD

CHESTNUT

AL
LW

RI
GH

T

REINHARD

SILVERAD
O

FRO
ST

MAIN

MADISON

PARKWAY

BANNER

M
ANOR

CYPRESS

OL
D 

CR
EE

K

MONROE

AUGUST GREEN

SEQ
UO

IA

CRESTW
O

O
D

JEFFERSON

SHADY

LO
N

GH
O

RN

SANDALWOOD

WILLOW

MULBERRY

CITY HALL

IDA

BRAZO
S

SIDNEY

GRILLO

WASHINGTON

MATAMOROS

WALL

TANGLELANE

SAN CAR
LO

S VICTORIA

W
IN

NIP
EG

VANCOUVER

RAW
SON

LA
W

ARCHER RANCH

MARILYN

DOGWOOD

AY
AL

A

WAGON WHEEL

LLOYD

BELVEDERE

RIC
HW

OOD

HAMBLEN

GRUNWALD HEIGHTS

SH
AN

E

CASLYN

CARLISLE

H
O

RACE M
AN

N

FAIRGRO
UN

D
S

H
EL

EN

BAYOU

AC
E

BELM
ONT

BRUMBELOW

W
INDING LAKES

WESTWOOD

BRID
LE

M
YS

TE
RI

UM

WALNUT GLEN

DUD
LEY

KE
PL

ER
S

TURTLE CREEK

H
ABITAT

OA
K

 C
RE

EK

SU
M

M
ER

 P
AR

K

BA
SS

EUGENE HEIMANN

INDUSTRIAL

H
O

USTO
N

HELM
SLEY

WHEATON

BRIARLANE

9TH

OA
K

HAPPY

KEN
TU

CK
Y

CHASTE

KE
NT

 V
AL

LE
Y

PEACE

CH
ELSEA

EM
IL

EE

H
O

LLY

METAPHOR

ALLEN

HARDCASTLE

TEAKWOOD

PLAZA

GOLDEN CREEK

TREM
O

N
T

GI
BB

ON
S

ST
EV

EN
S

CELAYA

CHATEAU

10TH

GR
EE

N 
GA

TE

ARBOR GATE

DAMASCUS

BA
M

BO
O

AZALEA

CANDLER

MYSTIC RIVER

ALD
ERN

EY

GULF

ARBOR

ED
EN

 SH
O

VES

OXBOW CROSSING

FRO
ST

4TH

MAIN

3RD

K

E

2N
D

LO
U

ISE

W
ARD

CYPRESS

7TH

MARILY
N

L

7TH

4TH

L

PECAN

7TH

6TH

VERA CRUZ

AU
ST

IN

BAM
O

RE

L

W
ES

T

8TH

3RD

JO
NES

MAIN

CR
IS

ELIZABETH

ALAM
O

F

AUSTIN

C

BERNIE

3RD

K

O

4TH

ALLEN

L

JAM
ES

LEAMAN

3RD

LAW
REN

CE

W
EST

A

MAIN

LEAMAN

3RD

5TH

M
IL

LI
E

BROOKS

MATAMOROS

2N
D

M

JAM
ES

9TH

ELM

M
EADOW

ALLEN

J

N

MAGNOLIA

G

CYPRESS

O

B

BRAZO
S

5T
H

M

G

G

6TH

E

P

DYER

CEDAR

KLAUKE

W
EST

1ST

O

LO
U

IS
E

2N
D

3R
D

READING

6TH

8TH

DAM
O

N

BRYAN

KLAUKE

R

M
IL

ES

@A762

@A1640

@A2977

@A723

@A2218

@A2218

öõ529

£¤90A

öõ529

¬«36

£¤90A

M
IN

ON
IT

E

PLEAK VIL
LAGE

SOUTHWEST FWY

36TH DIVISION MEMORIAL HWY

SOUTHWEST FWY

I

TH
OM

PSON

H
O

USTO
N

1ST

@A2218

¬«36

¬«36

Street Sweeping 2014 - 2015
City of Rosenberg, Texas

Created by: Paul M. Jones

                       City of Rosenberg GIS

Date Created: December 11, 2014.

Original Size: 24" x 36"

K:\GIS\MAPS\Streets\2014\StreetSweeping2014.mxd

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be

suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-

the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of features.

Å

Û

N

S

EW

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000500
Feet

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

Basemap Features

Interstate

US Highway

State Highway

Farm-to-Market

Public Road

Railroad

Street Sweeping

Once Monthly

Twice Monthly During Fall & Winter

Basemap Features

Brazos River

Rosenberg City Limits

Rosenberg ETJ1:9,600

Scale:

or

1 inch = 800 feet



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1901 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2015-04 FOR STREET 
SWEEPING SERVICES; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
RELATED THERETO, AND/OR ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION 
REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2015-04 to 

________________________________, in the amount of $_______________ for 

Street Sweeping Services. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said project. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 
Resolution No. R-1908 –  Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline 
Crossing Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1908, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Union Pacific Railroad Company, in the amount of $7,200.00.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

423-0000-550-7032 
(CP 1410) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

  MUD #:  N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1908 
2. Peters Correspondence – 12-29-14 
3. Site Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three (3) separate aging 
collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between 
Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement) from each railroad for each individual line.  This particular 
Agreement is with the Union Pacific Railroad Company for access upon their premises. The Agreement 
will allow for the installation of a 24-inch HDPE sanitary sewer line inside an existing metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline Crossing Agreement and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1908 as presented.  
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1908 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE 
2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND UNION PACIFIC 
RAILROAD COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,200.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary 

Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and Union Pacific Railroad 

Company in the amount of $7,200.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Pipeline Crossing Agreement is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



 
Pipeline Crossing 080808        Folder No. 2898-91 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 
 

PIPELINE CROSSING 
AGREEMENT 

 
Mile Post:  35.78, Glidden Subdivision 

Location:  Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of December 29, 2014, 
(“Effective Date”) by and between UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware 
corporation, (“Licensor”) and CITY OF ROSENBERG, a Texas municipal corporation to be addressed 
at Po Box 32,  Rosenberg, Texas 77471 (“Licensee”). 
 
IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Article 1. LICENSOR GRANTS RIGHT. 
 

In consideration of the license fee to be paid by the Licensee and in further consideration of the 
covenants and agreements herein contained to be by the Licensee kept, observed and performed, the 
Licensor hereby grants to the Licensee the right to construct and thereafter, during the term hereof, to 
maintain and operate  

 
one 24 inch cased pipeline for transporting and conveying waste water only  

 
across Licensor's track(s) and property (the “Pipeline”) in the location shown and in conformity with the 
dimensions and specifications indicated on the print dated November 18, 2014 and marked Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof.  Under no circumstances shall Licensee modify the use of 
the Pipeline for a purpose other than transporting and conveying waste water, and the Pipeline shall not be 
used to convey any other substance, any fiber optic cable, or for any other use, whether such use is 
currently technologically possible, or whether such use may come into existence during the life of this 
Agreement. 
 

For the purposes of Exhibit A, Licensee acknowledges that if it or its contractor provides to 
Railroad digital imagery depicting the Pipeline crossing, Licensee authorizes Railroad to use the Digital 
Imagery in preparing the print attached as an exhibit hereto.  Licensee represents and warrants that 
through a license or otherwise, it has the right to use the Digital Imagery and to permit Railroad to use the 
Digital Imagery in said manner. 
 
Article 2. LICENSE FEE. 
 
 Upon execution of this Agreement, the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor a one-time License Fee 
of Seven Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($7,200.00). 
 
Article 3. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

The grant of right herein made to the Licensee is subject to each and all of the terms, provisions, 
conditions, limitations and covenants set forth herein and in Exhibit B, attached hereto and hereby made 
a part hereof. 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1908



 
Article 4. DEFINITION OF LICENSEE. 
 
 For purposes of this Agreement, all references in this Agreement to the Licensee shall include the 
Licensee's contractors, subcontractors, officers, agents and employees, and others acting under its or their 
authority.  If a contractor is hired by the Licensee for any work performed on the Pipeline (including 
initial construction and subsequent relocation or maintenance and repair work), then the Licensee shall 
provide a copy of this Agreement to its contractor and require its contractor to comply with all the terms 
and provisions hereof relating to the work to be performed. Any contractor or subcontractor shall be 
deemed an agent of Licensee for the purpose of this Agreement, and Licensee shall require such 
contractor or subcontractor to release, defend and indemnify Licensor to the same extent and under the 
same terms and conditions as Licensee is required to release, defend and indemnify Licensor herein. 
 
Article 5. INSURANCE. 
 

A.  During the life of the License, Licensee shall fully comply with the insurance requirements 
described in Exhibit C. 

 
B.  Failure to maintain insurance as required shall entitle, but not require, Licensor to terminate 

this License immediately.  
 
C.  If the Licensee is subject to statute(s) limiting its insurance liability and/or limiting its ability 

to obtain insurance in compliance with Exhibit C of this license, those statutes shall apply. 
 
D.  Licensee hereby acknowledges that is has reviewed the requirements of Exhibit C, including 

without limitation the requirement for Railroad Protective Liability Insurance during construction, 
maintenance, installation, repair or removal of the pipeline which is the subject of this Agreement. 
 
Article 6. TERM. 
 

This Agreement shall take effect as of the Effective Date first herein written and shall continue in 
full force and effect until terminated as herein provided. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the date first herein written. 
 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 

 
 
By: __________________________________ 

Manager -  Contracts  
Name Printed: __________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________________ 
 

 
 





 

 
 

Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 

Form Approved, AVP Law 

EXHIBIT B 
 
Section 1. LIMITATION AND SUBORDINATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED. 
 

A. The foregoing grant of right is subject and subordinate to the prior and continuing right and 
obligation of the Licensor to use and maintain its entire property including the right and power of 
the Licensor to construct, maintain, repair, renew, use, operate, change, modify or relocate 
railroad tracks, signal, communication, fiber optics, or other wirelines, pipelines and other 
facilities upon, along or across any or all parts of its property, all or any of which may be freely 
done at any time or times by the Licensor without liability to the Licensee or to any other party 
for compensation or damages. 

 
B. The foregoing grant is also subject to all outstanding superior rights (including those in favor of 

licensees and lessees of the Licensor's property, and others) and the right of the Licensor to renew 
and extend the same, and is made without covenant of title or for quiet enjoyment. 

 
Section 2. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline shall be designed, constructed, operated, maintained, repaired, renewed, modified 
and/or reconstructed by the Licensee in strict conformity with (i) Licensor’s current standards and 
specifications (“UP Specifications”), except for variances approved in advance in writing by the 
Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering – Design, or his authorized representative; (ii) 
such other additional safety standards as the Licensor, in its sole discretion, elects to require, 
including, without limitation, American Railway Engineering and Maintenance-of-Way 
Association (“AREMA”) standards and guidelines (collectively, “UP Additional Requirements”), 
and (iii) all applicable laws, rules and regulations (“Laws”).  If there is any conflict between the 
requirements of any Law and the UP Specifications or the UP Additional Requirements, the most 
restrictive will apply. 
 

B. All work performed on property of the Licensor in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline shall be done to the 
satisfaction of the Licensor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

C. Prior to the commencement of any work in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline 
from Licensor’s property, the Licensee shall submit to the Licensor plans setting out the method 
and manner of handling the work, including the shoring and cribbing, if any, required to protect 
the Licensor's operations, and shall not proceed with the work until such plans have been 
approved by the Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering Design, or his authorized 
representative, and then the work shall be done to the satisfaction of the Licensor’s Assistant Vice 
President Engineering Design or his authorized representative. The Licensor shall have the right, 
if it so elects, to provide such support as it may deem necessary for the safety of its track or tracks 
during the time of construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, 
reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline, and, in the event the Licensor provides such support, 
the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor, within fifteen (15) days after bills shall have been rendered 
therefore, all expenses incurred by the Licensor in connection therewith, which expenses shall 
include all assignable costs. 
 

D. The Licensee shall keep and maintain the soil over the Pipeline thoroughly compacted and the 
grade even with the adjacent surface of the ground. 

 
E. In the prosecution of any work covered by this Agreement, Licensee shall secure any and all 

necessary permits and shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations 
and enactments affecting the work including, without limitation, all applicable Federal Railroad 
Administration regulations. 
 

Section 3. NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORK / LICENSOR REPRESENTATIVE 
/ SUPERVISION / FLAGGING / SAFETY. 

 
A. If an emergency should arise requiring immediate attention, the Licensee shall provide as much 

notice as practicable to Licensor before commencing any work.  In all other situations, the 
Licensee shall notify the Licensor at least ten (10) days (or such other time as the Licensor may 
allow) in advance of the commencement of any work upon property of the Licensor in connection 
with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline.  All such work shall be prosecuted diligently to completion.  The 
Licensee will coordinate its initial, and any subsequent work with the following employee of 
Licensor or his or her duly authorized representative (hereinafter "Licensor Representative" or 
"Railroad Representative"):     

 
KEVIN N. STEWART 

MGR TRACK MNTCE 
2802 Moy St 

HOUSTON, TX  77007 
W: 713 577-0488 
C: 713 458-8364 

 
 
B. Licensee, at its own expense, shall adequately police and supervise all work to be performed. The 

responsibility of Licensee for safe conduct and adequate policing and supervision of work shall 
not be lessened or otherwise affected by Licensor's approval of plans and specifications involving 
the work, or by Licensor's collaboration in performance of any work, or by the presence at the 
work site of a Licensor Representative, or by compliance by Licensee with any requests or 
recommendations made by the Licensor Representative. 

 

 



 

C. At the request of Licensor, Licensee shall remove from Licensor's property any employee who 
fails to conform to the instructions of the Licensor Representative in connection with the work on 
Licensor's property.  Licensee shall indemnify Licensor against any claims arising from the 
removal of any such employee from Licensor's property. 

 
D. Licensee shall notify the Licensor Representative at least ten (10) working days in advance of 

proposed performance of any work in which any person or equipment will be within twenty-five 
(25) feet of any track, or will be near enough to any track that any equipment extension (such as, 
but not limited to, a crane boom) will reach to within twenty-five (25) feet of any track.  No work 
of any kind shall be performed, and no person, equipment, machinery, tool(s), material(s), 
vehicle(s), or thing(s) shall be located, operated, placed, or stored within twenty-five (25) feet of 
any of Licensor's track(s) at any time, for any reason, unless and until a railroad flagman is 
provided to watch for trains.  Upon receipt of such ten (10) day notice, the Licensor 
Representative will determine and inform Licensee whether a flagman need be present and 
whether any special protective or safety measures need to be implemented.  If flagging or other 
special protective or safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensor will bill Licensee for 
such expenses incurred by Licensor, unless Licensor and a federal, state or local governmental 
entity have agreed that Licensor is to bill such expenses to the federal, state or local governmental 
entity.  If Licensor will be sending the bills to Licensee, Licensee shall pay such bills within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of billing.  If Licensor performs any flagging, or other special protective or 
safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensee agrees that Licensee is not relieved of any 
of responsibilities or liabilities set forth in this Agreement. 

 
E. The rate of pay per hour for each flagman will be the prevailing hourly rate in effect for an eight-

hour day for the class of flagmen used during regularly assigned hours and overtime in 
accordance with Labor Agreements and Schedules in effect at the time the work is performed.  In 
addition to the cost of such labor, a composite charge for vacation, holiday, health and welfare, 
supplemental sickness, Railroad Retirement and unemployment compensation, supplemental 
pension, Employees Liability and Property Damage and Administration will be included, 
computed on actual payroll.  The composite charge will be the prevailing composite charge in 
effect at the time the work is performed.   One and one-half times the current hourly rate is paid 
for overtime, Saturdays and Sundays, and two and one-half times current hourly rate for holidays.  
Wage rates are subject to change, at any time, by law or by agreement between Licensor and its 
employees, and may be retroactive as a result of negotiations or a ruling of an authorized 
governmental agency.  Additional charges on labor are also subject to change.  If the wage rate or 
additional charges are changed, Licensee (or the governmental entity, as applicable) shall pay on 
the basis of the new rates and charges. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

F. Reimbursement to Licensor will be required covering the full eight-hour day during which any 
flagman is furnished, unless the flagman can be assigned to other railroad work during a portion 
of such day, in which event reimbursement will not be required for the portion of the day during 
which the flagman is engaged in other railroad work.  Reimbursement will also be required for 
any day not actually worked by the flagman following the flagman's assignment to work on the 
project for which Licensor is required to pay the flagman and which could not reasonably be 
avoided by Licensor by assignment of such flagman to other work, even though Licensee may not 
be working during such time.  When it becomes necessary for Licensor to bulletin and assign an 
employee to a flagging position in compliance with union collective bargaining agreements, 
Licensee must provide Licensor a minimum of five (5) days notice prior to the cessation of the 
need for a flagman.  If five (5) days notice of cessation is not given, Licensee will still be required 
to pay flagging charges for the five (5) day notice period required by union agreement to be given 
to the employee, even though flagging is not required for that period.  An additional ten (10) days 
notice must then be given to Licensor if flagging services are needed again after such five day 
cessation notice has been given to Licensor. 

 
G. Safety of personnel, property, rail operations and the public is of paramount importance in the 

prosecution of the work performed by Licensee or its contractor.  Licensee shall be responsible 
for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety, operations and programs in connection with 
the work.  Licensee and its contractor shall at a minimum comply with Licensor's safety standards 
listed in Exhibit D, hereto attached, to ensure uniformity with the safety standards followed by 
Licensor's own forces.  As a part of Licensee's safety responsibilities, Licensee shall notify 
Licensor if it determines that any of Licensor's safety standards are contrary to good safety 
practices.  Licensee and its contractor shall furnish copies of Exhibit D to each of its employees 
before they enter the job site. 

 
H. Without limitation of the provisions of paragraph G above, Licensee shall keep the job site free 

from safety and health hazards and ensure that their employees are competent and adequately 
trained in all safety and health aspects of the job. 

 
I. Licensee shall have proper first aid supplies available on the job site so that prompt first aid 

services may be provided to any person injured on the job site.  Prompt notification shall be given 
to Licensor of any U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration reportable injuries.  
Licensee shall have a non-delegable duty to control its employees while they are on the job site or 
any other property of Licensor, and to be certain they do not use, be under the influence of, or 
have in their possession any alcoholic beverage, drug or other substance that may inhibit the safe 
performance of any work. 

 
J. If and when requested by Licensor, Licensee shall deliver to Licensor a copy of its safety plan for 

conducting the work (the "Safety Plan").  Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to 
require Licensee to correct any deficiencies in the Safety Plan.  The terms of this Agreement shall 
control if there are any inconsistencies between this Agreement and the Safety Plan. 

 
Section 4. LICENSEE TO BEAR ENTIRE EXPENSE. 
 

The Licensee shall bear the entire cost and expense incurred in connection with the design, 
construction, maintenance, repair and renewal and any and all modification, revision, relocation, removal 
or reconstruction of the Pipeline, including any and all expense which may be incurred by the Licensor in 
connection therewith for supervision, inspection, flagging, or otherwise. 
 
 

 



 

Section 5. REINFORCEMENT, RELOCATION OR REMOVAL OF PIPELINE. 
 

A. The license herein granted is subject to the needs and requirements of the Licensor in the safe and 
efficient operation of its railroad and in the improvement and use of its property.  The Licensee 
shall, at the sole expense of the Licensee, reinforce or otherwise modify the Pipeline, or move all 
or any portion of the Pipeline to such new location, or remove the Pipeline from the Licensor’s 
property, as the Licensor may designate, whenever, in the furtherance of its needs and 
requirements, the Licensor, at its sole election, finds such action necessary or desirable. 
 

B. All the terms, conditions and stipulations herein expressed with reference to the Pipeline on 
property of the Licensor in the location hereinbefore described shall, so far as the Pipeline 
remains on the property, apply to the Pipeline as modified, changed or relocated within the 
contemplation of this section. 
 

Section 6. NO INTERFERENCE WITH LICENSOR'S OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline and all parts thereof within and outside of the limits of the property of the Licensor 
shall be designed, constructed and, at all times, maintained, repaired, renewed and operated in 
such manner as to cause no interference whatsoever with the constant, continuous and 
uninterrupted use of the tracks, property and facilities of the Licensor and nothing shall be done 
or suffered to be done by the Licensee at any time that would in any manner impair the safety 
thereof. 

 
B. Explosives or other highly flammable substances shall not be stored on Licensor's property 

without the prior written approval of Licensor. 
 

C. No additional vehicular crossings (including temporary haul roads) or pedestrian crossings over 
Licensor's trackage shall be installed or used by Licensor or its contractors without the prior 
written permission of Licensor. 

 
D. When not in use, any machinery and materials of Licensee or its contractors shall be kept at least 

fifty (50) feet from the centerline of Licensor's nearest track. 
 

E. Operations of Licensor and work performed by Licensor's personnel may cause delays in the 
work to be performed by Licensee.  Licensee accepts this risk and agrees that Licensor shall have 
no liability to Licensee or any other person or entity for any such delays. Licensee shall 
coordinate its activities with those of Licensor and third parties so as to avoid interference with 
railroad operations.  The safe operation of Licensor's train movements and other activities by 
Licensor take precedence over any work to be performed by Licensee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Section 7. PROTECTION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS. 
 

A. Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the Licensor's property.  Protection of the fiber optic 
cable systems is of extreme importance since any break could disrupt service to users resulting in 
business interruption and loss of revenue and profits.  Licensee shall telephone the Licensor 
during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, 
except for holidays) at 1-800-336-9193 (also a 24-hour, 7-day number for emergency calls) to 
determine if fiber optic cable is buried anywhere on the Licensor's premises to be used by the 
Licensee.  If it is, Licensee will telephone the telecommunications company(ies) involved, 
arrange for a cable locator, make arrangements for relocation or other protection of the fiber optic 
cable, all at Licensee’s expense, and will commence no work on the Licensor’s property until all 
such protection or relocation has been accomplished.  Licensee shall indemnify and hold the 
Licensor harmless from and against all costs, liability and expense whatsoever (including, without 
limitation, attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses) arising out of or caused in any way by 
Licensee's failure to comply with the provisions of this paragraph. 
 

B. IN ADDITION TO OTHER INDEMNITY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE 
LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, RELEASE, 
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD THE LICENSOR HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST ALL COSTS, LIABILITY AND EXPENSE WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS AND EXPENSES) 
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSEE, ITS CONTRACTORS, AGENTS 
AND/OR EMPLOYEES, RESULTING IN (1) ANY DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, AND/OR 
(2) ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY OR ON BEHALF 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, AND/OR ITS CONTRACTOR, 
AGENTS AND/OR EMPLOYEES, ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, EXCEPT IF SUCH 
COSTS, LIABILITY OR EXPENSES ARE CAUSED SOLELY BY THE DIRECT 
ACTIVE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR.  LICENSEE FURTHER AGREES THAT 
IT SHALL NOT HAVE OR SEEK RECOURSE AGAINST LICENSOR FOR ANY 
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ALLEGED LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE 
OR LOSS OF SERVICE OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE TO A 
TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANY USING LICENSOR'S PROPERTY OR A 
CUSTOMER OR USER OF SERVICES OF THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON 
LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

 
Section 8.   CLAIMS AND LIENS FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL; TAXES. 
 

A. The Licensee shall fully pay for all materials joined or affixed to and labor performed upon 
property of the Licensor in connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, 
modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline, and shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's or 
materialman's lien of any kind or nature to be enforced against the property for any work done or 
materials furnished thereon at the instance or request or on behalf of the Licensee.  The Licensee 
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor against and from any and all liens, claims, 
demands, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature in any way connected with or growing out of 
such work done, labor performed, or materials furnished.  
 
 
 
 

 



 

B. The Licensee shall promptly pay or discharge all taxes, charges and assessments levied upon, in 
respect to, or on account of the Pipeline, to prevent the same from becoming a charge or lien upon 
property of the Licensor, and so that the taxes, charges and assessments levied upon or in respect 
to such property shall not be increased because of the location, construction or maintenance of the 
Pipeline or any improvement, appliance or fixture connected therewith placed upon such 
property, or on account of the Licensee's interest therein.  Where such tax, charge or assessment 
may not be separately made or assessed to the Licensee but shall be included in the assessment of 
the property of the Licensor, then the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor an equitable proportion 
of such taxes determined by the value of the Licensee's property upon property of the Licensor as 
compared with the entire value of such property. 

 
Section 9.   RESTORATION OF LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

In the event the Licensee in any manner moves or disturbs any of the property of the Licensor in 
connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline, then in that event the Licensee shall, as soon as possible and at Licensee's sole 
expense, restore such property to the same condition as the same were before such property was moved or 
disturbed, and the Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor, its officers, agents and 
employees, against and from any and all liability, loss, damages, claims, demands, costs and expenses of 
whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from injury to or death of 
persons whomsoever, or damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever, when such injury, 
death, damage, loss or destruction grows out of or arises from the moving or disturbance of any other 
property of the Licensor. 
 
Section 10.   INDEMNITY. 
 

A. As used in this Section, "Licensor" includes other railroad companies using the Licensor's 
property at or near the location of the Licensee's installation and their officers, agents, and 
employees; "Loss" includes loss, damage, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, penalties, 
costs, and expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may 
result from:  (a) injury to or death of persons whomsoever (including the Licensor's officers, 
agents, and employees, the Licensee's officers, agents, and employees, as well as any other 
person); and/or (b) damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever (including Licensee's 
property, damage to the roadbed, tracks, equipment, or other property of the Licensor, or property 
in its care or custody). 
 

B. AS A MAJOR INDUCEMENT AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE LICENSE AND 
PERMISSION HEREIN GRANTED, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
LAW,  THE LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, 
RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE LICENSOR FROM 
ANY LOSS OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION ARISING OUT OF, 
RESULTING FROM OR RELATED TO (IN WHOLE OR IN PART): 

 
1.  THE PROSECUTION OF ANY WORK CONTEMPLATED BY THIS AGREEMENT 
INCLUDING THE INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, 
RENEWAL, MODIFICATION, RECONSTRUCTION, RELOCATION, OR REMOVAL 
OF THE PIPELINE OR ANY PART THEREOF;  
 
2.   ANY RIGHTS OR INTERESTS GRANTED PURSUANT TO THIS LICENSE; 

 

 



 

3. THE PRESENCE, OPERATION, OR USE OF THE PIPELINE OR CONTENTS 
ESCAPING THEREFROM; 

 
4. THE ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS OF THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR 
CONTRIBUTED TO BY LICENSEE; 

 
5.  ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF LICENSEE OR LICENSEE'S OFFICERS,  AGENTS,  
INVITEES, EMPLOYEES, OR CONTRACTORS OR ANYONE DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THEM, OR ANYONE THEY CONTROL OR 
EXERCISE CONTROL OVER; OR 
 
6.  LICENSEE’S BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT, 
 

EXCEPT WHERE THE LOSS IS CAUSED BY THE SOLE DIRECT AND ACTIVE 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR, AS DETERMINED IN A FINAL JUDGMENT BY A 
COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION, IT BEING THE INTENTION OF THE 
PARTIES THAT THE ABOVE INDEMNITY WILL OTHERWISE APPLY TO LOSSES 
CAUSED BY OR ARISING FROM, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, LICENSOR’S 
NEGLIGENCE. 

 
C. Upon written notice from Licensor, Licensee agrees to assume the defense of any lawsuit of 

proceeding brought against any indemnitee by any entity, relating to any matter covered by this 
License for which Licensee has an obligation to assume liability for and/or save and hold 
harmless any indemnitee. Licensee shall pay all costs incident to such defense, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, investigators’ fees, litigation and appeal expenses, 
settlement payments and amounts paid in satisfaction of judgments. 

 
Section 11.   REMOVAL OF PIPELINE UPON TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. 
  

Prior to the termination of this Agreement howsoever, the Licensee shall, at Licensee's sole 
expense, remove the Pipeline from those portions of the property not occupied by the roadbed and track 
or tracks of the Licensor and shall restore, to the satisfaction of the Licensor, such portions of such 
property to as good a condition as they were in at the time of the construction of the Pipeline.  If the 
Licensee fails to do the foregoing, the Licensor may, but is not obligated, to perform such work of 
removal and restoration at the cost and expense of the Licensee.  In the event of the removal by the 
Licensor of the property of the Licensee and of the restoration of the roadbed and property as herein 
provided, the Licensor shall in no manner be liable to the Licensee for any damage sustained by the 
Licensee for or on account thereof, and such removal and restoration shall in no manner prejudice or 
impair any right of action for damages, or otherwise, that the Licensor may have against the Licensee. 

 
 
Section 12.   WAIVER OF BREACH. 
 

The waiver by the Licensor of the breach of any condition, covenant or agreement herein 
contained to be kept, observed and performed by the Licensee shall in no way impair the right of the 
Licensor to avail itself of any remedy for any subsequent breach thereof. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Section 13.   TERMINATION. 
 

A. If the Licensee does not use the right herein granted or the Pipeline for one (1) year, or if the 
Licensee continues in default in the performance of any covenant or agreement herein contained 
for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from the Licensor to the Licensee specifying 
such default, the Licensor may, at its option, forthwith immediately terminate this Agreement by 
written notice. 
 

B. In addition to the provisions of subparagraph (a) above, this Agreement may be terminated by 
written notice given by either party hereto to the other on any date in such notice stated, not less, 
however, than thirty (30) days subsequent to the date upon which such notice shall be given. 
 

C. Notice of default and notice of termination may be served personally upon the Licensee or by 
mailing to the last known address of the Licensee.  Termination of this Agreement for any reason 
shall not affect any of the rights or obligations of the parties hereto which may have accrued, or 
liabilities, accrued or otherwise, which may have arisen prior thereto. 

 
Section 14.   AGREEMENT NOT TO BE ASSIGNED. 
 

The Licensee shall not assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, or any rights herein granted, 
without the written consent of the Licensor, and it is agreed that any transfer or assignment or attempted 
transfer or assignment of this Agreement or any of the rights herein granted, whether voluntary, by 
operation of law, or otherwise, without such consent in writing, shall be absolutely void and, at the option 
of the Licensor, shall terminate this Agreement. 
 
Section 15.   SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 
 

Subject to the provisions of Section 14 hereof, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit of the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

 
Section 16.   SEVERABILITY. 
 

Any provision of this Agreement which is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable shall be invalid or unenforceable only to the extent of such determination, which 
shall not invalidate or otherwise render ineffective any other provision of this Agreement. 
 

 



 

 
Approved: Insurance Group 
Created: 9/23/05 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT C 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 
Contract Insurance Requirements 

 
 

Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain during the life of this Agreement 
(except as otherwise provided in this Agreement) the following insurance coverage: 

A. Commercial General Liability insurance. Commercial general liability (CGL) with a limit of 
not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence and an aggregate limit of not less than $4,000,000.  CGL 
insurance must be written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 12 04 (or a substitute form providing 
equivalent coverage). 
 
The policy must also contain the following endorsement, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Contractual Liability Railroads” ISO form CG 24 17 10 01 (or a 
substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific Railroad Company Property” as 
the Designated Job Site. 

B. Business Automobile Coverage insurance.  Business auto coverage written on ISO form CA 00 
01 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage) with a limit of not less $2,000,000 
for each accident, and coverage must include liability arising out of any auto (including owned, hired, and 
non-owned autos). 

 
The policy must contain the following endorsements, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Coverage For Certain Operations In Connection With Railroads” 
ISO form CA 20 70 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific 
Property” as the Designated Job Site. 
 
C. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability insurance.  Coverage must include but not be 
limited to: 
 
Licensee’s statutory liability under the workers' compensation laws of the state(s) affected by this 
Agreement. 

Employers' Liability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, $500,000 disease policy limit 
$500,000 each employee. 

If Licensee is self-insured, evidence of state approval and excess workers compensation coverage must be 
provided. Coverage must include liability arising out of the U. S. Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' 
Act, the Jones Act, and the Outer Continental Shelf Land Act, if applicable. 

D. Railroad Protective Liability insurance. Licensee must maintain “Railroad Protective Liability” 
insurance written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 35 12 04 (or a substitute form providing equivalent 
coverage) on behalf of Railroad only as named insured, with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 per 
occurrence and an aggregate of $6,000,000. 

 



 

The definition of “JOB LOCATION” and “WORK” on the declaration page of the policy shall refer to 
this Agreement and shall describe all WORK or OPERATIONS performed under this agreement 

 
E. Umbrella or Excess insurance.  If Licensee utilizes umbrella or excess policies, and these 
policies must “follow form” and afford no less coverage than the primary policy. 

Other Requirements 

F. All policy(ies) required above (except worker’s compensation and employers liability) must 
include Railroad as “Additional Insured” using ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 20 26, and CA 
20 48 (or substitute forms providing equivalent coverage).  The coverage provided to Railroad as 
additional insured shall, to the extent provided under  ISO Additional Insured Endorsement  CG 20 26, 
and CA 20 48 provide coverage for Railroad’s negligence whether sole or partial, active or passive, and 
shall not be limited by Licensee’s liability under the indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  

G. Punitive damages exclusion, if any, must be deleted (and the deletion indicated on the certificate 
of insurance), unless (a)  insurance coverage may not lawfully be obtained for any punitive damages that 
may arise under this agreement, or (b) all punitive damages are prohibited by all states in which this 
agreement will be performed. 

H. Licensee waives all rights of recovery, and its insurers also waive all rights of subrogation of 
damages against Railroad and its agents, officers, directors and employees for damages covered by the 
workers compensation and employers liability or commercial umbrella or excess liability obtained by 
Licensee required in this agreement, where permitted by law This waiver must be stated on the certificate 
of insurance. 

I. All insurance policies must be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable to Railroad 
or with a current Best's Insurance Guide Rating of A- and Class VII or better, and authorized to do 
business in the state(s) in which the work is to be performed. 

J. The fact that insurance is obtained by Licensee or by Railroad on behalf of Licensee will not be 
deemed to release or diminish the liability of Licensee, including, without limitation, liability under the 
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  Damages recoverable by Railroad from Licensee or any third 
party will not be limited by the amount of the required insurance coverage. 

 

 



 

 
Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT D 
SAFETY STANDARDS 

 
 

MINIMUM SAFETY REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
The term "employees" as used herein refer to all employees of Licensee or its contractors, subcontractors, 
or agents, as well as any subcontractor or agent of any Licensee. 
 
I. Clothing 
 

A. All employees of Licensee will be suitably dressed to perform their duties safely and in a 
manner that will not interfere with their vision, hearing, or free use of their hands or feet. 
 
Specifically, Licensee’s employees must wear: 
 
(i) Waist-length shirts with sleeves. 
(ii) Trousers that cover the entire leg.  If flare-legged trousers are worn, the trouser 

bottoms must be tied to prevent catching. 
(iii) Footwear that covers their ankles and has a defined heel.  Employees working on 

bridges are required to wear safety-toed footwear that conforms to the American 
National Standards Institute (ANSI) and FRA footwear requirements. 

 
B. Employees shall not wear boots (other than work boots), sandals, canvas-type shoes, or 

other shoes that have thin soles or heels that are higher than normal. 
 
C. Employees must not wear loose or ragged clothing, neckties, finger rings, or other loose 

jewelry while operating or working on machinery. 
 

II. Personal Protective Equipment 
 

Licensee shall require its employee to wear personal protective equipment as specified by 
Railroad rules, regulations, or recommended or requested by the Railroad Representative. 

 
(i) Hard hat that meets the American National Standard (ANSI) Z89.1 – latest revision.  

Hard hats should be affixed with Licensee’s company logo or name. 
(ii) Eye protection that meets American National Standard (ANSI) for occupational and 

educational eye and face protection, Z87.1 – latest revision.  Additional eye protection 
must be provided to meet specific job situations such as welding, grinding, etc. 

(iii) Hearing protection, which affords enough attenuation to give protection from noise levels 
that will be occurring on the job site.  Hearing protection, in the form of plugs or muffs, 
must be worn when employees are within: 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 100 feet of a locomotive or roadway/work equipment 
 15 feet of power operated tools 
 150 feet of jet blowers or pile drivers 
 150 feet of retarders in use (when within 10 feet, employees must wear dual ear 

protection – plugs and muffs) 
(iv) Other types of personal protective equipment, such as respirators, fall protection 

equipment, and face shields, must be worn as recommended or requested by the Railroad 
Representative. 

 
III. On Track Safety 
 
 Licensee and its contractor are responsible for compliance with the Federal Railroad 

Administration’s Roadway Worker Protection regulations – 49CFR214, Subpart C and Railroad's 
On-Track Safety rules.  Under 49CFR214, Subpart C, railroad contractors are responsible for the 
training of their employees on such regulations.  In addition to the instructions contained in 
Roadway Worker Protection regulations, all employees must: 

 
(i) Maintain a minimum distance of at least twenty-five (25) feet to any track unless the 

Railroad Representative is present to authorize movements. 
(ii) Wear an orange, reflectorized work wear approved by the Railroad Representative. 
(iii) Participate in a job briefing that will specify the type of On-Track Safety for the type of 

work being performed. Licensee must take special note of limits of track authority, which 
tracks may or may not be fouled, and clearing the track.  Licensee will also receive 
special instructions relating to the work zone around machines and minimum distances 
between machines while working or traveling. 

 
IV. Equipment 
 

A. It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure that all equipment is in a safe condition to 
operate.  If, in the opinion of the Railroad Representative, any of Licensee’s equipment is 
unsafe for use, Licensee shall remove such equipment from Railroad’s property.  In 
addition, Licensee must ensure that the operators of all equipment are properly trained 
and competent in the safe operation of the equipment.  In addition, operators must be: 

 
 Familiar and comply with Railroad’s rules on lockout/tagout of equipment. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable operating rules if operating any hy-rail 

equipment on-track. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable air brake rules if operating any 

equipment that moves rail cars or any other rail bound equipment. 
 

B. All self-propelled equipment must be equipped with a first-aid kit, fire extinguisher, and 
audible back-up warning device. 

 
C. Unless otherwise authorized by the Railroad Representative, all equipment must be 

parked a minimum of twenty-five (25) feet from any track.  Before leaving any 
equipment unattended, the operator must stop the engine and properly secure the 
equipment against movement. 

 
D. Cranes must be equipped with three orange cones that will be used to mark the working 

area of the crane and the minimum clearances to overhead powerlines. 
  

 



 

V. General Safety Requirements 
 

A. Licensee shall ensure that all waste is properly disposed of in accordance with applicable 
federal and state regulations. 
 

B. Licensee shall ensure that all employees participate in and comply with a job briefing 
conducted by the Railroad Representative, if applicable.  During this briefing, the 
Railroad Representative will specify safe work procedures, (including On-Track Safety) 
and the potential hazards of the job.  If any employee has any questions or concerns about 
the work, the employee must voice them during the job briefing.  Additional job briefings 
will be conducted during the work as conditions, work procedures, or personnel change. 
 

C. All track work performed by Licensee meets the minimum safety requirements 
established by the Federal Railroad Administration’s Track Safety Standards 49CFR213. 
 

D. All employees comply with the following safety procedures when working around any 
railroad track: 

 
(i) Always be on the alert for moving equipment.  Employees must always expect 

movement on any track, at any time, in either direction. 
(ii) Do not step or walk on the top of the rail, frog, switches, guard rails, or other 

track components. 
(iii) In passing around the ends of standing cars, engines, roadway machines or work 

equipment, leave at least 20 feet between yourself and the end of the equipment.  
Do not go between pieces of equipment of the opening is less than one car length 
(50 feet). 

(iv) Avoid walking or standing on a track unless so authorized by the employee in 
charge. 

(v) Before stepping over or crossing tracks, look in both directions first. 
(vi) Do not sit on, lie under, or cross between cars except as required in the 

performance of your duties and only when track and equipment have been 
protected against movement. 
 

E. All employees must comply with all federal and state regulations concerning workplace 
safety. 

 
 
 

 



 
December 29, 2014 
Folder:  2898-91 
 
 
LANE GRIFFITH
CITY OF ROSENBERG
PO BOX 32
ROSENBERG TX 77471  
 
 
Re:  Proposed 24 Inch Cased waste water Pipeline Crossing of Railroad Property at Mile Post 35.78 

on the Glidden Subdivision at or near Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 
 
Lane Griffith: 
 
Attached is an agreement covering your use of the Railroad Company’s right of way. Please execute the 
attached documents IN DUPLICATE and return.   
 
An original copy of the fully-executed document will be returned to you, when approved and processed 
by the Railroad Company.  Also, please provide a resolution or other authorization for the party executing 
the documents, if signature authorization is required by your Entity. 
 
Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company which 
offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, to make 
available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium quotes, and 
application forms at (uprr.marsh.com).  
 

• Payment in the amount of Seven Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($7,200.00) is due and 
payable to Union Pacific Railroad Company upon your execution of the agreement. Please 
include your payment, with Folder No. 2898-91 noted on that document. If you require formal 
billing, you may consider this letter as a formal bill and that 94-6001323 is this Corporation’s 
correct Federal Taxpayer Identification Number. 
 

• Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company 
which offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, 
to make available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium 
quotes, and application forms at (uprr.marsh.com).    

 
If we have not received the executed documents within six months from the date of this letter, this 
proposed offer of an agreement is withdrawn and becomes null and void. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (402) 544-8549. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Daniel Peters 
Asst. Manager -  Contracts 

Union Pacific Railroad    Real Estate    1400 Douglas Street    Stop 1690    Omaha, Nebraska 68179-1690    fx. (402) 501-0340 

 

http://uprr.marsh.com/
http://uprr.marsh.com/




CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 
Resolution No. R-1909 –  Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline 
Crossing Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1909, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Union Pacific Railroad Company, in the amount of $7,200.00.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

423-0000-550-7032 
(CP 1410) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

  MUD #:  N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1909 
2. Peters Correspondence – 01-02-15 
3. Site Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three (3) separate aging 
collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between 
Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement) from each railroad for each individual line.  This particular 
Agreement is with the Union Pacific Railroad Company for access upon their premises. The Agreement 
will allow for the installation of a 12-inch HDPE sanitary sewer line inside an existing metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline Crossing Agreement and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1909 as presented.  
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1909 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE 
2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND UNION PACIFIC 
RAILROAD COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,200.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary 

Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and Union Pacific Railroad 

Company in the amount of $7,200.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Pipeline Crossing Agreement is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



 
Pipeline Crossing 080808        Folder No. 2898-96 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 
 

PIPELINE CROSSING 
AGREEMENT 

 
Mile Post:  35.8, Glidden Subdivision 

Location:  Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of January 02, 2015, 
(“Effective Date”) by and between UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware 
corporation, (“Licensor”) and CITY OF ROSENBERG, a Texas municipal corporation to be addressed 
at Po Box 32,  Rosenberg, Texas 77471 (“Licensee”). 
 
IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Article 1. LICENSOR GRANTS RIGHT. 
 

In consideration of the license fee to be paid by the Licensee and in further consideration of the 
covenants and agreements herein contained to be by the Licensee kept, observed and performed, the 
Licensor hereby grants to the Licensee the right to construct and thereafter, during the term hereof, to 
maintain and operate  

 
one 12 inch cased pipeline for transporting and conveying waste water only  

 
across Licensor's track(s) and property (the “Pipeline”) in the location shown and in conformity with the 
dimensions and specifications indicated on the print dated November 24, 2014 and marked Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof.  Under no circumstances shall Licensee modify the use of 
the Pipeline for a purpose other than transporting and conveying waste water, and the Pipeline shall not be 
used to convey any other substance, any fiber optic cable, or for any other use, whether such use is 
currently technologically possible, or whether such use may come into existence during the life of this 
Agreement. 
 

For the purposes of Exhibit A, Licensee acknowledges that if it or its contractor provides to 
Railroad digital imagery depicting the Pipeline crossing, Licensee authorizes Railroad to use the Digital 
Imagery in preparing the print attached as an exhibit hereto.  Licensee represents and warrants that 
through a license or otherwise, it has the right to use the Digital Imagery and to permit Railroad to use the 
Digital Imagery in said manner. 
 
Article 2. LICENSE FEE. 
 
 Upon execution of this Agreement, the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor a one-time License Fee 
of Seven Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($7,200.00). 
 
Article 3. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

The grant of right herein made to the Licensee is subject to each and all of the terms, provisions, 
conditions, limitations and covenants set forth herein and in Exhibit B, attached hereto and hereby made 
a part hereof. 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1909



 
Article 4. DEFINITION OF LICENSEE. 
 
 For purposes of this Agreement, all references in this Agreement to the Licensee shall include the 
Licensee's contractors, subcontractors, officers, agents and employees, and others acting under its or their 
authority.  If a contractor is hired by the Licensee for any work performed on the Pipeline (including 
initial construction and subsequent relocation or maintenance and repair work), then the Licensee shall 
provide a copy of this Agreement to its contractor and require its contractor to comply with all the terms 
and provisions hereof relating to the work to be performed. Any contractor or subcontractor shall be 
deemed an agent of Licensee for the purpose of this Agreement, and Licensee shall require such 
contractor or subcontractor to release, defend and indemnify Licensor to the same extent and under the 
same terms and conditions as Licensee is required to release, defend and indemnify Licensor herein. 
 
Article 5. INSURANCE. 
 

A.  During the life of the License, Licensee shall fully comply with the insurance requirements 
described in Exhibit C. 

 
B.  Failure to maintain insurance as required shall entitle, but not require, Licensor to terminate 

this License immediately.  
 
C.  If the Licensee is subject to statute(s) limiting its insurance liability and/or limiting its ability 

to obtain insurance in compliance with Exhibit C of this license, those statutes shall apply. 
 
D.  Licensee hereby acknowledges that is has reviewed the requirements of Exhibit C, including 

without limitation the requirement for Railroad Protective Liability Insurance during construction, 
maintenance, installation, repair or removal of the pipeline which is the subject of this Agreement. 
 
Article 6. TERM. 
 

This Agreement shall take effect as of the Effective Date first herein written and shall continue in 
full force and effect until terminated as herein provided. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the date first herein written. 
 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 

 
 
By: __________________________________ 

Kylan Crawford 
Senior Manager – Real Estate 

 
Name Printed: __________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________________ 
 

 
 



Note: REFER TO AREMA VOLUME 1 PART 5 FOR REQUIRMENT RELATING TO PIPELINE CROSSINGS

land335
Polygon



 

 
 

Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 

Form Approved, AVP Law 

EXHIBIT B 
 
Section 1. LIMITATION AND SUBORDINATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED. 
 

A. The foregoing grant of right is subject and subordinate to the prior and continuing right and 
obligation of the Licensor to use and maintain its entire property including the right and power of 
the Licensor to construct, maintain, repair, renew, use, operate, change, modify or relocate 
railroad tracks, signal, communication, fiber optics, or other wirelines, pipelines and other 
facilities upon, along or across any or all parts of its property, all or any of which may be freely 
done at any time or times by the Licensor without liability to the Licensee or to any other party 
for compensation or damages. 

 
B. The foregoing grant is also subject to all outstanding superior rights (including those in favor of 

licensees and lessees of the Licensor's property, and others) and the right of the Licensor to renew 
and extend the same, and is made without covenant of title or for quiet enjoyment. 

 
Section 2. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline shall be designed, constructed, operated, maintained, repaired, renewed, modified 
and/or reconstructed by the Licensee in strict conformity with (i) Licensor’s current standards and 
specifications (“UP Specifications”), except for variances approved in advance in writing by the 
Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering – Design, or his authorized representative; (ii) 
such other additional safety standards as the Licensor, in its sole discretion, elects to require, 
including, without limitation, American Railway Engineering and Maintenance-of-Way 
Association (“AREMA”) standards and guidelines (collectively, “UP Additional Requirements”), 
and (iii) all applicable laws, rules and regulations (“Laws”).  If there is any conflict between the 
requirements of any Law and the UP Specifications or the UP Additional Requirements, the most 
restrictive will apply. 
 

B. All work performed on property of the Licensor in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline shall be done to the 
satisfaction of the Licensor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

C. Prior to the commencement of any work in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline 
from Licensor’s property, the Licensee shall submit to the Licensor plans setting out the method 
and manner of handling the work, including the shoring and cribbing, if any, required to protect 
the Licensor's operations, and shall not proceed with the work until such plans have been 
approved by the Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering Design, or his authorized 
representative, and then the work shall be done to the satisfaction of the Licensor’s Assistant Vice 
President Engineering Design or his authorized representative. The Licensor shall have the right, 
if it so elects, to provide such support as it may deem necessary for the safety of its track or tracks 
during the time of construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, 
reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline, and, in the event the Licensor provides such support, 
the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor, within fifteen (15) days after bills shall have been rendered 
therefore, all expenses incurred by the Licensor in connection therewith, which expenses shall 
include all assignable costs. 
 

D. The Licensee shall keep and maintain the soil over the Pipeline thoroughly compacted and the 
grade even with the adjacent surface of the ground. 

 
E. In the prosecution of any work covered by this Agreement, Licensee shall secure any and all 

necessary permits and shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations 
and enactments affecting the work including, without limitation, all applicable Federal Railroad 
Administration regulations. 
 

Section 3. NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORK / LICENSOR REPRESENTATIVE 
/ SUPERVISION / FLAGGING / SAFETY. 

 
A. If an emergency should arise requiring immediate attention, the Licensee shall provide as much 

notice as practicable to Licensor before commencing any work.  In all other situations, the 
Licensee shall notify the Licensor at least ten (10) days (or such other time as the Licensor may 
allow) in advance of the commencement of any work upon property of the Licensor in connection 
with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline.  All such work shall be prosecuted diligently to completion.  The 
Licensee will coordinate its initial, and any subsequent work with the following employee of 
Licensor or his or her duly authorized representative (hereinafter "Licensor Representative" or 
"Railroad Representative"):     

 
CASEY R. BUUS 
MGR SIGNAL MNTCE 
124 COMMERCE ST 
EAGLE LAKE, TX  77434 
C: 832 545-2980 

 

KEVIN N. STEWART 
MGR TRACK MNTCE 
2802 Moy St 
HOUSTON, TX  77007 
W: 713 577-0488 
C: 713 458-8364 

 
 
B. Licensee, at its own expense, shall adequately police and supervise all work to be performed. The 

responsibility of Licensee for safe conduct and adequate policing and supervision of work shall 
not be lessened or otherwise affected by Licensor's approval of plans and specifications involving 
the work, or by Licensor's collaboration in performance of any work, or by the presence at the 
work site of a Licensor Representative, or by compliance by Licensee with any requests or 
recommendations made by the Licensor Representative. 

 

 



 

C. At the request of Licensor, Licensee shall remove from Licensor's property any employee who 
fails to conform to the instructions of the Licensor Representative in connection with the work on 
Licensor's property.  Licensee shall indemnify Licensor against any claims arising from the 
removal of any such employee from Licensor's property. 

 
D. Licensee shall notify the Licensor Representative at least ten (10) working days in advance of 

proposed performance of any work in which any person or equipment will be within twenty-five 
(25) feet of any track, or will be near enough to any track that any equipment extension (such as, 
but not limited to, a crane boom) will reach to within twenty-five (25) feet of any track.  No work 
of any kind shall be performed, and no person, equipment, machinery, tool(s), material(s), 
vehicle(s), or thing(s) shall be located, operated, placed, or stored within twenty-five (25) feet of 
any of Licensor's track(s) at any time, for any reason, unless and until a railroad flagman is 
provided to watch for trains.  Upon receipt of such ten (10) day notice, the Licensor 
Representative will determine and inform Licensee whether a flagman need be present and 
whether any special protective or safety measures need to be implemented.  If flagging or other 
special protective or safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensor will bill Licensee for 
such expenses incurred by Licensor, unless Licensor and a federal, state or local governmental 
entity have agreed that Licensor is to bill such expenses to the federal, state or local governmental 
entity.  If Licensor will be sending the bills to Licensee, Licensee shall pay such bills within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of billing.  If Licensor performs any flagging, or other special protective or 
safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensee agrees that Licensee is not relieved of any 
of responsibilities or liabilities set forth in this Agreement. 

 
E. The rate of pay per hour for each flagman will be the prevailing hourly rate in effect for an eight-

hour day for the class of flagmen used during regularly assigned hours and overtime in 
accordance with Labor Agreements and Schedules in effect at the time the work is performed.  In 
addition to the cost of such labor, a composite charge for vacation, holiday, health and welfare, 
supplemental sickness, Railroad Retirement and unemployment compensation, supplemental 
pension, Employees Liability and Property Damage and Administration will be included, 
computed on actual payroll.  The composite charge will be the prevailing composite charge in 
effect at the time the work is performed.   One and one-half times the current hourly rate is paid 
for overtime, Saturdays and Sundays, and two and one-half times current hourly rate for holidays.  
Wage rates are subject to change, at any time, by law or by agreement between Licensor and its 
employees, and may be retroactive as a result of negotiations or a ruling of an authorized 
governmental agency.  Additional charges on labor are also subject to change.  If the wage rate or 
additional charges are changed, Licensee (or the governmental entity, as applicable) shall pay on 
the basis of the new rates and charges. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

F. Reimbursement to Licensor will be required covering the full eight-hour day during which any 
flagman is furnished, unless the flagman can be assigned to other railroad work during a portion 
of such day, in which event reimbursement will not be required for the portion of the day during 
which the flagman is engaged in other railroad work.  Reimbursement will also be required for 
any day not actually worked by the flagman following the flagman's assignment to work on the 
project for which Licensor is required to pay the flagman and which could not reasonably be 
avoided by Licensor by assignment of such flagman to other work, even though Licensee may not 
be working during such time.  When it becomes necessary for Licensor to bulletin and assign an 
employee to a flagging position in compliance with union collective bargaining agreements, 
Licensee must provide Licensor a minimum of five (5) days notice prior to the cessation of the 
need for a flagman.  If five (5) days notice of cessation is not given, Licensee will still be required 
to pay flagging charges for the five (5) day notice period required by union agreement to be given 
to the employee, even though flagging is not required for that period.  An additional ten (10) days 
notice must then be given to Licensor if flagging services are needed again after such five day 
cessation notice has been given to Licensor. 

 
G. Safety of personnel, property, rail operations and the public is of paramount importance in the 

prosecution of the work performed by Licensee or its contractor.  Licensee shall be responsible 
for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety, operations and programs in connection with 
the work.  Licensee and its contractor shall at a minimum comply with Licensor's safety standards 
listed in Exhibit D, hereto attached, to ensure uniformity with the safety standards followed by 
Licensor's own forces.  As a part of Licensee's safety responsibilities, Licensee shall notify 
Licensor if it determines that any of Licensor's safety standards are contrary to good safety 
practices.  Licensee and its contractor shall furnish copies of Exhibit D to each of its employees 
before they enter the job site. 

 
H. Without limitation of the provisions of paragraph G above, Licensee shall keep the job site free 

from safety and health hazards and ensure that their employees are competent and adequately 
trained in all safety and health aspects of the job. 

 
I. Licensee shall have proper first aid supplies available on the job site so that prompt first aid 

services may be provided to any person injured on the job site.  Prompt notification shall be given 
to Licensor of any U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration reportable injuries.  
Licensee shall have a non-delegable duty to control its employees while they are on the job site or 
any other property of Licensor, and to be certain they do not use, be under the influence of, or 
have in their possession any alcoholic beverage, drug or other substance that may inhibit the safe 
performance of any work. 

 
J. If and when requested by Licensor, Licensee shall deliver to Licensor a copy of its safety plan for 

conducting the work (the "Safety Plan").  Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to 
require Licensee to correct any deficiencies in the Safety Plan.  The terms of this Agreement shall 
control if there are any inconsistencies between this Agreement and the Safety Plan. 

 
Section 4. LICENSEE TO BEAR ENTIRE EXPENSE. 
 

The Licensee shall bear the entire cost and expense incurred in connection with the design, 
construction, maintenance, repair and renewal and any and all modification, revision, relocation, removal 
or reconstruction of the Pipeline, including any and all expense which may be incurred by the Licensor in 
connection therewith for supervision, inspection, flagging, or otherwise. 
 
 

 



 

Section 5. REINFORCEMENT, RELOCATION OR REMOVAL OF PIPELINE. 
 

A. The license herein granted is subject to the needs and requirements of the Licensor in the safe and 
efficient operation of its railroad and in the improvement and use of its property.  The Licensee 
shall, at the sole expense of the Licensee, reinforce or otherwise modify the Pipeline, or move all 
or any portion of the Pipeline to such new location, or remove the Pipeline from the Licensor’s 
property, as the Licensor may designate, whenever, in the furtherance of its needs and 
requirements, the Licensor, at its sole election, finds such action necessary or desirable. 
 

B. All the terms, conditions and stipulations herein expressed with reference to the Pipeline on 
property of the Licensor in the location hereinbefore described shall, so far as the Pipeline 
remains on the property, apply to the Pipeline as modified, changed or relocated within the 
contemplation of this section. 
 

Section 6. NO INTERFERENCE WITH LICENSOR'S OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline and all parts thereof within and outside of the limits of the property of the Licensor 
shall be designed, constructed and, at all times, maintained, repaired, renewed and operated in 
such manner as to cause no interference whatsoever with the constant, continuous and 
uninterrupted use of the tracks, property and facilities of the Licensor and nothing shall be done 
or suffered to be done by the Licensee at any time that would in any manner impair the safety 
thereof. 

 
B. Explosives or other highly flammable substances shall not be stored on Licensor's property 

without the prior written approval of Licensor. 
 

C. No additional vehicular crossings (including temporary haul roads) or pedestrian crossings over 
Licensor's trackage shall be installed or used by Licensor or its contractors without the prior 
written permission of Licensor. 

 
D. When not in use, any machinery and materials of Licensee or its contractors shall be kept at least 

fifty (50) feet from the centerline of Licensor's nearest track. 
 

E. Operations of Licensor and work performed by Licensor's personnel may cause delays in the 
work to be performed by Licensee.  Licensee accepts this risk and agrees that Licensor shall have 
no liability to Licensee or any other person or entity for any such delays. Licensee shall 
coordinate its activities with those of Licensor and third parties so as to avoid interference with 
railroad operations.  The safe operation of Licensor's train movements and other activities by 
Licensor take precedence over any work to be performed by Licensee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Section 7. PROTECTION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS. 
 

A. Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the Licensor's property.  Protection of the fiber optic 
cable systems is of extreme importance since any break could disrupt service to users resulting in 
business interruption and loss of revenue and profits.  Licensee shall telephone the Licensor 
during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, 
except for holidays) at 1-800-336-9193 (also a 24-hour, 7-day number for emergency calls) to 
determine if fiber optic cable is buried anywhere on the Licensor's premises to be used by the 
Licensee.  If it is, Licensee will telephone the telecommunications company(ies) involved, 
arrange for a cable locator, make arrangements for relocation or other protection of the fiber optic 
cable, all at Licensee’s expense, and will commence no work on the Licensor’s property until all 
such protection or relocation has been accomplished.  Licensee shall indemnify and hold the 
Licensor harmless from and against all costs, liability and expense whatsoever (including, without 
limitation, attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses) arising out of or caused in any way by 
Licensee's failure to comply with the provisions of this paragraph. 
 

B. IN ADDITION TO OTHER INDEMNITY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE 
LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, RELEASE, 
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD THE LICENSOR HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST ALL COSTS, LIABILITY AND EXPENSE WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS AND EXPENSES) 
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSEE, ITS CONTRACTORS, AGENTS 
AND/OR EMPLOYEES, RESULTING IN (1) ANY DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, AND/OR 
(2) ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY OR ON BEHALF 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, AND/OR ITS CONTRACTOR, 
AGENTS AND/OR EMPLOYEES, ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, EXCEPT IF SUCH 
COSTS, LIABILITY OR EXPENSES ARE CAUSED SOLELY BY THE DIRECT 
ACTIVE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR.  LICENSEE FURTHER AGREES THAT 
IT SHALL NOT HAVE OR SEEK RECOURSE AGAINST LICENSOR FOR ANY 
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ALLEGED LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE 
OR LOSS OF SERVICE OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE TO A 
TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANY USING LICENSOR'S PROPERTY OR A 
CUSTOMER OR USER OF SERVICES OF THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON 
LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

 
Section 8.   CLAIMS AND LIENS FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL; TAXES. 
 

A. The Licensee shall fully pay for all materials joined or affixed to and labor performed upon 
property of the Licensor in connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, 
modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline, and shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's or 
materialman's lien of any kind or nature to be enforced against the property for any work done or 
materials furnished thereon at the instance or request or on behalf of the Licensee.  The Licensee 
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor against and from any and all liens, claims, 
demands, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature in any way connected with or growing out of 
such work done, labor performed, or materials furnished.  
 
 
 
 

 



 

B. The Licensee shall promptly pay or discharge all taxes, charges and assessments levied upon, in 
respect to, or on account of the Pipeline, to prevent the same from becoming a charge or lien upon 
property of the Licensor, and so that the taxes, charges and assessments levied upon or in respect 
to such property shall not be increased because of the location, construction or maintenance of the 
Pipeline or any improvement, appliance or fixture connected therewith placed upon such 
property, or on account of the Licensee's interest therein.  Where such tax, charge or assessment 
may not be separately made or assessed to the Licensee but shall be included in the assessment of 
the property of the Licensor, then the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor an equitable proportion 
of such taxes determined by the value of the Licensee's property upon property of the Licensor as 
compared with the entire value of such property. 

 
Section 9.   RESTORATION OF LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

In the event the Licensee in any manner moves or disturbs any of the property of the Licensor in 
connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline, then in that event the Licensee shall, as soon as possible and at Licensee's sole 
expense, restore such property to the same condition as the same were before such property was moved or 
disturbed, and the Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor, its officers, agents and 
employees, against and from any and all liability, loss, damages, claims, demands, costs and expenses of 
whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from injury to or death of 
persons whomsoever, or damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever, when such injury, 
death, damage, loss or destruction grows out of or arises from the moving or disturbance of any other 
property of the Licensor. 
 
Section 10.   INDEMNITY. 
 

A. As used in this Section, "Licensor" includes other railroad companies using the Licensor's 
property at or near the location of the Licensee's installation and their officers, agents, and 
employees; "Loss" includes loss, damage, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, penalties, 
costs, and expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may 
result from:  (a) injury to or death of persons whomsoever (including the Licensor's officers, 
agents, and employees, the Licensee's officers, agents, and employees, as well as any other 
person); and/or (b) damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever (including Licensee's 
property, damage to the roadbed, tracks, equipment, or other property of the Licensor, or property 
in its care or custody). 
 

B. AS A MAJOR INDUCEMENT AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE LICENSE AND 
PERMISSION HEREIN GRANTED, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
LAW,  THE LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, 
RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE LICENSOR FROM 
ANY LOSS OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION ARISING OUT OF, 
RESULTING FROM OR RELATED TO (IN WHOLE OR IN PART): 

 
1.  THE PROSECUTION OF ANY WORK CONTEMPLATED BY THIS AGREEMENT 
INCLUDING THE INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, 
RENEWAL, MODIFICATION, RECONSTRUCTION, RELOCATION, OR REMOVAL 
OF THE PIPELINE OR ANY PART THEREOF;  
 
2.   ANY RIGHTS OR INTERESTS GRANTED PURSUANT TO THIS LICENSE; 

 

 



 

3. THE PRESENCE, OPERATION, OR USE OF THE PIPELINE OR CONTENTS 
ESCAPING THEREFROM; 

 
4. THE ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS OF THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR 
CONTRIBUTED TO BY LICENSEE; 

 
5.  ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF LICENSEE OR LICENSEE'S OFFICERS,  AGENTS,  
INVITEES, EMPLOYEES, OR CONTRACTORS OR ANYONE DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THEM, OR ANYONE THEY CONTROL OR 
EXERCISE CONTROL OVER; OR 
 
6.  LICENSEE’S BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT, 
 

EXCEPT WHERE THE LOSS IS CAUSED BY THE SOLE DIRECT AND ACTIVE 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR, AS DETERMINED IN A FINAL JUDGMENT BY A 
COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION, IT BEING THE INTENTION OF THE 
PARTIES THAT THE ABOVE INDEMNITY WILL OTHERWISE APPLY TO LOSSES 
CAUSED BY OR ARISING FROM, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, LICENSOR’S 
NEGLIGENCE. 

 
C. Upon written notice from Licensor, Licensee agrees to assume the defense of any lawsuit of 

proceeding brought against any indemnitee by any entity, relating to any matter covered by this 
License for which Licensee has an obligation to assume liability for and/or save and hold 
harmless any indemnitee. Licensee shall pay all costs incident to such defense, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, investigators’ fees, litigation and appeal expenses, 
settlement payments and amounts paid in satisfaction of judgments. 

 
Section 11.   REMOVAL OF PIPELINE UPON TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. 
  

Prior to the termination of this Agreement howsoever, the Licensee shall, at Licensee's sole 
expense, remove the Pipeline from those portions of the property not occupied by the roadbed and track 
or tracks of the Licensor and shall restore, to the satisfaction of the Licensor, such portions of such 
property to as good a condition as they were in at the time of the construction of the Pipeline.  If the 
Licensee fails to do the foregoing, the Licensor may, but is not obligated, to perform such work of 
removal and restoration at the cost and expense of the Licensee.  In the event of the removal by the 
Licensor of the property of the Licensee and of the restoration of the roadbed and property as herein 
provided, the Licensor shall in no manner be liable to the Licensee for any damage sustained by the 
Licensee for or on account thereof, and such removal and restoration shall in no manner prejudice or 
impair any right of action for damages, or otherwise, that the Licensor may have against the Licensee. 

 
 
Section 12.   WAIVER OF BREACH. 
 

The waiver by the Licensor of the breach of any condition, covenant or agreement herein 
contained to be kept, observed and performed by the Licensee shall in no way impair the right of the 
Licensor to avail itself of any remedy for any subsequent breach thereof. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Section 13.   TERMINATION. 
 

A. If the Licensee does not use the right herein granted or the Pipeline for one (1) year, or if the 
Licensee continues in default in the performance of any covenant or agreement herein contained 
for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from the Licensor to the Licensee specifying 
such default, the Licensor may, at its option, forthwith immediately terminate this Agreement by 
written notice. 
 

B. In addition to the provisions of subparagraph (a) above, this Agreement may be terminated by 
written notice given by either party hereto to the other on any date in such notice stated, not less, 
however, than thirty (30) days subsequent to the date upon which such notice shall be given. 
 

C. Notice of default and notice of termination may be served personally upon the Licensee or by 
mailing to the last known address of the Licensee.  Termination of this Agreement for any reason 
shall not affect any of the rights or obligations of the parties hereto which may have accrued, or 
liabilities, accrued or otherwise, which may have arisen prior thereto. 

 
Section 14.   AGREEMENT NOT TO BE ASSIGNED. 
 

The Licensee shall not assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, or any rights herein granted, 
without the written consent of the Licensor, and it is agreed that any transfer or assignment or attempted 
transfer or assignment of this Agreement or any of the rights herein granted, whether voluntary, by 
operation of law, or otherwise, without such consent in writing, shall be absolutely void and, at the option 
of the Licensor, shall terminate this Agreement. 
 
Section 15.   SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 
 

Subject to the provisions of Section 14 hereof, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit of the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

 
Section 16.   SEVERABILITY. 
 

Any provision of this Agreement which is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable shall be invalid or unenforceable only to the extent of such determination, which 
shall not invalidate or otherwise render ineffective any other provision of this Agreement. 
 

 



 

 
Approved: Insurance Group 
Created: 9/23/05 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT C 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 
Contract Insurance Requirements 

 
 

Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain during the life of this Agreement 
(except as otherwise provided in this Agreement) the following insurance coverage: 

A. Commercial General Liability insurance. Commercial general liability (CGL) with a limit of 
not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence and an aggregate limit of not less than $4,000,000.  CGL 
insurance must be written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 12 04 (or a substitute form providing 
equivalent coverage). 
 
The policy must also contain the following endorsement, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Contractual Liability Railroads” ISO form CG 24 17 10 01 (or a 
substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific Railroad Company Property” as 
the Designated Job Site. 

B. Business Automobile Coverage insurance.  Business auto coverage written on ISO form CA 00 
01 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage) with a limit of not less $2,000,000 
for each accident, and coverage must include liability arising out of any auto (including owned, hired, and 
non-owned autos). 

 
The policy must contain the following endorsements, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Coverage For Certain Operations In Connection With Railroads” 
ISO form CA 20 70 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific 
Property” as the Designated Job Site. 
 
C. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability insurance.  Coverage must include but not be 
limited to: 
 
Licensee’s statutory liability under the workers' compensation laws of the state(s) affected by this 
Agreement. 

Employers' Liability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, $500,000 disease policy limit 
$500,000 each employee. 

If Licensee is self-insured, evidence of state approval and excess workers compensation coverage must be 
provided. Coverage must include liability arising out of the U. S. Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' 
Act, the Jones Act, and the Outer Continental Shelf Land Act, if applicable. 

D. Railroad Protective Liability insurance. Licensee must maintain “Railroad Protective Liability” 
insurance written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 35 12 04 (or a substitute form providing equivalent 
coverage) on behalf of Railroad only as named insured, with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 per 
occurrence and an aggregate of $6,000,000. 

 



 

The definition of “JOB LOCATION” and “WORK” on the declaration page of the policy shall refer to 
this Agreement and shall describe all WORK or OPERATIONS performed under this agreement 

 
E. Umbrella or Excess insurance.  If Licensee utilizes umbrella or excess policies, and these 
policies must “follow form” and afford no less coverage than the primary policy. 

Other Requirements 

F. All policy(ies) required above (except worker’s compensation and employers liability) must 
include Railroad as “Additional Insured” using ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 20 26, and CA 
20 48 (or substitute forms providing equivalent coverage).  The coverage provided to Railroad as 
additional insured shall, to the extent provided under  ISO Additional Insured Endorsement  CG 20 26, 
and CA 20 48 provide coverage for Railroad’s negligence whether sole or partial, active or passive, and 
shall not be limited by Licensee’s liability under the indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  

G. Punitive damages exclusion, if any, must be deleted (and the deletion indicated on the certificate 
of insurance), unless (a)  insurance coverage may not lawfully be obtained for any punitive damages that 
may arise under this agreement, or (b) all punitive damages are prohibited by all states in which this 
agreement will be performed. 

H. Licensee waives all rights of recovery, and its insurers also waive all rights of subrogation of 
damages against Railroad and its agents, officers, directors and employees for damages covered by the 
workers compensation and employers liability or commercial umbrella or excess liability obtained by 
Licensee required in this agreement, where permitted by law This waiver must be stated on the certificate 
of insurance. 

I. All insurance policies must be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable to Railroad 
or with a current Best's Insurance Guide Rating of A- and Class VII or better, and authorized to do 
business in the state(s) in which the work is to be performed. 

J. The fact that insurance is obtained by Licensee or by Railroad on behalf of Licensee will not be 
deemed to release or diminish the liability of Licensee, including, without limitation, liability under the 
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  Damages recoverable by Railroad from Licensee or any third 
party will not be limited by the amount of the required insurance coverage. 

 

 



 

 
Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT D 
SAFETY STANDARDS 

 
 

MINIMUM SAFETY REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
The term "employees" as used herein refer to all employees of Licensee or its contractors, subcontractors, 
or agents, as well as any subcontractor or agent of any Licensee. 
 
I. Clothing 
 

A. All employees of Licensee will be suitably dressed to perform their duties safely and in a 
manner that will not interfere with their vision, hearing, or free use of their hands or feet. 
 
Specifically, Licensee’s employees must wear: 
 
(i) Waist-length shirts with sleeves. 
(ii) Trousers that cover the entire leg.  If flare-legged trousers are worn, the trouser 

bottoms must be tied to prevent catching. 
(iii) Footwear that covers their ankles and has a defined heel.  Employees working on 

bridges are required to wear safety-toed footwear that conforms to the American 
National Standards Institute (ANSI) and FRA footwear requirements. 

 
B. Employees shall not wear boots (other than work boots), sandals, canvas-type shoes, or 

other shoes that have thin soles or heels that are higher than normal. 
 
C. Employees must not wear loose or ragged clothing, neckties, finger rings, or other loose 

jewelry while operating or working on machinery. 
 

II. Personal Protective Equipment 
 

Licensee shall require its employee to wear personal protective equipment as specified by 
Railroad rules, regulations, or recommended or requested by the Railroad Representative. 

 
(i) Hard hat that meets the American National Standard (ANSI) Z89.1 – latest revision.  

Hard hats should be affixed with Licensee’s company logo or name. 
(ii) Eye protection that meets American National Standard (ANSI) for occupational and 

educational eye and face protection, Z87.1 – latest revision.  Additional eye protection 
must be provided to meet specific job situations such as welding, grinding, etc. 

(iii) Hearing protection, which affords enough attenuation to give protection from noise levels 
that will be occurring on the job site.  Hearing protection, in the form of plugs or muffs, 
must be worn when employees are within: 

 
 100 feet of a locomotive or roadway/work equipment 
 15 feet of power operated tools 
 150 feet of jet blowers or pile drivers 

 



 

 150 feet of retarders in use (when within 10 feet, employees must wear dual ear 
protection – plugs and muffs) 

(iv) Other types of personal protective equipment, such as respirators, fall protection 
equipment, and face shields, must be worn as recommended or requested by the Railroad 
Representative. 

 
III. On Track Safety 
 
 Licensee and its contractor are responsible for compliance with the Federal Railroad 

Administration’s Roadway Worker Protection regulations – 49CFR214, Subpart C and Railroad's 
On-Track Safety rules.  Under 49CFR214, Subpart C, railroad contractors are responsible for the 
training of their employees on such regulations.  In addition to the instructions contained in 
Roadway Worker Protection regulations, all employees must: 

 
(i) Maintain a minimum distance of at least twenty-five (25) feet to any track unless the 

Railroad Representative is present to authorize movements. 
(ii) Wear an orange, reflectorized work wear approved by the Railroad Representative. 
(iii) Participate in a job briefing that will specify the type of On-Track Safety for the type of 

work being performed. Licensee must take special note of limits of track authority, which 
tracks may or may not be fouled, and clearing the track.  Licensee will also receive 
special instructions relating to the work zone around machines and minimum distances 
between machines while working or traveling. 

 
IV. Equipment 
 

A. It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure that all equipment is in a safe condition to 
operate.  If, in the opinion of the Railroad Representative, any of Licensee’s equipment is 
unsafe for use, Licensee shall remove such equipment from Railroad’s property.  In 
addition, Licensee must ensure that the operators of all equipment are properly trained 
and competent in the safe operation of the equipment.  In addition, operators must be: 

 
 Familiar and comply with Railroad’s rules on lockout/tagout of equipment. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable operating rules if operating any hy-rail 

equipment on-track. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable air brake rules if operating any 

equipment that moves rail cars or any other rail bound equipment. 
 

B. All self-propelled equipment must be equipped with a first-aid kit, fire extinguisher, and 
audible back-up warning device. 

 
C. Unless otherwise authorized by the Railroad Representative, all equipment must be 

parked a minimum of twenty-five (25) feet from any track.  Before leaving any 
equipment unattended, the operator must stop the engine and properly secure the 
equipment against movement. 

 
D. Cranes must be equipped with three orange cones that will be used to mark the working 

area of the crane and the minimum clearances to overhead powerlines. 
  

 



 

V. General Safety Requirements 
 

A. Licensee shall ensure that all waste is properly disposed of in accordance with applicable 
federal and state regulations. 
 

B. Licensee shall ensure that all employees participate in and comply with a job briefing 
conducted by the Railroad Representative, if applicable.  During this briefing, the 
Railroad Representative will specify safe work procedures, (including On-Track Safety) 
and the potential hazards of the job.  If any employee has any questions or concerns about 
the work, the employee must voice them during the job briefing.  Additional job briefings 
will be conducted during the work as conditions, work procedures, or personnel change. 
 

C. All track work performed by Licensee meets the minimum safety requirements 
established by the Federal Railroad Administration’s Track Safety Standards 49CFR213. 
 

D. All employees comply with the following safety procedures when working around any 
railroad track: 

 
(i) Always be on the alert for moving equipment.  Employees must always expect 

movement on any track, at any time, in either direction. 
(ii) Do not step or walk on the top of the rail, frog, switches, guard rails, or other 

track components. 
(iii) In passing around the ends of standing cars, engines, roadway machines or work 

equipment, leave at least 20 feet between yourself and the end of the equipment.  
Do not go between pieces of equipment of the opening is less than one car length 
(50 feet). 

(iv) Avoid walking or standing on a track unless so authorized by the employee in 
charge. 

(v) Before stepping over or crossing tracks, look in both directions first. 
(vi) Do not sit on, lie under, or cross between cars except as required in the 

performance of your duties and only when track and equipment have been 
protected against movement. 
 

E. All employees must comply with all federal and state regulations concerning workplace 
safety. 

 
 
 

 



 
January 2, 2015 
Folder:  2898-96 
 
 
JOHN MARESH
CITY OF ROSENBERG
PO BOX 32
ROSENBERG TX 77471  
 
 
Re:  Proposed 12 Inch Cased waste water Pipeline Crossing of Railroad Property at Mile Post 35.8 on 

the Glidden Subdivision at or near Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 
 
John Maresh: 
 
Attached is an agreement covering your use of the Railroad Company’s right of way. Please execute the 
attached documents IN DUPLICATE and return.   
 
An original copy of the fully-executed document will be returned to you, when approved and processed 
by the Railroad Company.  Also, please provide a resolution or other authorization for the party executing 
the documents, if signature authorization is required by your Entity. 
 
Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company which 
offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, to make 
available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium quotes, and 
application forms at (uprr.marsh.com).  
 

• Payment in the amount of Seven Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($7,200.00) is due and 
payable to Union Pacific Railroad Company upon your execution of the agreement. Please 
include your payment, with Folder No. 2898-96 noted on that document. If you require formal 
billing, you may consider this letter as a formal bill and that 94-6001323 is this Corporation’s 
correct Federal Taxpayer Identification Number. 
 

• Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company 
which offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, 
to make available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium 
quotes, and application forms at (uprr.marsh.com).    

 
If we have not received the executed documents within six months from the date of this letter, this 
proposed offer of an agreement is withdrawn and becomes null and void. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (402) 544-8620. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Daniel Peters 
Asst. Manager - Contracts 

Union Pacific Railroad    Real Estate    1400 Douglas Street    Stop 1690    Omaha, Nebraska 68179-1690    fx. (402) 501-0340 

 

http://uprr.marsh.com/
http://uprr.marsh.com/




CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 
Resolution No. R-1910 –  Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline 
Crossing Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1910, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and 
between the City and Union Pacific Railroad Company, in the amount of $7,200.00.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

423-0000-550-7032 
(CP 1410) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

  MUD #:  N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1910 
2. Peters Correspondence – 01-02-15 
3. Site Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three (3) separate aging 
collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between 
Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline Crossing Agreement (Agreement) from each railroad for each individual line.  This particular 
Agreement is with the Union Pacific Railroad Company for access upon their premises. The Agreement 
will allow for the installation of a 16-inch HDPE sanitary sewer line inside an existing metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline Crossing Agreement and recommend approval of 
Resolution No. R-1910 as presented.  
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1910 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PIPELINE CROSSING AGREEMENT RELATED TO THE 
2014 SANITARY SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND UNION PACIFIC 
RAILROAD COMPANY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,200.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Pipeline Crossing Agreement related to the 2014 Sanitary 

Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and Union Pacific Railroad 

Company in the amount of $7,200.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Pipeline Crossing Agreement is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



 
Pipeline Crossing 080808        Folder No. 2898-97 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 
 

PIPELINE CROSSING 
AGREEMENT 

 
Mile Post:  35.6, Glidden Subdivision 

Location:  Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of January 2, 2015, 
(“Effective Date”) by and between UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware 
corporation, (“Licensor”) and CITY OF ROSENBERG, a Texas municipal corporation to be addressed 
at Po Box 32,  Rosenberg, Texas 77471 (“Licensee”). 
 
IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Article 1. LICENSOR GRANTS RIGHT. 
 

In consideration of the license fee to be paid by the Licensee and in further consideration of the 
covenants and agreements herein contained to be by the Licensee kept, observed and performed, the 
Licensor hereby grants to the Licensee the right to construct and thereafter, during the term hereof, to 
maintain and operate  

 
one 16 inch encased pipeline for transporting and conveying waste water only  

 
across Licensor's track(s) and property (the “Pipeline”) in the location shown and in conformity with the 
dimensions and specifications indicated on the print dated November 24, 2014 and marked Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof.  Under no circumstances shall Licensee modify the use of 
the Pipeline for a purpose other than transporting and conveying waste water, and the Pipeline shall not be 
used to convey any other substance, any fiber optic cable, or for any other use, whether such use is 
currently technologically possible, or whether such use may come into existence during the life of this 
Agreement. 
 

For the purposes of Exhibit A, Licensee acknowledges that if it or its contractor provides to 
Railroad digital imagery depicting the Pipeline crossing, Licensee authorizes Railroad to use the Digital 
Imagery in preparing the print attached as an exhibit hereto.  Licensee represents and warrants that 
through a license or otherwise, it has the right to use the Digital Imagery and to permit Railroad to use the 
Digital Imagery in said manner. 
 
Article 2. LICENSE FEE. 
 
 Upon execution of this Agreement, the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor a one-time License Fee 
of Seven Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($7,200.00). 
 
Article 3. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

The grant of right herein made to the Licensee is subject to each and all of the terms, provisions, 
conditions, limitations and covenants set forth herein and in Exhibit B, attached hereto and hereby made 
a part hereof. 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1910



 
Article 4. DEFINITION OF LICENSEE. 
 
 For purposes of this Agreement, all references in this Agreement to the Licensee shall include the 
Licensee's contractors, subcontractors, officers, agents and employees, and others acting under its or their 
authority.  If a contractor is hired by the Licensee for any work performed on the Pipeline (including 
initial construction and subsequent relocation or maintenance and repair work), then the Licensee shall 
provide a copy of this Agreement to its contractor and require its contractor to comply with all the terms 
and provisions hereof relating to the work to be performed. Any contractor or subcontractor shall be 
deemed an agent of Licensee for the purpose of this Agreement, and Licensee shall require such 
contractor or subcontractor to release, defend and indemnify Licensor to the same extent and under the 
same terms and conditions as Licensee is required to release, defend and indemnify Licensor herein. 
 
Article 5. INSURANCE. 
 

A.  During the life of the License, Licensee shall fully comply with the insurance requirements 
described in Exhibit C. 

 
B.  Failure to maintain insurance as required shall entitle, but not require, Licensor to terminate 

this License immediately.  
 
C.  If the Licensee is subject to statute(s) limiting its insurance liability and/or limiting its ability 

to obtain insurance in compliance with Exhibit C of this license, those statutes shall apply. 
 
D.  Licensee hereby acknowledges that is has reviewed the requirements of Exhibit C, including 

without limitation the requirement for Railroad Protective Liability Insurance during construction, 
maintenance, installation, repair or removal of the pipeline which is the subject of this Agreement. 
 
Article 6. TERM. 
 

This Agreement shall take effect as of the Effective Date first herein written and shall continue in 
full force and effect until terminated as herein provided. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the date first herein written. 
 
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 

 
 
By: __________________________________ 

Kylan Crawford 
Senior Manager – Real Estate 

 
Name Printed: __________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________________ 
 

 
 



NOTE: REFER TO AREMA VOLUME 1 PART 5 FOR REQUIRMENT RELATING TO PIPELINE CROSSINGS

land335
Polygon



 

 
 

Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 

Form Approved, AVP Law 

EXHIBIT B 
 
Section 1. LIMITATION AND SUBORDINATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED. 
 

A. The foregoing grant of right is subject and subordinate to the prior and continuing right and 
obligation of the Licensor to use and maintain its entire property including the right and power of 
the Licensor to construct, maintain, repair, renew, use, operate, change, modify or relocate 
railroad tracks, signal, communication, fiber optics, or other wirelines, pipelines and other 
facilities upon, along or across any or all parts of its property, all or any of which may be freely 
done at any time or times by the Licensor without liability to the Licensee or to any other party 
for compensation or damages. 

 
B. The foregoing grant is also subject to all outstanding superior rights (including those in favor of 

licensees and lessees of the Licensor's property, and others) and the right of the Licensor to renew 
and extend the same, and is made without covenant of title or for quiet enjoyment. 

 
Section 2. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline shall be designed, constructed, operated, maintained, repaired, renewed, modified 
and/or reconstructed by the Licensee in strict conformity with (i) Licensor’s current standards and 
specifications (“UP Specifications”), except for variances approved in advance in writing by the 
Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering – Design, or his authorized representative; (ii) 
such other additional safety standards as the Licensor, in its sole discretion, elects to require, 
including, without limitation, American Railway Engineering and Maintenance-of-Way 
Association (“AREMA”) standards and guidelines (collectively, “UP Additional Requirements”), 
and (iii) all applicable laws, rules and regulations (“Laws”).  If there is any conflict between the 
requirements of any Law and the UP Specifications or the UP Additional Requirements, the most 
restrictive will apply. 
 

B. All work performed on property of the Licensor in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline shall be done to the 
satisfaction of the Licensor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

C. Prior to the commencement of any work in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline 
from Licensor’s property, the Licensee shall submit to the Licensor plans setting out the method 
and manner of handling the work, including the shoring and cribbing, if any, required to protect 
the Licensor's operations, and shall not proceed with the work until such plans have been 
approved by the Licensor’s Assistant Vice President Engineering Design, or his authorized 
representative, and then the work shall be done to the satisfaction of the Licensor’s Assistant Vice 
President Engineering Design or his authorized representative. The Licensor shall have the right, 
if it so elects, to provide such support as it may deem necessary for the safety of its track or tracks 
during the time of construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, 
reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline, and, in the event the Licensor provides such support, 
the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor, within fifteen (15) days after bills shall have been rendered 
therefore, all expenses incurred by the Licensor in connection therewith, which expenses shall 
include all assignable costs. 
 

D. The Licensee shall keep and maintain the soil over the Pipeline thoroughly compacted and the 
grade even with the adjacent surface of the ground. 

 
E. In the prosecution of any work covered by this Agreement, Licensee shall secure any and all 

necessary permits and shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations 
and enactments affecting the work including, without limitation, all applicable Federal Railroad 
Administration regulations. 
 

Section 3. NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORK / LICENSOR REPRESENTATIVE 
/ SUPERVISION / FLAGGING / SAFETY. 

 
A. If an emergency should arise requiring immediate attention, the Licensee shall provide as much 

notice as practicable to Licensor before commencing any work.  In all other situations, the 
Licensee shall notify the Licensor at least ten (10) days (or such other time as the Licensor may 
allow) in advance of the commencement of any work upon property of the Licensor in connection 
with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline.  All such work shall be prosecuted diligently to completion.  The 
Licensee will coordinate its initial, and any subsequent work with the following employee of 
Licensor or his or her duly authorized representative (hereinafter "Licensor Representative" or 
"Railroad Representative"):     

 
CASEY R. BUUS 
MGR SIGNAL MNTCE 
124 COMMERCE ST 
EAGLE LAKE, TX  77434 

C: 832 545-2980 
 

KEVIN N. STEWART 
MGR TRACK MNTCE 
2802 Moy St 
HOUSTON, TX  77007 
W: 713 577-0488 
C: 713 458-8364 

 
 
B. Licensee, at its own expense, shall adequately police and supervise all work to be performed. The 

responsibility of Licensee for safe conduct and adequate policing and supervision of work shall 
not be lessened or otherwise affected by Licensor's approval of plans and specifications involving 
the work, or by Licensor's collaboration in performance of any work, or by the presence at the 
work site of a Licensor Representative, or by compliance by Licensee with any requests or 
recommendations made by the Licensor Representative. 

 

 



 

C. At the request of Licensor, Licensee shall remove from Licensor's property any employee who 
fails to conform to the instructions of the Licensor Representative in connection with the work on 
Licensor's property.  Licensee shall indemnify Licensor against any claims arising from the 
removal of any such employee from Licensor's property. 

 
D. Licensee shall notify the Licensor Representative at least ten (10) working days in advance of 

proposed performance of any work in which any person or equipment will be within twenty-five 
(25) feet of any track, or will be near enough to any track that any equipment extension (such as, 
but not limited to, a crane boom) will reach to within twenty-five (25) feet of any track.  No work 
of any kind shall be performed, and no person, equipment, machinery, tool(s), material(s), 
vehicle(s), or thing(s) shall be located, operated, placed, or stored within twenty-five (25) feet of 
any of Licensor's track(s) at any time, for any reason, unless and until a railroad flagman is 
provided to watch for trains.  Upon receipt of such ten (10) day notice, the Licensor 
Representative will determine and inform Licensee whether a flagman need be present and 
whether any special protective or safety measures need to be implemented.  If flagging or other 
special protective or safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensor will bill Licensee for 
such expenses incurred by Licensor, unless Licensor and a federal, state or local governmental 
entity have agreed that Licensor is to bill such expenses to the federal, state or local governmental 
entity.  If Licensor will be sending the bills to Licensee, Licensee shall pay such bills within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of billing.  If Licensor performs any flagging, or other special protective or 
safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensee agrees that Licensee is not relieved of any 
of responsibilities or liabilities set forth in this Agreement. 

 
E. The rate of pay per hour for each flagman will be the prevailing hourly rate in effect for an eight-

hour day for the class of flagmen used during regularly assigned hours and overtime in 
accordance with Labor Agreements and Schedules in effect at the time the work is performed.  In 
addition to the cost of such labor, a composite charge for vacation, holiday, health and welfare, 
supplemental sickness, Railroad Retirement and unemployment compensation, supplemental 
pension, Employees Liability and Property Damage and Administration will be included, 
computed on actual payroll.  The composite charge will be the prevailing composite charge in 
effect at the time the work is performed.   One and one-half times the current hourly rate is paid 
for overtime, Saturdays and Sundays, and two and one-half times current hourly rate for holidays.  
Wage rates are subject to change, at any time, by law or by agreement between Licensor and its 
employees, and may be retroactive as a result of negotiations or a ruling of an authorized 
governmental agency.  Additional charges on labor are also subject to change.  If the wage rate or 
additional charges are changed, Licensee (or the governmental entity, as applicable) shall pay on 
the basis of the new rates and charges. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

F. Reimbursement to Licensor will be required covering the full eight-hour day during which any 
flagman is furnished, unless the flagman can be assigned to other railroad work during a portion 
of such day, in which event reimbursement will not be required for the portion of the day during 
which the flagman is engaged in other railroad work.  Reimbursement will also be required for 
any day not actually worked by the flagman following the flagman's assignment to work on the 
project for which Licensor is required to pay the flagman and which could not reasonably be 
avoided by Licensor by assignment of such flagman to other work, even though Licensee may not 
be working during such time.  When it becomes necessary for Licensor to bulletin and assign an 
employee to a flagging position in compliance with union collective bargaining agreements, 
Licensee must provide Licensor a minimum of five (5) days notice prior to the cessation of the 
need for a flagman.  If five (5) days notice of cessation is not given, Licensee will still be required 
to pay flagging charges for the five (5) day notice period required by union agreement to be given 
to the employee, even though flagging is not required for that period.  An additional ten (10) days 
notice must then be given to Licensor if flagging services are needed again after such five day 
cessation notice has been given to Licensor. 

 
G. Safety of personnel, property, rail operations and the public is of paramount importance in the 

prosecution of the work performed by Licensee or its contractor.  Licensee shall be responsible 
for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety, operations and programs in connection with 
the work.  Licensee and its contractor shall at a minimum comply with Licensor's safety standards 
listed in Exhibit D, hereto attached, to ensure uniformity with the safety standards followed by 
Licensor's own forces.  As a part of Licensee's safety responsibilities, Licensee shall notify 
Licensor if it determines that any of Licensor's safety standards are contrary to good safety 
practices.  Licensee and its contractor shall furnish copies of Exhibit D to each of its employees 
before they enter the job site. 

 
H. Without limitation of the provisions of paragraph G above, Licensee shall keep the job site free 

from safety and health hazards and ensure that their employees are competent and adequately 
trained in all safety and health aspects of the job. 

 
I. Licensee shall have proper first aid supplies available on the job site so that prompt first aid 

services may be provided to any person injured on the job site.  Prompt notification shall be given 
to Licensor of any U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration reportable injuries.  
Licensee shall have a non-delegable duty to control its employees while they are on the job site or 
any other property of Licensor, and to be certain they do not use, be under the influence of, or 
have in their possession any alcoholic beverage, drug or other substance that may inhibit the safe 
performance of any work. 

 
J. If and when requested by Licensor, Licensee shall deliver to Licensor a copy of its safety plan for 

conducting the work (the "Safety Plan").  Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to 
require Licensee to correct any deficiencies in the Safety Plan.  The terms of this Agreement shall 
control if there are any inconsistencies between this Agreement and the Safety Plan. 

 
Section 4. LICENSEE TO BEAR ENTIRE EXPENSE. 
 

The Licensee shall bear the entire cost and expense incurred in connection with the design, 
construction, maintenance, repair and renewal and any and all modification, revision, relocation, removal 
or reconstruction of the Pipeline, including any and all expense which may be incurred by the Licensor in 
connection therewith for supervision, inspection, flagging, or otherwise. 
 
 

 



 

Section 5. REINFORCEMENT, RELOCATION OR REMOVAL OF PIPELINE. 
 

A. The license herein granted is subject to the needs and requirements of the Licensor in the safe and 
efficient operation of its railroad and in the improvement and use of its property.  The Licensee 
shall, at the sole expense of the Licensee, reinforce or otherwise modify the Pipeline, or move all 
or any portion of the Pipeline to such new location, or remove the Pipeline from the Licensor’s 
property, as the Licensor may designate, whenever, in the furtherance of its needs and 
requirements, the Licensor, at its sole election, finds such action necessary or desirable. 
 

B. All the terms, conditions and stipulations herein expressed with reference to the Pipeline on 
property of the Licensor in the location hereinbefore described shall, so far as the Pipeline 
remains on the property, apply to the Pipeline as modified, changed or relocated within the 
contemplation of this section. 
 

Section 6. NO INTERFERENCE WITH LICENSOR'S OPERATION. 
 

A. The Pipeline and all parts thereof within and outside of the limits of the property of the Licensor 
shall be designed, constructed and, at all times, maintained, repaired, renewed and operated in 
such manner as to cause no interference whatsoever with the constant, continuous and 
uninterrupted use of the tracks, property and facilities of the Licensor and nothing shall be done 
or suffered to be done by the Licensee at any time that would in any manner impair the safety 
thereof. 

 
B. Explosives or other highly flammable substances shall not be stored on Licensor's property 

without the prior written approval of Licensor. 
 

C. No additional vehicular crossings (including temporary haul roads) or pedestrian crossings over 
Licensor's trackage shall be installed or used by Licensor or its contractors without the prior 
written permission of Licensor. 

 
D. When not in use, any machinery and materials of Licensee or its contractors shall be kept at least 

fifty (50) feet from the centerline of Licensor's nearest track. 
 

E. Operations of Licensor and work performed by Licensor's personnel may cause delays in the 
work to be performed by Licensee.  Licensee accepts this risk and agrees that Licensor shall have 
no liability to Licensee or any other person or entity for any such delays. Licensee shall 
coordinate its activities with those of Licensor and third parties so as to avoid interference with 
railroad operations.  The safe operation of Licensor's train movements and other activities by 
Licensor take precedence over any work to be performed by Licensee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Section 7. PROTECTION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS. 
 

A. Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the Licensor's property.  Protection of the fiber optic 
cable systems is of extreme importance since any break could disrupt service to users resulting in 
business interruption and loss of revenue and profits.  Licensee shall telephone the Licensor 
during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, 
except for holidays) at 1-800-336-9193 (also a 24-hour, 7-day number for emergency calls) to 
determine if fiber optic cable is buried anywhere on the Licensor's premises to be used by the 
Licensee.  If it is, Licensee will telephone the telecommunications company(ies) involved, 
arrange for a cable locator, make arrangements for relocation or other protection of the fiber optic 
cable, all at Licensee’s expense, and will commence no work on the Licensor’s property until all 
such protection or relocation has been accomplished.  Licensee shall indemnify and hold the 
Licensor harmless from and against all costs, liability and expense whatsoever (including, without 
limitation, attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses) arising out of or caused in any way by 
Licensee's failure to comply with the provisions of this paragraph. 
 

B. IN ADDITION TO OTHER INDEMNITY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE 
LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, RELEASE, 
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD THE LICENSOR HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST ALL COSTS, LIABILITY AND EXPENSE WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS AND EXPENSES) 
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSEE, ITS CONTRACTORS, AGENTS 
AND/OR EMPLOYEES, RESULTING IN (1) ANY DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, AND/OR 
(2) ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY OR ON BEHALF 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, AND/OR ITS CONTRACTOR, 
AGENTS AND/OR EMPLOYEES, ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, EXCEPT IF SUCH 
COSTS, LIABILITY OR EXPENSES ARE CAUSED SOLELY BY THE DIRECT 
ACTIVE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR.  LICENSEE FURTHER AGREES THAT 
IT SHALL NOT HAVE OR SEEK RECOURSE AGAINST LICENSOR FOR ANY 
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ALLEGED LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE 
OR LOSS OF SERVICE OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE TO A 
TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANY USING LICENSOR'S PROPERTY OR A 
CUSTOMER OR USER OF SERVICES OF THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON 
LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

 
Section 8.   CLAIMS AND LIENS FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL; TAXES. 
 

A. The Licensee shall fully pay for all materials joined or affixed to and labor performed upon 
property of the Licensor in connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, 
modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline, and shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's or 
materialman's lien of any kind or nature to be enforced against the property for any work done or 
materials furnished thereon at the instance or request or on behalf of the Licensee.  The Licensee 
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor against and from any and all liens, claims, 
demands, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature in any way connected with or growing out of 
such work done, labor performed, or materials furnished.  
 
 
 
 

 



 

B. The Licensee shall promptly pay or discharge all taxes, charges and assessments levied upon, in 
respect to, or on account of the Pipeline, to prevent the same from becoming a charge or lien upon 
property of the Licensor, and so that the taxes, charges and assessments levied upon or in respect 
to such property shall not be increased because of the location, construction or maintenance of the 
Pipeline or any improvement, appliance or fixture connected therewith placed upon such 
property, or on account of the Licensee's interest therein.  Where such tax, charge or assessment 
may not be separately made or assessed to the Licensee but shall be included in the assessment of 
the property of the Licensor, then the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor an equitable proportion 
of such taxes determined by the value of the Licensee's property upon property of the Licensor as 
compared with the entire value of such property. 

 
Section 9.   RESTORATION OF LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 
 

In the event the Licensee in any manner moves or disturbs any of the property of the Licensor in 
connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline, then in that event the Licensee shall, as soon as possible and at Licensee's sole 
expense, restore such property to the same condition as the same were before such property was moved or 
disturbed, and the Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor, its officers, agents and 
employees, against and from any and all liability, loss, damages, claims, demands, costs and expenses of 
whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from injury to or death of 
persons whomsoever, or damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever, when such injury, 
death, damage, loss or destruction grows out of or arises from the moving or disturbance of any other 
property of the Licensor. 
 
Section 10.   INDEMNITY. 
 

A. As used in this Section, "Licensor" includes other railroad companies using the Licensor's 
property at or near the location of the Licensee's installation and their officers, agents, and 
employees; "Loss" includes loss, damage, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, penalties, 
costs, and expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may 
result from:  (a) injury to or death of persons whomsoever (including the Licensor's officers, 
agents, and employees, the Licensee's officers, agents, and employees, as well as any other 
person); and/or (b) damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever (including Licensee's 
property, damage to the roadbed, tracks, equipment, or other property of the Licensor, or property 
in its care or custody). 
 

B. AS A MAJOR INDUCEMENT AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE LICENSE AND 
PERMISSION HEREIN GRANTED, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
LAW,  THE LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, 
RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE LICENSOR FROM 
ANY LOSS OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION ARISING OUT OF, 
RESULTING FROM OR RELATED TO (IN WHOLE OR IN PART): 

 
1.  THE PROSECUTION OF ANY WORK CONTEMPLATED BY THIS AGREEMENT 
INCLUDING THE INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, 
RENEWAL, MODIFICATION, RECONSTRUCTION, RELOCATION, OR REMOVAL 
OF THE PIPELINE OR ANY PART THEREOF;  
 
2.   ANY RIGHTS OR INTERESTS GRANTED PURSUANT TO THIS LICENSE; 

 

 



 

3. THE PRESENCE, OPERATION, OR USE OF THE PIPELINE OR CONTENTS 
ESCAPING THEREFROM; 

 
4. THE ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS OF THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR 
CONTRIBUTED TO BY LICENSEE; 

 
5.  ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF LICENSEE OR LICENSEE'S OFFICERS,  AGENTS,  
INVITEES, EMPLOYEES, OR CONTRACTORS OR ANYONE DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THEM, OR ANYONE THEY CONTROL OR 
EXERCISE CONTROL OVER; OR 
 
6.  LICENSEE’S BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT, 
 

EXCEPT WHERE THE LOSS IS CAUSED BY THE SOLE DIRECT AND ACTIVE 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR, AS DETERMINED IN A FINAL JUDGMENT BY A 
COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION, IT BEING THE INTENTION OF THE 
PARTIES THAT THE ABOVE INDEMNITY WILL OTHERWISE APPLY TO LOSSES 
CAUSED BY OR ARISING FROM, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, LICENSOR’S 
NEGLIGENCE. 

 
C. Upon written notice from Licensor, Licensee agrees to assume the defense of any lawsuit of 

proceeding brought against any indemnitee by any entity, relating to any matter covered by this 
License for which Licensee has an obligation to assume liability for and/or save and hold 
harmless any indemnitee. Licensee shall pay all costs incident to such defense, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, investigators’ fees, litigation and appeal expenses, 
settlement payments and amounts paid in satisfaction of judgments. 

 
Section 11.   REMOVAL OF PIPELINE UPON TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. 
  

Prior to the termination of this Agreement howsoever, the Licensee shall, at Licensee's sole 
expense, remove the Pipeline from those portions of the property not occupied by the roadbed and track 
or tracks of the Licensor and shall restore, to the satisfaction of the Licensor, such portions of such 
property to as good a condition as they were in at the time of the construction of the Pipeline.  If the 
Licensee fails to do the foregoing, the Licensor may, but is not obligated, to perform such work of 
removal and restoration at the cost and expense of the Licensee.  In the event of the removal by the 
Licensor of the property of the Licensee and of the restoration of the roadbed and property as herein 
provided, the Licensor shall in no manner be liable to the Licensee for any damage sustained by the 
Licensee for or on account thereof, and such removal and restoration shall in no manner prejudice or 
impair any right of action for damages, or otherwise, that the Licensor may have against the Licensee. 

 
 
Section 12.   WAIVER OF BREACH. 
 

The waiver by the Licensor of the breach of any condition, covenant or agreement herein 
contained to be kept, observed and performed by the Licensee shall in no way impair the right of the 
Licensor to avail itself of any remedy for any subsequent breach thereof. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Section 13.   TERMINATION. 
 

A. If the Licensee does not use the right herein granted or the Pipeline for one (1) year, or if the 
Licensee continues in default in the performance of any covenant or agreement herein contained 
for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from the Licensor to the Licensee specifying 
such default, the Licensor may, at its option, forthwith immediately terminate this Agreement by 
written notice. 
 

B. In addition to the provisions of subparagraph (a) above, this Agreement may be terminated by 
written notice given by either party hereto to the other on any date in such notice stated, not less, 
however, than thirty (30) days subsequent to the date upon which such notice shall be given. 
 

C. Notice of default and notice of termination may be served personally upon the Licensee or by 
mailing to the last known address of the Licensee.  Termination of this Agreement for any reason 
shall not affect any of the rights or obligations of the parties hereto which may have accrued, or 
liabilities, accrued or otherwise, which may have arisen prior thereto. 

 
Section 14.   AGREEMENT NOT TO BE ASSIGNED. 
 

The Licensee shall not assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, or any rights herein granted, 
without the written consent of the Licensor, and it is agreed that any transfer or assignment or attempted 
transfer or assignment of this Agreement or any of the rights herein granted, whether voluntary, by 
operation of law, or otherwise, without such consent in writing, shall be absolutely void and, at the option 
of the Licensor, shall terminate this Agreement. 
 
Section 15.   SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 
 

Subject to the provisions of Section 14 hereof, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit of the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

 
Section 16.   SEVERABILITY. 
 

Any provision of this Agreement which is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable shall be invalid or unenforceable only to the extent of such determination, which 
shall not invalidate or otherwise render ineffective any other provision of this Agreement. 
 

 



 

 
Approved: Insurance Group 
Created: 9/23/05 
Last Modified: 03/29/10 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT C 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 
Contract Insurance Requirements 

 
 

Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain during the life of this Agreement 
(except as otherwise provided in this Agreement) the following insurance coverage: 

A. Commercial General Liability insurance. Commercial general liability (CGL) with a limit of 
not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence and an aggregate limit of not less than $4,000,000.  CGL 
insurance must be written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 12 04 (or a substitute form providing 
equivalent coverage). 
 
The policy must also contain the following endorsement, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Contractual Liability Railroads” ISO form CG 24 17 10 01 (or a 
substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific Railroad Company Property” as 
the Designated Job Site. 

B. Business Automobile Coverage insurance.  Business auto coverage written on ISO form CA 00 
01 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage) with a limit of not less $2,000,000 
for each accident, and coverage must include liability arising out of any auto (including owned, hired, and 
non-owned autos). 

 
The policy must contain the following endorsements, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE:  “Coverage For Certain Operations In Connection With Railroads” 
ISO form CA 20 70 10 01 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing “Union Pacific 
Property” as the Designated Job Site. 
 
C. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability insurance.  Coverage must include but not be 
limited to: 
 
Licensee’s statutory liability under the workers' compensation laws of the state(s) affected by this 
Agreement. 

Employers' Liability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, $500,000 disease policy limit 
$500,000 each employee. 

If Licensee is self-insured, evidence of state approval and excess workers compensation coverage must be 
provided. Coverage must include liability arising out of the U. S. Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' 
Act, the Jones Act, and the Outer Continental Shelf Land Act, if applicable. 

D. Railroad Protective Liability insurance. Licensee must maintain “Railroad Protective Liability” 
insurance written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 35 12 04 (or a substitute form providing equivalent 
coverage) on behalf of Railroad only as named insured, with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 per 
occurrence and an aggregate of $6,000,000. 

 



 

The definition of “JOB LOCATION” and “WORK” on the declaration page of the policy shall refer to 
this Agreement and shall describe all WORK or OPERATIONS performed under this agreement 

 
E. Umbrella or Excess insurance.  If Licensee utilizes umbrella or excess policies, and these 
policies must “follow form” and afford no less coverage than the primary policy. 

Other Requirements 

F. All policy(ies) required above (except worker’s compensation and employers liability) must 
include Railroad as “Additional Insured” using ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 20 26, and CA 
20 48 (or substitute forms providing equivalent coverage).  The coverage provided to Railroad as 
additional insured shall, to the extent provided under  ISO Additional Insured Endorsement  CG 20 26, 
and CA 20 48 provide coverage for Railroad’s negligence whether sole or partial, active or passive, and 
shall not be limited by Licensee’s liability under the indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  

G. Punitive damages exclusion, if any, must be deleted (and the deletion indicated on the certificate 
of insurance), unless (a)  insurance coverage may not lawfully be obtained for any punitive damages that 
may arise under this agreement, or (b) all punitive damages are prohibited by all states in which this 
agreement will be performed. 

H. Licensee waives all rights of recovery, and its insurers also waive all rights of subrogation of 
damages against Railroad and its agents, officers, directors and employees for damages covered by the 
workers compensation and employers liability or commercial umbrella or excess liability obtained by 
Licensee required in this agreement, where permitted by law This waiver must be stated on the certificate 
of insurance. 

I. All insurance policies must be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable to Railroad 
or with a current Best's Insurance Guide Rating of A- and Class VII or better, and authorized to do 
business in the state(s) in which the work is to be performed. 

J. The fact that insurance is obtained by Licensee or by Railroad on behalf of Licensee will not be 
deemed to release or diminish the liability of Licensee, including, without limitation, liability under the 
indemnity provisions of this Agreement.  Damages recoverable by Railroad from Licensee or any third 
party will not be limited by the amount of the required insurance coverage. 

 

 



 

 
Pipeline Crossing 07/20/08 
Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBIT D 
SAFETY STANDARDS 

 
 

MINIMUM SAFETY REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
The term "employees" as used herein refer to all employees of Licensee or its contractors, subcontractors, 
or agents, as well as any subcontractor or agent of any Licensee. 
 
I. Clothing 
 

A. All employees of Licensee will be suitably dressed to perform their duties safely and in a 
manner that will not interfere with their vision, hearing, or free use of their hands or feet. 
 
Specifically, Licensee’s employees must wear: 
 
(i) Waist-length shirts with sleeves. 
(ii) Trousers that cover the entire leg.  If flare-legged trousers are worn, the trouser 

bottoms must be tied to prevent catching. 
(iii) Footwear that covers their ankles and has a defined heel.  Employees working on 

bridges are required to wear safety-toed footwear that conforms to the American 
National Standards Institute (ANSI) and FRA footwear requirements. 

 
B. Employees shall not wear boots (other than work boots), sandals, canvas-type shoes, or 

other shoes that have thin soles or heels that are higher than normal. 
 
C. Employees must not wear loose or ragged clothing, neckties, finger rings, or other loose 

jewelry while operating or working on machinery. 
 

II. Personal Protective Equipment 
 

Licensee shall require its employee to wear personal protective equipment as specified by 
Railroad rules, regulations, or recommended or requested by the Railroad Representative. 

 
(i) Hard hat that meets the American National Standard (ANSI) Z89.1 – latest revision.  

Hard hats should be affixed with Licensee’s company logo or name. 
(ii) Eye protection that meets American National Standard (ANSI) for occupational and 

educational eye and face protection, Z87.1 – latest revision.  Additional eye protection 
must be provided to meet specific job situations such as welding, grinding, etc. 

(iii) Hearing protection, which affords enough attenuation to give protection from noise levels 
that will be occurring on the job site.  Hearing protection, in the form of plugs or muffs, 
must be worn when employees are within: 

 
 100 feet of a locomotive or roadway/work equipment 
 15 feet of power operated tools 
 150 feet of jet blowers or pile drivers 

 



 

 150 feet of retarders in use (when within 10 feet, employees must wear dual ear 
protection – plugs and muffs) 

(iv) Other types of personal protective equipment, such as respirators, fall protection 
equipment, and face shields, must be worn as recommended or requested by the Railroad 
Representative. 

 
III. On Track Safety 
 
 Licensee and its contractor are responsible for compliance with the Federal Railroad 

Administration’s Roadway Worker Protection regulations – 49CFR214, Subpart C and Railroad's 
On-Track Safety rules.  Under 49CFR214, Subpart C, railroad contractors are responsible for the 
training of their employees on such regulations.  In addition to the instructions contained in 
Roadway Worker Protection regulations, all employees must: 

 
(i) Maintain a minimum distance of at least twenty-five (25) feet to any track unless the 

Railroad Representative is present to authorize movements. 
(ii) Wear an orange, reflectorized work wear approved by the Railroad Representative. 
(iii) Participate in a job briefing that will specify the type of On-Track Safety for the type of 

work being performed. Licensee must take special note of limits of track authority, which 
tracks may or may not be fouled, and clearing the track.  Licensee will also receive 
special instructions relating to the work zone around machines and minimum distances 
between machines while working or traveling. 

 
IV. Equipment 
 

A. It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure that all equipment is in a safe condition to 
operate.  If, in the opinion of the Railroad Representative, any of Licensee’s equipment is 
unsafe for use, Licensee shall remove such equipment from Railroad’s property.  In 
addition, Licensee must ensure that the operators of all equipment are properly trained 
and competent in the safe operation of the equipment.  In addition, operators must be: 

 
 Familiar and comply with Railroad’s rules on lockout/tagout of equipment. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable operating rules if operating any hy-rail 

equipment on-track. 
 Trained in and comply with the applicable air brake rules if operating any 

equipment that moves rail cars or any other rail bound equipment. 
 

B. All self-propelled equipment must be equipped with a first-aid kit, fire extinguisher, and 
audible back-up warning device. 

 
C. Unless otherwise authorized by the Railroad Representative, all equipment must be 

parked a minimum of twenty-five (25) feet from any track.  Before leaving any 
equipment unattended, the operator must stop the engine and properly secure the 
equipment against movement. 

 
D. Cranes must be equipped with three orange cones that will be used to mark the working 

area of the crane and the minimum clearances to overhead powerlines. 
  

 



 

V. General Safety Requirements 
 

A. Licensee shall ensure that all waste is properly disposed of in accordance with applicable 
federal and state regulations. 
 

B. Licensee shall ensure that all employees participate in and comply with a job briefing 
conducted by the Railroad Representative, if applicable.  During this briefing, the 
Railroad Representative will specify safe work procedures, (including On-Track Safety) 
and the potential hazards of the job.  If any employee has any questions or concerns about 
the work, the employee must voice them during the job briefing.  Additional job briefings 
will be conducted during the work as conditions, work procedures, or personnel change. 
 

C. All track work performed by Licensee meets the minimum safety requirements 
established by the Federal Railroad Administration’s Track Safety Standards 49CFR213. 
 

D. All employees comply with the following safety procedures when working around any 
railroad track: 

 
(i) Always be on the alert for moving equipment.  Employees must always expect 

movement on any track, at any time, in either direction. 
(ii) Do not step or walk on the top of the rail, frog, switches, guard rails, or other 

track components. 
(iii) In passing around the ends of standing cars, engines, roadway machines or work 

equipment, leave at least 20 feet between yourself and the end of the equipment.  
Do not go between pieces of equipment of the opening is less than one car length 
(50 feet). 

(iv) Avoid walking or standing on a track unless so authorized by the employee in 
charge. 

(v) Before stepping over or crossing tracks, look in both directions first. 
(vi) Do not sit on, lie under, or cross between cars except as required in the 

performance of your duties and only when track and equipment have been 
protected against movement. 
 

E. All employees must comply with all federal and state regulations concerning workplace 
safety. 

 
 
 

 



January 2, 2015
Folder:  2898-97

JOHN MARESH
CITY OF ROSENBERG
PO BOX 32
ROSENBERG TX 77471

Re: Proposed 16 Inch Encased waste water Pipeline Crossing of Railroad Property at Mile Post 35.6 
on the Glidden Subdivision at or near Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas

John Maresh:

Attached is an agreement covering your use of the Railroad Company’s right of way. Please execute the 
attached documents IN DUPLICATE and return.  

An original copy of the fully-executed document will be returned to you, when approved and processed 
by the Railroad Company.  Also, please provide a resolution or other authorization for the party executing 
the documents, if signature authorization is required by your Entity.

Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company which 
offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, to make 
available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium quotes, and 
application forms at (uprr.marsh.com). 

� Payment in the amount of Seven Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($7,200.00) is due and 
payable to Union Pacific Railroad Company upon your execution of the agreement. Please 
include your payment, with Folder No. 2898-97 noted on that document. If you require formal 
billing, you may consider this letter as a formal bill and that 94-6001323 is this Corporation’s 
correct Federal Taxpayer Identification Number.

� Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RPLI) may be obtained from any insurance company 
which offers such coverage.  Union Pacific has also worked with a national broker, Marsh USA, 
to make available RPLI to you or your contractor.  You can find additional information, premium 
quotes, and application forms at (uprr.marsh.com).

If we have not received the executed documents within six months from the date of this letter, this 
proposed offer of an agreement is withdrawn and becomes null and void.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (402) 544-8620.

Sincerely,

Daniel Peters
Asst. Manager - Contracts

Union Pacific Railroad    Real Estate    1400 Douglas Street    Stop 1690    Omaha, Nebraska 68179-1690    fx. (402) 501-0340





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Resolution No. R-1911 –  BNSF Railway Company Pipeline License 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1911, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the 
City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $4,150.00.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

423-0000-550-7032 
(CP 1410) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1911 
2. Jenkins Correspondence – 12-29-14 
3. Site Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three (3) separate aging 
collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between 
Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline License (License) from each railroad for each individual line.  This particular License is with the 
BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises. The License will allow for the installation of a 12-
inch HDPE sanitary sewer line. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of Resolution 
No. R-1911 as presented.  
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1911 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY 
SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $4,150.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer 

Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and BNSF Railway Company in the 

amount of $4,150.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Pipeline License is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



Tracking #14-51360 

PIPELINE LICENSE 

THIS PIPELINE LICENSE ('License") is made to be effective , 2015 (the "Effective 
Date") by and between BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, a Delaware corporation ("Licensor") and CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, a Texas corporation ('Licensee'). 

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree to the following : 

GENERAL 

1. Grant of License. Licensor hereby grants Licensee a non-exclusive license, subject to all rights, 
interests, and estates of third parties, including, without limitation, any leases, use rights, easements, 
liens, or other encumbrances, and upon the terms and conditions set forth below, to construct and 
maintain, in strict accordance with the drawings and specifications approved by Licensor as part of 
Licensee's application process (the "Drawings and Specifications"), one (1) HOPE pipeline, twelve 
(12) inches (the "Pipellne"), across or along Licensor's rail corridor at or near the station of 
Rosenberg, County of Fort Bend, State of Texas, Line Segment 7500, Mile Post 65.69 as shown on 
the attached Drawing No. 62316, dated November 12, 2014, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and 
incorporated herein by reference (the "Premises"). 

2. Term. This License shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue for a period of twenty
five (25) years, subject to prior termination as hereinafter described. 

3. Existing Improvements. Licensee shall not disturb any improvements of Licensor or Licensor's 
existing lessees, licensees, easement beneficiaries or lien holders, if any, or interfere with the use, 
repair, maintenance or replacement of such improvements. 

4. Use of the Premises. Licensee shall use the Premises solely for construction, maintenance, and use 
of the Pipeline in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications. The Pipeline shall carry waste 
water, and Licensee shall not use the Pipeline to carry any other material or use the Premises for 
any other purpose. 

5. Alterations. Except as set forth in this License, Licensee may not make any alterations to the 
Premises or permanently affix anything to the Premises or any buildings or other structures adjacent 
to the Premises without Licensor's prior written consent. 

COMPENSATtON 

6. License Fee. Licensee shall pay Licensor, prior to the Effective Date, the sum of Three Thousand 
and Noll 00 Dollars ($3000) as compensation for the use of the Premises. 

7. Costs and Expenses. 

7.1 For the purpose of this License, "cost" or "costs' and "expense' or "expenses" includes, but 
is not limited to, actual labor and material costs including all assignable additives, and 
material and supply costs at current value where used. 

7.2 Licensee agrees to reimburse Licensor (pursuant to the terms of Section 8 below) for all 
costs and expenses incurred by Licensor in connection with Licensee's use of the Premises 
or the presence, construction and maintenance of the Pipeline, including but not limited to 
the furnishing of Licensor's flaggers and any vehicle rental costs incurred. Licensee shall 
bear the cost of flagger services and other safety measures provided by Licensor, when 
deemed necessary by Licensor's representative. Flagging costs shall include, but not be 
limited to, the following : pay for at least an eight (8) hour basic day with time and one-half or 
double time for overtime, rest days and holidays (as applicable); vacation allowance; paid 

Form 424; Rev. 20140801 
- 1 -

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1911



Tracking #14-51360 

holidays (as applicable); railway and unemployment insurance; public liability and property 
damage insurance; health and welfare benefits; transportation; meals; lodging and 
supervision. Negotiations for railway labor or collective bargaining agreements and rate 
changes authorized by appropriate Federal authorities may increase flagging rates. 
Flagging rates in effect at the time of performance by the flaggers will be used to calculate 
the flagging costs pursuant to this Section 7. . 

8. Payment Terms. All invoices are due thirty (3~) days after the date of invoice. If Licensee fails to 
pay any monies due to Licensor within thirty (3~) days after the invoice date, then Licensee shall pay 
interest on such unpaid sum from the due date until paid at an annual rate equal to the lesser of (i) 
the prime rate last published in The Wall Street Journal in the preceding December plus two and 
one-half percent (2-112%), or (ii) the maximum rate permitted by law. 

LICENSOR'S RESERVED RIGHTS 

9. Reserved Rights of Use. Licensor excepts and reserves the right, to be exercised by Licensor and 
any other parties who may obtain written permission or authority from Licensor: 

9.1 to maintain, use, operate, repair, replace, modify and relocate any utility, power or 
communication pipellines/cables and appurtenances (other than the Pipeline) and other 
facilities or structures of like character upon, over, under or across the Premises existing as 
of the Effective Date; 

9.2 to construct, mainta in, renew, use, operate, change, modify and relocate any tracks or 
additional facilities, structures and related appurtenances upon, over, under or across the 
Premises; or 

9.3 to use the Premises in any manner as Licensor in its sole discretion deems appropriate, 
provided Licensor uses all commercially reasonable efforts to avoid material interference 
with the use of the Premises by Licensee for the purpose specified in Section 4 above. 

10. Right to Require Relocation. If at any time during the term of this License, Licensor desires the use 
of its rail corridor in such a manner as would, in Licensor's reasonable opinion, be interfered with by 
the Pipeline, Licensee shall , at its sole expense, within thirty (30) days after receiving written notice 
from Licensor to such effect, make such changes in the Pipeline as in the sole discretion of Licensor 
may be necessary to avoid interference with the proposed use of Licensor's rail corridor, including, 
without lim~ation , the relocation of the Pipeline, or the construction of a new pipeline to replace the 
Pipeline. Notwithstanding the foregoing, licensee agrees to make all emergency changes and minor 
adjustments, as determined by licensor in its sole discretion, to the Pipeline promptly upon 
Licensor's request. 

LICENSEE'S OPERATIONS 

11 . Construction and Maintenance of the Pipeline. 

11 .1 licensee shall notify Licensor's Roadmaster, at 1301 Noth Gordon, A1vin,TX 77511 , 
telephone (713) 847-3176 or Datrick.mcaleese@bnsf.com, at least ten (10) business days 
prior to installation of the Pipeline and prior to entering the Premises for any subsequent 
maintenance thereon. In the event of emergency, Licensee shall notify Licensor of 
Licensee's entry onto the Premises at the telephone number above as soon as practicable 
and shall promptly thereafter follow up with written notice of such entry. 

11 .2 Licensee's on-s~e supervisors shall retain/maintain a fully executed copy of this License at 
all times while on the Premises. 

Form 424: Rev. 20140B01 
-2-



Tracking #14-51360 

11.3 While on the Premises, Licensee shall use only public roadways to cross from one side of 
Licensor's tracks to the other. 

11.4 Any contractors or subcontractors performing work on the Pipeline or entering the Premises 
on behalf of Licensee shall be deemed servants and agents of Licensee for purposes of this 
License. 

11.5 Under no conditions shall Licensee be permitted to conduct any tests, investigations or any 
other activity using mechanized equipment andlor machinery, or place or store any 
mechanized equipment, tools or other materials, within twenty-five (25) feet of the centerline 
of any railroad track on the Premises unless Licensee has obtained prior written approval 
from Licensor. Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, perform all activities on and 
about the Premises in such a manner as not at any time to endanger or interfere w~h (i) the 
existence or use of present or future tracks, roadbeds, or property of Licensor, (ii) the safe 
operation and activities of Licensor or existing third parties, or (iii) the rights or interests of 
third parties. If ordered to cease using the Premises at any time by Licensor's personnel 
due to any hazardous condition, Licensee shall immediately do so. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing right of Licensor, the parties agree that Licensor has no duty or obligation to 
monitor Licensee's use of the Premises to determine the safe nature thereof, it being solely 
Licensee's responsibility to ensure that Licensee's use of the Premises is safe. Neither the 
exercise nor the failure by Licensor to exercise any rights granted in this Section will alter the 
liabil~y allocation provided by this License. 

11.6 Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, construct and maintain the Pipeline in such a 
manner and of such material that the Pipeline will not at any time endanger or interfere with 
(i) the existence or use of present or future tracks, roadbeds, or property of Licensor, (ii) the 
safe operation and activities of Licensor or existing third parties, or (iii) the rights or interests 
of third parties. The construction of the Pipeline shall be completed within one (1) year of 
the Effective Date, and any subsequent maintenance shall be completed within one (1) year 
of initiation. Within fifteen (15) days after completion of the construction of the Pipeline or 
the performance of any subsequent maintenance thereon, Licensee shall, at Licensee's own 
cost and expense, restore the Premises to substantially their state as of the Effective Date, 
unless otherwise approved in advance by Licensor in writing. On or before expiration or 
termination of this License for any reason, Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, 
surrender the Premises to Licensor pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in Section 
24 hereof. 

11.7 Licensor may direct one or more of its field engineers to observe or inspect the construction 
andlor maintenance of the Pipeline at any time for compliance with the Drawings and 
Specifications and Legal Requirements (defined below). If ordered at any time to halt 
construction or maintenance of the Pipeline by Licensor's personnel due to non-compliance 
with the Drawings and Specifications or any other hazardous condition, Licensee shall 
immediately do so. Notwithstanding the foregoing right of Licensor, the parties agree that 
Licensor has no duty or obligation to observe or inspect, or to halt work on, the Pipeline, it 
being solely Licensee's responsibility to ensure that the Pipeline is constructed and 
maintained in strict accordance w~h the Drawings and Specifications and in a safe and 
workmanlike manner in compliance with all terms hereof. Neither the exercise of, nor the 
failure by Licensor to exercise, any right granted by this Section will alter in any way the 
liability allocation provided by this License. If at any time Licensee shall, in the sole 
judgment of Licensor, fail to properly perform its obligations under this Section 11, Licensor 
may, at its option and at Licensee's sole expense, arrange for the performance of such work 
as it deems necessary for the safety of its operations and activities. Licensee shall promptly 
reimburse Licensor for all costs and expenses of such work, pursuant to the terms of 
Section 8. Licensor's failure to perform any obligations of Licensee shall not alter the 
liability allocation hereunder. 

Form 424; Rev. 20140801 
- 3-



Tracking #14-51360 

12. Boring and Excavation. 

12.1 Prior to Licensee conducting any boring, excavation, or similar work on or about any portion 
of the Premises, Licensee shall explore the proposed location for such work with hand tools 
to a depth of at least three (3) feet below the surface of the ground to determine whether 
pipelines or other structures exist below the surface, provided, however, that in lieu of the 
foregoing, Licensee shall have the right to use suitable detection equipment or other 
generally accepted industry practice (9.g., consulting with the Underground Services 
Association) to determine the existence or location of pipelines and other subsurface 
structures prior to drilling or excavating with mechanized equipment. Licensee may request 
information from Licensor concerning the existence and approximate location of Licensor's 
underground lines, utilities, and pipelines at or near the vicinity of the proposed Pipeline by 
contacting Licensor's Telecommunications Helpdesk at least thirty (30) business days prior 
to installation of the Pipeline. Upon receiving Licensee's timely request, Licensor will provide 
Licensee with the information Licensor has in its possession regarding any existing 
underground lines, utilities, and pipelines at or near the vicinity of the proposed Pipeline and, 
if applicable, identify the location of such lines on the Premises pursuant to Licensor's 
standard procedures. Licensor does not warrant the accuracy or completeness of 
information relating to subsurface conditions of the Premises and Licensee's operations will 
be subject at all times to the liability provisions herein. 

12.2 For all bores greater than 26-inch diameter and at a depth less than 10.0 feet below bottom 
of rail, a soil investigation must be performed by Licensee and reviewed by Licensor prior to 
construction. This study is to determine if granular material is present, and to prevent 
subsidence during the installation process. If the investigation determines in Licensor's 
reasonable opinion that granular material is present, Licensor may select a new location for 
Licensee's use, or may require Licensee to furnish for Licensor's review and approval, in 
Licensor's sole discretion, a remedial plan to deal with the granular material. Once Licensor 
has approved any such remedial plan in writing, Licensee shall, at Licensee's sole cost and 
expense, carry out the approved plan in accordance with all terms thereof and hereof. 

12.3 Any open hole, boring, or well, constructed on the Premises by Licensee shall be safely 
covered and secured at all times when Licensee is not working in the actual vicinity thereof. 
Following completion of that portion of the work, all holes or borings constructed on the 
Premises by Licensee shall be: 

12.3.1 filled in to surrounding ground level with compacted bentonite grout; or 

12.3.2 otherwise secured or retired in accordance with any applicable Legal Requirement. 
No excavated materials may remain on Licensor's property for more than ten (10) 
days, but must be properly disposed of by Licensee in accordance with applicable 
Legal Requirements. 

LIABILITY AND INSURANCE 

13. Liability and Indemnification. 

13.1 For purposes of this License: (a) "Indemnltees" means Licensor and Licensor's affiliated 
companies, partners, successors, assigns, legal representatives, officers, directors, 
shareholders, employees, and agents; (b) "Liabilities" means all claims, liabilities, fines, 
penalties, costs, damages, losses, liens, causes of action, suits, demands, judgments, and 
expenses (including, without limitation, court costs, reasonable attorneys' fees, costs of 
investigation, removal and remediation, and governmental oversight costs) environmental or 
otherwise; and (c) "Licensee Parties" means Licensee or Licensee's officers, agents, 
invitees, licensees, employees, or contractors, or any party directly or indirectly employed by 
any of them, or any party they control or exercise control over. 

Form 424: Rev. 20140801 
-4-



Tracking #14-51360 

13.2 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL 
CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD 
HARMLESS INDEMNITEES FOR, FROM, AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES OF 
ANY NATURE, KIND, OR DESCRIPTION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ARISING OUT OF, 
RESULTING FROM, OR RELATED TO (IN WHOLE OR IN PART): 

13.2.1 THIS LICENSE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ITS ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROVISIONS, 

13.2.2 ANY RIGHTS OR INTERESTS GRANTED PURSUANT TO THIS LICENSE, 

13.2.3 LICENSEE'S OCCUPATION AND USE OF THE PREMISES, 

13.2.4 THE ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION AND STATUS OF THE PREMISES 
CAUSED BY OR CONTRIBUTED TO BY LICENSEE, OR 

13.2.5 ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF ANY LICENSEE PARTY. 

13.3 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, LICENSEE NOW AND FOREVER 
WAIVES ANY AND ALL CLAIMS THAT BY VIRTUE OF ENTERING INTO THIS LICENSE, 
LICENSOR IS A GENERATOR, OWNER, OPERATOR, ARRANGER, OR TRANSPORTER 
FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, 
COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY ACT, AS AMENDED ("CERCLA") OR OTHER 
ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS (DEFINED BELOW). LICENSEE WILL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, 
AND HOLD THE INDEMNITEES HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL SUCH CLAIMS. 
NOTHING IN THIS LICENSE IS MEANT BY EITHER PARTY TO CONSTITUTE A WAIVER 
OF ANY INDEMNITEE'S COMMON CARRIER DEFENSES AND THIS LICENSE SHOULD 
NOT BE SO CONSTRUED. IF ANY AGENCY OR COURT CONSTRUES THIS LICENSE 
TO BE A WAIVER OF ANY INDEMNITEE'S COMMON CARRIER DEFENSES, LICENSEE 
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, HOLD HARMLESS, AND DEFEND INDEMNITEES FOR ANY 
LIABILITIES RELATED TO THAT CONSTRUCTION OF THIS LICENSE. IN NO EVENT 
AS BETWEEN LICENSOR AND LICENSEE AS TO USE OF THE PREMISES AS 
CONTEMPLATED BY THIS LICENSE SHALL LICENSOR BE RESPONSIBLE TO 
LICENSEE FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION OF THE PREMISES. 

13.4 IF ANY EMPLOYEE OF ANY LICENSEE PARTY ASSERTS THAT HE OR SHE IS AN 
EMPLOYEE OF ANY INDEMNITEE, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, 
LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, RELEASE, 
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD THE INDEMNITEES HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST ANY LIABILITIES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO (IN WHOLE OR IN 
PART) ANY SUCH ASSERTION INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ASSERTIONS OF 
EMPLOYMENT BY AN INDEMNITEE RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING OR ANY 
PROCEEDINGS THEREUNDER: THE FEDERAL EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ACT, THE 
SAFETY APPLIANCE ACT, THE LOCOMOTIVE INSPECTION ACT, THE 
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT, THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND 
RECOVERY ACT, AND ANY SIMILAR STATE OR FEDERAL STATUTE. 

13.5 THE FOREGOING OBLIGATIONS OF LICENSEE SHALL NOT APPLY TO THE EXTENT 
LIABILITIES ARE PROXIMATELY CAUSED BY THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR 
WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF ANY INDEMNITEE, BUT SHALL APPLY TO ALL OTHER 
LIABILITIES, INCLUDING THOSE ARISING FROM OR ATTRIBUTED TO ANY OTHER 
ALLEGED OR ACTUAL NEGLIGENCE, INTENTIONAL ACTS, OR STRICT LIABILITY OF 
ANY INDEMNITEE. 

Form 424: Rev. 20140801 
- 5 -



Tracking #14-51360 

13.6 Upon written nolice from Licensor, Licensee agrees to assume the defense of any lawsuit or 
other proceeding brought against any Indemnitee by any entity, relating to any matter 
covered by this License for which Licensee has an obligation to assume liability for and/or 
save and hold harmless any Indemnitee. Licensee shall pay all costs and expenses incident 
to such defense, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, investigators' fees, 
litigation and appeal expenses, settlement payments, and amounts paid in satisfaction of 
judgments. 

14. Personal Property Risk of Loss. ALL PERSONAL PROPERTY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, OR RELATED MATERIALS UPON THE PREMISES WILL BE AT 
THE RISK OF LICENSEE ONLY, AND NO INDEMNITEE WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGE 
THERETO OR THEFT THEREOF, WHETHER OR NOT DUE IN WHOLE OR IN PART TO THE 
NEGLIGENCE OF ANY INDEMNITEE. 

15. Insurance. Licensee shall , at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain during the life of this 
License the following insurance coverage: 

15.1 Commercial General Liability Insurance. This insurance shall contain broad form contractual 
liability with a combined single limit of a minimum of $5,000,000 each occurrence and an 
aggregate limit of at least $10,000,000 but in no event less than the amount otherwise 
carried by Licensee. Coverage must be purchased on a post 2004 ISO occurrence or 
equivalent and include coverage for, but not limited to, the following : 
• Bodily Injury and Property Damage 
• Personal Injury and Advertising Injury 
• Fire legal liability 
• Products and completed operations 

This policy shall also contain the following endorsements or language, which shall be 
indicated on the certificate of insurance: 
• The definition of insured contract shall be amended to remove any exclusion or other 

limitation for any work being done within 50 feet of railroad property. 
• Waiver of subrogation in favor of and acceptable to Licensor. 
• Additional insured endorsement in favor of and acceptable to Licensor and Jones Lang 

LaSalle Brokerage, Inc. 
• Separation of insureds. 
• The policy shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by 

Licensor. 

It is agreed that the workers' compensation and employers' liability related exclusions in the 
Commercial General Liability Insurance policy(s) required herein are intended to apply to 
employees of the policy holder and shall not apply to Licensor's employees. 

No other endorsements lim iting coverage may be included on the policy. 

15.2 Business Automobile Insurance. This insurance shall contain a combined single limit of at 
least $1,000,000 per occurence, and include coverage for, but not limited to the following: 
• Bodily injury and property damage. 
• Any and all vehicles owned , used or hired. 

This policy shall also contain the follOwing endorsements, which shall be indicated on the 
certificate of insurance: 

• Waiver of subrogation in favor of and acceptable 10 Licensor. 
• Additional insured endorsement in favor of and acceptable to Licensor. 
• Separation of insureds. 

Form 424; Rev. 20140801 
- 6-



Tracking #14-51360 

• The policy shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by 
Licensor. 

15.3 Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance. This insurance shall include 
coverage for, but not limited to: 
• Licensee's statutory liability under the workers' compensation laws of the state(s) in 

which the services are to be performed. If optional under state laws, the insurance must 
cover all employees anyway. 

• Employers' Liability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, $500,000 by 
disease policy limit, $500,000 by disease each employee. 

This policy shall also contain the following endorsements or language, which shall be 
indicated on the certificate of insurance: 
• Waiver of subrogation in favor of and acceptable to Licensor. 

15.4 Railroad Protective Liability Insurance. This insurance shall name only Licensor as the 
Insured with coverage of at least $5,000,000 per occurrence and $10,000,000 in the 
aggregate. The coverage obtained under this policy shall only be effective during the initial 
installation andlor construction of the Pipeline. THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PIPELINE 
SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE. If further 
maintenance of the Pipeline is needed at a later date, an additional Railroad Protective 
Liability Insurance Policy shall be required. The policy shall be issued on a standard ISO 
form CG 00 35 12 03 and include the following: 
• Endorsed to include the Pollution Exclusion Amendment. 
• Endorsed to include the Limited Seepage and Pollution Endorsement. 
• Endorsed to include Evacuation Expense Coverage Endorsement. 
• No other endorsements restricting coverage may be added . 
• The original policy must be provided to Licensor prior to performing any work or services 

under this License. 
• Definition of "Physical Damage to Property" shall be endorsed to read: "means direct 

and accidental loss of or damage to all property owned by any named insured and all 
property in any named insured's care, custody and control arising out of the acts or 
omissions of the contractor named on the Declarations." 

In lieu of providing a Railroad Protective Liability Policy, for a period of one (1) year from the 
Effective Date, Licensee may participate in Licensor's Blanket Railroad Protective Liability 
Insurance Policy available to Licensee or its contractor. The limits of coverage are the same 
as above. The cost is $1150.00. 

o I elect to participate in Licensor's Blanket Policy; 

o I elect not to participate in Licensor's Blanket Policy. 

15.5 Pollution Legal Liability (PLLllnsurance. Intentionally deleted, not required for this permit 

15.6 Other Requirements : 

15.6.1 Where allowable by law, all policies (applying to coverage listed above) shall contain 
no exclusion for punitive damages. 

15.6.2 Licensee agrees to waive its right of recovery against Licensor for all claims and 
suits against Licensor. In addition, Licensee's insurers, through the terms of the 
policy or a policy endorsement, must waive their right of subrogation against 
Licensor for all claims and suits , and the certificate of insurance must reflect the 
waiver of subrogation endorsement. Licensee further waives its right of recovery, 
and its insurers must also waive their right of subrogation against Licensor for loss of 

Form 424; Rev. 20140801 
- 7 -



Tracking #14-51360 

Licensee's owned or leased property, or property under Licensee's care, custody, or 
control. 

15.6.3 Licensee is not allowed to self-insure without the prior written consent of Licensor. If 
granted by Licensor, any self-insured retention or other financial responsibility for 
claims shall be covered directly by Licensee in lieu of insurance. Any and all 
Licensor liabilities that would otherwise, in accordance with the provisions of this 
License, be covered by Licensee's insurance will be covered as if Licensee elected 
not to include a self-insured retention or other financial responsibility for claims. 

15.6.4 Prior to entering the Premises, Licensee shall furnish to Licensor an acceptable 
certificate(s) of insurance including an original signature of the authorized 
representative evidencing the required coverage, endorsements, and amendments. 
Licensee shall notify Licensor in writing at least 30 days prior to any cancellation, 
non-renewal, substitution, or material alteration. In the event of a claim or lawsuit 
involving Licensor arising out of this License, Licensee will make available any 
required policy covering such claim or lawsuit. 

15.6.5 Any insurance policy shall be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable 
to Licensor or with a current Best's Guide Rating of A- and Class VII or better, and 
authorized to do business in the state(s) in which the service is to be provided. 

15.6.6 If coverage is purchased on a "claims made" basis, Licensee hereby agrees to 
maintain coverage in force for a minimum of three years after expiration or 
termination of this License. Annually, Licensee agrees to provide evidence of such 
coverage as required hereunder. 

15.6.7 Licensee represents that this License has been thoroughly reviewed by Licensee's 
insurance agent(s)/broker(s), who have been instructed by Licensee to procure the 
insurance coverage required by this License. Allocated Loss Expense shall be in 
addition to all policy limits for coverages referenced above. 

15.6.8 Not more frequently than once every five years, Licensor may reasonably modify the 
required insurance coverage to reflect then-current risk management practices in the 
railroad industry and underwriting practices in the insurance industry. 

15.6.9 If any portion of the operation is to be subcontracted by Licensee, Licensee shall 
require that the subcontractor shall provide and maintain insurance coverages as set 
forth herein, naming Licensor as an additional insured, and shall require that the 
subcontractor shall release, defend and indemnify Licensor to the same extent and 
under the same terms and conditions as Licensee is required to release, defend and 
indemnify Licensor herein. 

15.6.10 Failure to provide evidence as required by this Section 15 shall entitle, but not 
require, Licensor to terminate this License immediately. Acceptance of a certificate 
that does not comply with this Section shall not operate as a waiver of Licensee's 
obligations hereunder. 

15.6.11 The fact that insurance (including, without limitation, self-insurance) is obtained by 
Licensee shall not be deemed to release or diminish the liability of Licensee, 
including, without limitation, liability under the indemnity provisions of this License. 
Damages recoverable by Licensor shall not be limited by the amount of the required 
insurance coverage. 

Form 424; Rev. 20140801 
-8-



Tracking #14-51360 

15.5.12 These insurance provisions are intended to be a separate and distinct obligation on 
the part of the Licensee. Therefore, these provisions shall be enforceable and 
Licensee shall be bound thereby regardless of whether or not indemnity provisions 
are determined to be enforceable. 

15.6.13 For purposes of this Section 15, Licensor shall mean "Burlington Northern Santa 
Fe, LLC", "BNSF Railway Company" and the subsidiaries, successors, assigns and 
affiliates of each. 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, REGULATIONS, AND ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

16. Compliance with Laws, Rules. and Regulations. 

16.1 Licensee shall observe and com ply with any and all laws, statutes, regulations, ordinances, 
orders, covenants, restrictions, or decisions of any court of competent jurisdiction ("Legal 
Requirements") relating to the construction, maintenance, and use of the Pipeline and the 
use of the Premises. 

16.2 Prior to entering the Premises, Licensee shall and shall cause its contractor(s) to comply 
with all of Licensor's applicable safety rules and regulations. Licensee must ensure that 
each of its employees, contractors, agents or invitees entering upon the Premises completes 
the safety orientation program at the Websije ·.www.BNSFcontractor.com .. (the "Safety 
Orientation") within one year prior to entering upon the Premises. Additionally, Licensee 
must ensure that each and every employee of Licensee, its contractors, agents and invitees 
possess a card certifying completion of the Safety Orientation prior to entering upon the 
Premises. Licensee must renew the Safety Orientation annually. 

16.3 Licensee shall obtain on or before the date it or its contractor enters the Premises, any and 
all additional rights-of way, easements, licenses and other agreements relating to the grant 
of rights and interests in and/or access to the Premises (collectively, the "Rights") and such 
other rights, licenses, permits, authorizations, and approvals (including without limitation, any 
necessary local, state, federal or tribal authorizations and environmental permits) that are 
necessary in order to permit Licensee to construct, maintain, own and operate the Pipeline 
and otherwise to perform its obligations hereunder in accordance with the terms and 
conditions hereof. 

16.4 Licensee shall either require that the initial stated term of each such Rights be for a period 
that does not expire, in accordance with its ordinary terms, prior to the last day of the term of 
this License or, if the initial stated term of any such Right expires in accordance with its 
ordinary terms on a date earlier than the last day of the term of this License, Licensee shall, 
at its cost, exercise any renewal rights thereunder, or otherwise acquire such extensions, 
additions and/or replacements as may be necessary, in order to cause the stated term 
thereof to be continued until a date that is not earlier than the last day of the term of this 
License. 

16.5 Upon the expiration or termination of any Right that is necessary in order for Licensee to 
own, operate or use the Pipeline in accordance with the terms and conditions of this License, 
this License thereby shall automatically expire upon such expiration or termination of the 
Right. 

17. Environmental. 

17.1 Licensee shall strictly comply with all federal, state and local environmental Legal 
Requirements and regulations in its use of the Premises, including, but not limited to, the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended (RCRA), the Clean Water Act, the 

Fonn 424; Rev. 20140801 
-9-



Tracking #14-51 360 

Oil Pollution Act, the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, and CERCLA (collectively 
referred to as the "Environmental Laws"). Licensee shall not maintain a treatment, 
storage, transfer or disposal facility, or underground storage tank, as defined by 
Environmental Laws on the Premises. Licensee shall not release or suffer the release of oil 
or hazardous substances, as defined by Environmental Laws on or about the Premises. 

17.2 Licensee covenants that ij will not handle or transport "hazardous waste" or "hazardous 
substances", as "hazardous waste" and "hazardous substances" may now or in the future be 
defined by any federal, state, or local governmental agency or body through the Pipeline on 
Licensor's property. Licensee agrees periodically to furnish Licensor with proof, satisfactory 
to Licensor that Licensee is in compliance with the provisions of this Section 17.2. 

17.3 Licensee shall give Licensor immediate notice to Licensor's Resource Operations Center at 
(800) 832-5452 of any known (i) release of hazardous substances on, from , or affecting the 
Premises, (ii) violation of Environmental Laws, or (iii) inspection or inquiry by governmental 
authorities charged with enforcing Environmental Laws with respect to Licensee's use of the 
Premises. Licensee shall use the best efforts to promptly respond to any release on, from , 
or affecting the Premises. Licensee also shall give Licensor immediate notice of all 
measures undertaken on behalf of Licensee to investigate, remediate, respond to or 
otherwise cure such release or violation. 

17.4 If Licensor has notice from Licensee or otherwise of a release or violation of Environmental 
Laws arising in any way with respect to the Pipeline which occurred or may occur during the 
term of this License, Licensor may require Licensee, at Licensee's sole risk and expense, to 
take timely measures to investigate, remed iate, respond to or otherwise cure such release or 
violation affecting the Premises or Licensor's right-of-way. 

17.5 Licensee shall promptly report to Licensor in writing any conditions or activities upon the 
Premises known to Licensee which create a risk of harm to persons, property or the 
environment and shall take whatever action is necessary to prevent injury to persons, 
property, or the environment arising out of such conditions or activities; provided, however, 
that Licensee's reporting to Licensor shall not relieve Licensee of any obligation whatsoever 
imposed on it by this License. Licensee shall promptly respond to Licensor's request for 
information regarding said conditions or activities. 

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES 

18. No Warranties. 

18.1 LICENSOR'S DUTIES AND WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED TO THOSE EXPRESSLY 
STATED IN THIS LICENSE AND SHALL NOT INCLUDE ANY IMPLIED DUTIES OR 
IMPLIED WARRANTIES, NOW OR IN THE FUTURE. NO REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES HAVE BEEN MADE BY LICENSOR OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED 
IN THIS LICENSE. LICENSEE HEREBY WAIVES ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE PREMISES OR WHICH MAY EXIST 
BY OPERATION OF LAW OR IN EQUITY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY 
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, HABITABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

18.2 LICENSOR MAKES NO WARRANTY, REPRESENTATION OR CONDITION OF ANY 
KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING (A) THE SCOPE OF THE LICENSE OR 
OTHER RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER TO LICENSEE OR (B) WHETHER OR NOT 
LICENSEE'S CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, OWNERSHIP, USE OR OPERATION 
OF THE PIPELINE WILL VIOLATE OR INFRINGE UPON THE RIGHTS, INTERESTS AND 
ESTATES OF THIRD PARTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY LEASES, 
USE RIGHTS, EASEMENTS AND LIENS OF ANY THIRD PARTY. 

Form 424; Rev. 201 40801 
·10-



Tracking #1 4-51 360 

19. Disclaimer of Warranty for Quiet Enjoyment. LICENSOR DOES NOT WARRANT ITS TITLE TO 
THE PREMISES NOR UNDERTAKE TO DEFEND LICENSEE IN THE PEACEABLE 
POSSESSION OR USE THEREOF. NO COVENANT OF QUIET ENJOYMENT IS MADE. 

20. Eviction at Risk of Licensee. In case of the eviction of Licensee by anyone owning, claiming title to, 
or claiming any interest in the Premises, or by the abandonment by Licensor of the affected rail 
corridor, Licensor shall not be liable (i) to refund Licensee any compensation paid hereunder, except 
for the pro-rata part of any recurring charge paid in advance, or (ii) for any damage Licensee 
sustains in connection with the eviction. 

LIENS AND TAXES 

21 . Liens and Charges. Licensee shall promptly pay and discharge any and all liens arising out of any 
construction, alterations or repairs done, suffered or permitted to be done by Licensee on Premises. 
Licensor is hereby authorized to post any notices or take any other action upon or with respect to 
Premises that is or may be permitted by law to prevent the attachment of any such liens to Premises; 
provided, however, that failure of Licensor to take any such action shall not relieve Licensee of any 
obligation or liability under this Section 21 or any other Section of this License. 

22. Taxes. Licensee shall pay when due any taxes, assessments or other charges (collectively, 
"Taxes") levied or assessed by any governmental or quasi-governmental body upon the Pipeline or 
any other improvements constructed or installed on the Premises by or for Licensee (collectively, the 
"Improvements") or any Taxes levied or assessed against Licensor or the Premises that are 
attributable to the Improvements. 

DEFAULT. TERMINATION, AND SURRENDER 

23. Default and Termination. In addition to and not in limitation of Licensor's right to terminate for failure 
to provide evidence of insurance as required pursuant to the terms of Section 15, the following 
events are also deemed to be events of default pursuant to which Licensor has the right to terminate 
as set forth below: 

23.1 If default shall be made in any of Licensee's covenants, agreements, or obligations 
contained in this License and Licensee fails to cure said default within thirty (30) days after 
written notice is provided to Licensee by Licensor, or in case of any assignment or transfer of 
this License in violation of Section 26 below, Licensor may, at its option, terminate this 
License by serving five (5) days' notice in writing upon Licensee. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, Licensor shall have the right to terminate this License immediately if Licensee fails 
to provide evidence of insurance as required in Section 15. 

23.2 Should Licensee not comply fully with the obligations of Section 17 regarding the handling 
or transporting of hazardous waste or hazardous material, notwithstanding anything 
contained in any other provision of this License, Licensor may, at its option, terminate this 
License by serving five (5) days' notice of termination upon Licensee. 

23.3 Any waiver by Licensor of any default or defaults shall not constitute a waiver of the right to 
terminate this License for any subsequent default or defaults, nor shall any such waiver in 
any way affect Licensor's ability to enforce any Section of this License. The remedy set forth 
in this Section 23 shall be in addition to, and not in limijation of, any other remedies that 
Licensor may have at law or in equ ity. 

23.4 In addition to and not in limitation of Licensor's rights to term inate this License for failure to 
provide evidence of insurance or occurrence of defaults as described above, this License 
may be terminated by either party, at any time, by serving thirty (30) days' written notice of 
termination upon the other party. Such termination shall not release either party hereto from 

Form 424; Rev. 20140801 
- 11 -



Tracking #14-51360 

any liability or obligation under the License, whether of indemnity or otherwise, resulting from 
any acts, omissions or events happening prior to the date of termination or thereafter in case 
by the terms of the License it is provided that anything shall or may be done after termination 
hereof. 

24. Surrender of the Prem ises. 

24.1 On or before expiration or termination of this License for any reason, Licensee shall, at its 
sole cost and expense: 

24.1.1 if so directed by Licensor in writing, remove the Improvements, the Pipeline and all 
appurtenances thereto, or, at the sole discretion of Licensor, fill and cap or otherwise 
appropriately decommission the Pipeline with a method satisfactory to Licensor; 

24.1.2 report and restore any damage to the Premises or Licensor's other property arising 
from, growing out of, or connected with Licensee's use of the Premises; 

24.1.3 remedy any unsafe conditions on the Premises created or aggravated by Licensee; 
and 

24.1.4 leave the Premises in substantially the condition which existed as of the Effective 
Date. 

24.2 Upon any expiration or termination of this License, if Licensee fails to surrender the 
Premises to Licensor or if Licensee fails to complete its obligations under Section 24.1 
above (the "Restoration Obligations"), Licensee shall have a limited license to enter upon 
the Premises solely to the extent necessary for Licensee to complete the Restoration 
Obligations, and all liabilities and obligations of Licensee hereunder shall continue in effect 
until the Premises are surrendered and the Restoration Obligations are completed. Neither 
term ination nor expiration shall release Licensee from any liability or obligation under this 
License, whether of indemnity or otherwise, resulting from any acts, omissions or events 
happening prior to the date of termination, or, if later, the date when Licensee surrenders the 
Premises and all of the Restoration Obligations are completed. 

24.3 If Licensee fails to complete the Restoration Obligations within thirty (30) days after the date 
of such termination of its tenancy, then Licensor may, at its election, either: (i) remove the 
Pipeline and the other Improvements or otherwise restore the Premises, and in such event 
Licensee shall, within thirty (30) days after receipt of bill therefor, reimburse Licensor for cost 
incurred, (ii) upon written notice to Licensee, take and hold the Pipeline and the other 
Improvements and personal property as its sole property, without payment or obligation to 
Licensee therefor, or (iii) specifically enforce Licensee's obligation to restore andlor pursue 
any remedy at law or in equity against Licensee for failure to so restore. Further, if Licensor 
has consented to the Pipeline and the other Improvements remaining on the Premises 
following termination, Licensee shall , upon request by Licensor, provide a bill of sale in a 
form acceptable to Licensor conveying the Pipeline and the other Improvements to Licensor. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

25. Successors and Assigns. All provisions contained in this License shall be binding upon, inure to the 
benefit of, and be enforceable by the respective successors and assigns of Licensor and Licensee to 
the same extent as if each such successor and assign was named a party to this License. 

26. Assignment. 

26.1 Licensee may not sell , assign, transfer, or hypothecate this License or any right, obligation, 
or interest herein (either voluntarily or by operation of law, merger, or otherwise) without the 

Form 424; Rev. 20140801 
-12-



Tracking #14-51360 

prior written consent of Licensor, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed by Licensor. Any attempted assignment by Licensee in violation of this Section 26 
shall be a breach of this License and, in addition, shall be voidable by Licensor in its sole 
and absolute discretion. 

26.2 For purposes of this Section 26, the word "assign" shall include without limitation (a) any 
sale of the equity interests of Licensee following which the equity interest holders of 
Licensee immediately prior to such sale own, directly or indirectly, less than 50% of the 
combined voting power of the outstanding voting equity interests of Licensee, (b) any sale of 
all or substantially all of the assets of (i) Licensee and (ii) to the extent such entities exist, 
Licensee's parent and subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or (c) any reorganization, 
recapitalization, merger or consolidation involving Licensee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
any reorganization, recapitalization, merger or consolidation following which the equity 
interest holders of Licensee immediately prior to such reorganization, recapitalization, 
merger or consolidation own, directly or indirectly, at least 50% of the combined voting 
power of the outstanding voting equity interests of Licensee or any successor thereto or the 
entity resulting from such reorganization, recapitalization, merger or consolidation shall not 
be deemed an assignment. THIS LICENSE SHALL NOT RUN WITH THE LAND WITHOUT 
THE EXPRESS WRITIEN CONSENT OF LICENSOR, SUCH CONSENT TO BE IN 
LICENSOR'S SOLE DISCRETION. 

26.3 Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 26.1 above or anything contained in this License 
to the contrary, if Licensee sells, assigns, transfers, or hypothecates this License or any 
interest herein in contravention of the provisions of this License (a "Purported 
ASSignment") to another party (a "Purported Transferee"), the Purported Transferee's 
enjoyment of the rights and privileges granted under this License shall be deemed to be the 
Purported Transferee's agreement to be bound by all of the terms and provisions of this 
License, including but not limited to the obligation to comply with the provisions of Section 
15 above concerning insurance requirements. In addition to and not in limitation of the 
foregoing, Licensee, for itself, its successors and assigns, shall indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless Licensor for all Liabilities of any nature, kind or description of any person or enmy 
directly or indirectly arising out of, resulting from or related to (in whole or in part) a 
Purported Assignment. 

26.4 The provisions of this Section 26 shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 
License. 

27 Notices. Any notice, invoice, or other writing required or permitted to be given hereunder by one 
party to the other shall be in writing and the same shall be given and shall be deemed to have been 
served and given if (i) placed in the United States mail, certified, return receipt requested, or (ii) 
deposited into the custody of a nationally recognized overnight delivery service, addressed to the 
party to be notified at the address for such party specified below, or to such other address as the 
party to be notified may designate by giving the other party no less than thirty (30) days' advance 
written notice of such change in address. 

If to Licensor: 

with a copy to: 

Jones Lang LaSalle Brokerage, Inc. 
4300 Amon Carter Blvd., Suite 100 
Fort Worth, TX 76155 
Attn: Permits/Licenses 

BNSF Railway Company 
2500 Lou Menk Dr. - AOB3 
Fort Worth, TX 76131 
Attn: Senior Manager Real Estate 

- 13 -
Form 424; Rev. 20140801 



If to Licensee: City of Rosenberg 
P.O. Box 32 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

Tracking #14-51360 

28. Survival. Neither termination nor expiration will release either party from any liability or obligation 
under this License, whether of indemnity or otherwise, resulting from any acts, omissions or events 
happening prior to the date of termination or expiration, or, if later, the date when the Pipeline and 
the other Improvements are removed and the Premises are restored to its condition as of the 
Effective Date. 

29. Recordation. It is understood and agreed that this License shall not be placed or allowed to be 
placed on public record. 

30. Applicable Law. All questions concerning the interpretation or application of provisions of this 
License shall be decided according to the substantive laws of the State of Texas without regard to 
conflicts of law provisions. 

31 . Severability. To the maximum extent possible, each provision of this License shall be interpreted in 
such manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this License 
shall be prohibited by, or held to be invalid under, applicable law, such provision shall be ineffective 
solely to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, and this shall not invalidate the remainder of such 
provision or any other provision of this License. 

32. Integration. This License is the full and complete agreement between Licensor and Licensee with 
respect to all matters relating to Licensee's use of the Premises, and supersedes any and all other 
agreements between the parties hereto relating to Licensee's use of the Prem ises as described 
herein. However, nothing herein is intended to terminate any surviving obligation of Licensee or 
Licensee's obligation to defend and hold Licensor harmless in any prior written agreement between 
the parties. 

33. Joint and Several Liabilitv. If Licensee consists of two or more parties, all the covenants and 
agreements of Licensee herein contained shall be the joint and several covenants and agreements 
of such parties. 

34. Waiver. The waiver by Licensor of the breach of any provision herein by Licensee shall in no way 
impair the right of Licensor to enforce that provision for any subsequent breach thereof. 

35. Interpretation. 

35.1 This License shall be interpreted in a neutral manner, and not more strongly for or against 
any party based upon the source of the draftsmanship; both parties hereby agree that this 
License shall not be subject to the principle that a contract would be construed against the 
party which drafted the same. Article titles, headings to sections and paragraphs and the 
table of contents (if any) are inserted for convenience of reference only and are not intended 
to be a part or to affect the meaning or interpretation hereof. The exhibit or exhibits referred 
to herein shall be construed with and as an integral part of this License to the same extent 
as if they were set forth verbatim herein. 

35.2 As used herein, "include", "includes" and "including" are deemed to be followed by "without 
limitation" whether or not they are in fact followed by such words or words of like import; 
"writing", "written" and comparable terms refer to printing, typing, lithography and other 
means of reproducing words in a visible form; references to any person are also to that 
person's successors and permitted assigns; "hereof', "herein", "hereunder" and comparable 
terms refer to the entirety hereof and not to any particular article, section, or other 

Form 424: Rev. 20140801 
. 14· 



Tracking #14-51360 

subdivision hereof or attachment hereto; references to any gender include references to the 
masculine or feminine as the context requires; references to the plural include the singular 
and vice versa; and references to this License or other documents are as amended, 
modified or supplemented from time to time. 

36. Counterparts. This License may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall, for all 
purposes, be deemed an original but which together shall constitute one and the same instrument, 
and the signature pages from any counterpart may be appended to any other counterpart to 
assemble fully executed documents, and counterparts of this License may also be exchanged via 
email or electronic facsimile machines and any email or electronic facsimile of any party's signature 
shall be deemed to be an original signature for all purposes. 

37. Licensor's Representative. Jones Lang LaSalle Brokerage, Inc. is acting as representative for BNSF 
Railway Company. 

This License has been duly executed by the parties hereto as of the date below each party's 
signature; to be effective, however, as of the Effective Date. 

LICENSOR: 

BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY a Delaware corporation 

LICENSEE: 

By: Jones Lang LaSalle Brokerage, Inc., 
4300 Amon Carter Blvd, Suite 100 
Fort Worth, Texas 76155 

By: 
Ed Darter 

Title: Sr. Vice President - National Accounts 

Date: 

CITY OF ROSENBERG a Texas corporation 

By: P.O. Box 32 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

• 15 -
Form 424; Rev. 20140801 



COORDINATE SYSTEM' ~ TRACKING NO 14-51360 

SCALE: 1 IN.= 1.QQ.. FT. 

EXHIBIT "A" 
ATTACHED TO CONTRACT BETWEEN 

BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY 
AND 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 

N 

i 
""G"'U"'LF'=-=-:-.,.,-___ DIV. SURVEY: SCOTT. H 
",G"'A""LV"'E""Sw.T"'O,..,N ____ SUBDIV. 
L.S. 7500 MP 65.69 

DATE 11/121201 4 

"' - ... - ...,- _ ..... 
.,- ..... -..... --'.-

........ _li ... 

J-o-'.
_·· .. --· .. 1 

t~'-'-""''' .'--"-'" . I f 
NOTE: CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER LINE I "'V.~ua 
WlLL NOT INVOLVE BORING & JACKING OR NEW Soqrce. ~S~9igilaJG~."".~GgYt1'\ ~-G.qtre,d , 15.nt. I\staf"6eo~~~ltlt:S , 
ENCASEMENT PIPE. EXISTING ENCASEMENT PIPE c. NfSiIii~"iiCtclliil!._ /~. 4\~~I!;~'iw.apping, Aerogn1! rfllll. I€ll', 
WlLL BE USED. swl~sto~ ••• ~~~S·~~~f1~ 

NOTE: 
EXISTING CONTRACT DESCRIPTION OF PIPELINE 
GC-16B49 PIPELINE SHOWN BOLD 

CARRIER CASING CARRIER 
PIPE PIPE PIPE 

SIZE: 12" NlA LENGTH ON R/W: 261' 
CONTENTS: WASTEWATER WORKING PRESSURE: GRAVITY 
PIPE MATERIAL: HDPE NfA BURY: BASEfRAlL TO TOP OF CASING 
SPEC IFICATIONS f GRADE: ASTM F714 NfA BURY: NATURAL GROUND 
WALL THICKNESS: 0.671 " NfA BURY: ROADWAY DITCHES 
COATING: NfA NfA CATHODIC PROTECTION 

veNTS: NUMBER _ SIZE _ HEIGHT OF VENT ABOVE GROUND _ 

AT ROSENBERG 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND 

REVISION 1 

STATE OF TX 

CASING 
PIPE 

-

18.0' 
14.6' 
14.6' 
NfA 

TR 

DRAWING NO. 62316 







CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

12 Resolution No. R-1912 –  BNSF Railway Company Pipeline License 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1912, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the 
City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $4,150.00.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

423-0000-550-7032 
(CP 1410) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1912 
2. Jenkins Correspondence – 12-29-14 
3. Site Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three (3) separate aging 
collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between 
Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline License (License) from each railroad for each individual line.  This particular License is with the 
BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises. The License will allow for the installation of a 24-
inch HDPE sanitary sewer line inside an existing 42-inch metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of Resolution 
No. R-1912 as presented.  
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1912 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY 
SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $4,150.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer 

Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and BNSF Railway Company in the 

amount of $4,150.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Pipeline License is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1912





































CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Resolution No. R-1913 –  BNSF Railway Company Pipeline License 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1913, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project, by and between the 
City and BNSF Railway Company, in the amount of $4,150.00.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

423-0000-550-7032 
(CP 1410) 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1913 
2. Jenkins Correspondence – 12-29-14 
3. Site Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The 2014 Sanitary Sewer Pipebursting Project includes the replacement of three (3) separate aging 
collection system lines crossing both the BNSF and Union Pacific railroad rights-of-way (ROW) between 
Avenue F and Avenue E. As a requirement of crossing railroad ROW, the City must execute a separate 
Pipeline License (License) from each railroad for each individual line.  This particular License is with the 
BNSF Railway Company for access upon their premises. The License will allow for the installation of a 16-
inch HDPE sanitary sewer line inside an existing 26-inch metal casing. 
 
Staff and the City Attorney have reviewed the Pipeline License and recommend approval of Resolution 
No. R-1913 as presented.  
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1913 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE A PIPELINE LICENSE RELATED TO THE 2014 SANITARY 
SEWER PIPEBURSTING PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY, IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $4,150.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute a Pipeline License related to the 2014 Sanitary Sewer 

Pipebursting Project, by and between the City and BNSF Railway Company in the 

amount of $4,150.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Pipeline License is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit  "A" to Resolution No. R-1913





































 
 
 
 

ITEM 14 
 

Hold Executive Session to deliberate the 
appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal 
of City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 
of the Texas Government Code. 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 15 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

January 20, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

16 Resolution No. R-1914 – City Manager’s Employment Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1914, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, an Employment Agreement by and between the City and Robert Gracia to serve 
as City Manager.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A  

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

  MUD #:  N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1914 - w/o attachment 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

Vincent M. Morales, Jr./ks 
 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:  
  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Human Resources Director 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

For your review and consideration, attached please find Resolution No. R-1914 which provides 
authorization for the Mayor to execute an Employment Agreement with Robert Gracia for his service in the 
position of City Manager. The Employment Agreement will serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1914.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1914, as presented. 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1914 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AN 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND ROBERT GRACIA TO SERVE AS CITY 
MANAGER.   
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, City Council duly affirms the reappointment of Robert Gracia as City 
Manager for the City of Rosenberg effective October 01, 2014; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City Manager has been charged by City Council with all of the 

duties, powers, and responsibilities commensurate with the City Manager’s position and 
service; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City Manager has previously and successfully acted in the 

capacity of City Manager since appointment by City Council on November 19, 2013; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council has determined that such service will be subject to an 

Employment Agreement (Agreement) for said City Manager which sets out 
compensation, duties, conditions, obligations, and other terms; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. City Council hereby reappoints Robert Gracia as City Manager for 

the City of Rosenberg as of October 01, 2014.    

Section 2. City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute an 

Employment Agreement which establishes compensation and other terms of 

employment of Robert Gracia in the position of City Manager attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

Section 3. No provision of this Resolution shall be in conflict with any other 

agreements that may have been executed by Robert Gracia and the City. 

Section 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption 

by the City Council. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 17 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 18 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 01-20-15
	-- 1- Presentation of the Willie D. McQueen, Jr. Employee of the Quarter Award
	-- 2 - Presentation of Contest Award Winners and Sponsors of KRB 2014 Christmas Lighting and Decorating Contest
	-- 3 - Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 BOO-berg Volunteers
	-- 4 - Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 Rosenberg Christmas Nights Volunteers
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 12-16-14
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 01-06-15

	B - Resolution No. R-1902 - Awarding Bid for Purchase of Trailer-Mounted Generator
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Resolution No. R-1902

	2 - Charter Review Committee Discussion
	3 - Resolution No. R-1903 - Amendment No. 5 to Brazos Town Center Development Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1903
	Vicinity Map - Brazos Town Center Amendments 4 and 5 Aerial Map
	Town Center Lofts - Multi-Family Concept Plan
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-30-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14

	4 - Ordinance No. 2015-02 - MUD No. 184 Disannexation
	Ordinance No. 2015-02
	Vicinity Map

	5 - Resolution No. R-1898 - Old Richmond Road Reconstruction Engineering Services Agreement
	Resolution No. 1898
	Resolution No. R-1705 - 10-15-13
	Resolution No. R-1693 - 09-17-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-15-13 
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-17-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-24-12

	6 - Resolution No. R-1899 - Awarding Bid No. 2014-16 for Sanitary Sewer Improvements Along US Highway 59 and I-69
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal
	Kalkomey Correspondence - 12-08-14
	Resolution No. R-1899
	Project Location Map
	Resolution No. R-1801 - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14

	7 - Resolution No. R-1901 - Awarding Bid No. 2015-04 for Street Sweeping Services
	Bid Summary Form
	Kustom Sweeping, LLC - Proposal
	Street Sweeping Map
	Resolution No. R-1901

	8 - Resolution No. R-1908 - Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline Crossing Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1908
	Peters Correspondence - 12-29-14
	Site Map

	9 - Resolution No. R-1909 - Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline Crossing Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1909
	Peters Correspondence - 01-02-15
	Site Map

	10 - Resolution No. R-1910 - Union Pacific Railroad Company Pipeline Crossing Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1910
	Peters Correspondence - 01-02-15
	Site Map

	11 - Resolution No. R-1911 - BNSF Railway Company Pipeline License
	Resolution No. R-1911
	Jenkins Correspondence - 12-29-14
	Site Map

	12 - Resolution No. R-1912 - BNSF Railway Company Pipeline License
	Resolution No. R-1912
	Jenkins Correspondence - 12-29-14
	Site Map

	13 - Resolution No. R-1913 - BNSF Railway Company Pipeline License
	Resolution No. R-1913
	Jenkins Correspondence - 12-29-14
	Site Map

	14 - Hold Executive Session
	15 - Adjourn Executive Session
	16 - Resolution No. R-1914 - City Manager Employment Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1914

	17 - Announcements
	18 - Adjournment



